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NOTICE OF THE AGM
Date: May 05,2014

NOTICE OF THE 18TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of International Leasing And
Financial Services Limited will be held on Thursday, May 29, 2014 at 10.30 a.m. at Spectra Convention Centre
Limited,House # 19,Road # 07,Gulshan-01,Dhaka-1212 totransact the following business:

AGENDA
A2014-18-01 ; To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the yearended December 31,2013,
A2014-18-02 : Todeclare dividend for the yearended December 31,2013,
A2014-18-03 : Toelect Directors
A2014-18-04 : To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year 2014 and to fix theirremuneration.
By orderofthe Board
Nehal AhmedFca
Company Secretary
Notes:

i.  Therecord date was Wednesday, April 30,2014.The Shareholders, whose name will be appeared in the
Share Register of the company at the close of business on the ‘Record Date’ will be eligible to attend the
18th AGM and entitled to get dividend.

ii. Amembereligible to attend and vote in the AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his/her behalf.
The Proxy From duly completed and stamped with a revenue stamp of taka 20.00 must be deposited at
the registered office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

iii. Admissioninto the Meeting room will be allowed on production of the Attendance Slip attached with the
Proxy Form.

iv. As perdirective of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) no food or gift will be
arranged at the AGM
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]
To serve with flexibility and care.

L
To rise high with our stakeholders.

Commitment towards the development of industrial and
financial sectors by offering diverse and innovative
financial products and solutions.
il
Continuous drive in improving
our services tailored to clients' needs.
&g
Pursue proactive approach for reaping maximum
benefits for all the stakeholders.
=
Attach importance to Human Resource Management and
provide job satisfaction for all with equal opportunities
for career development.
i

Serve for well-being of the society.
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STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES

Continuous Diversification for maximization of shareholders'value.

Creating Synergy through symbiosis of Dynamic Management and Board.

Serving and sustaining individual and institutional clients having high Integrity.

Focusing intensely on maintaining a sound asset portfolio.

Finding out Diversified Sources of Fund and exercising good Fund Management practices.

Providing flexible and customized service to clients to build a long-term relationship.

Retaining most dynamic people with good Aptitude.

Achieving a Leadership Position with distinction in the Market.




CORE VALUES

Clients First
Owur priority is to serve the clients' financial needs properly

Flexible Care
Harness friendliness with caring mindset.

Leadership
We inculcate Leadership on both individual and corporate level.

Think Long Term
We believe in long-term prosperity and solid position,

Ildentifying Opportunities
In our service, in strategic planning and in the market, find out the opportunities befitting
our clients as well as our business,

Synergy
We always believe that it is the combination of good owners and management that produce
values more than the total of isolated entities.
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KEY MILESTONES

January 15,1996 Promoters Agreement signed
January 15,1996 ; Incorporation of the company
February 19,1996 : Licensed by Bangladesh Bank
March 24,1996 : Commencement of Business
May 19,1996 : First Lease Agreement signed
December 19,1996 :  First Credit Line Agreement signed
July7,1997 : First Dividend declared
August 22,3001 :  First syndication Lease Agreement signed
October 30,2001 :  First Term Loan Agreement signed
March 10,2002 :  First Work Order Financing Agreement signed
December 11,2003 : Licensed by Bangladesh Bank as Primary Dealer.
Septernber 19,2004 @ Capital Market Operation commenced
May 20,2005 : First Factoring Agreement signed
December 20,2005 : Management Agreement signed with First Capital Ltd. of 5ri Lanka for
Primary Dealership Operations
April 13,2006 ; Agreement signed with Equity Partners Ltd. to act as Issue Manager for
forthcoming Initial Public Offering (IPO) of International Leasing.
July02 to July 16,2007 @ Subscription for Initial Public Offering (IPO) of shares of the Company
held for issuance of 0.5 million shares for Tk. 11250 milllan.
September 16,2007 : Became enlisted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Ltd.
October 6,2007 i Purchased Membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. from public
auction offered by DSE.
April 07,2008 :  First Real Estate Loan Agreement signed
June 24,2008 : Inauguration of Chittagong Branch
August 31,2008 @ Inauguration of Intemational Leasing Securities Ltd.. fully owned
subsidiary Company of ILFSL.
October 25,2009 : Acquisition of 100% shares of Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Ltd., a
member Brokerage House of Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. By
International Leasing Securities Lid.
September 28,2010 : Commencement of stock dealer and brokerage operation under
membership of Chittagong Stock Exchange
November 7,2010 : Commencement of Stock Brokerage Operation at Khatunganj Branch
December 12,2010 : Commencement of Stock Brokerage Operation at Sylhet Branch
April4,2012 ; License to operate as a Merchant Banker in favor of IL Capital Limited
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About the Company

International Leasing And Financial Services Limited (ILFSL) is a multi-product Financial Institution having its
18 years' record of innovative and customer-driven financial services, Starting from single-product Lease
Financing services,the Company is now an established market leaderin the financial services industry,

We are the first-generation licensee of Primary Dealership (PD) from Bangladesh Bank to buy and sell government
treasury bonds and bills in the secondary market. Our new product range includes Merchant Banking Services
(through our subsidiary company, IL Capital Limited), Stock Brokerage (through our subsidiary company,
International Leasing Securities Limited), Real Estate Finance & SME Finance. We also offer various attractive
Deposit Schemes. Over the years, through proactive marketing and services, the company has been able to
establish itself as a leading financial institution of the country. Our client and market focus will continue as we
march ahead with our growth momentum.



SHAREHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE
Ason 31.12.2013

Particulars No.of shares % of holding
a) Corporate 45,792,771 26.77
1. Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Limited 29,706,570 17.36

2. PHP Float Glass Industries Ltd. 3,422,049 2,00

3. Z.N.Enterprise Limited 3,422,000 2.00

4, Eastern Bank Limited 3.421,572 2.00

5. Reliance Brokerage Services Limited 5.820,580 3.40%

b) Individual 53,989,546 31.56
6. Mrs.Rosy Ahmad 1,288,452 07s

7. Mr.Jamal Uddin Ahmad 5,320,308 301

8.  Mr.Mahbub Jamil 244776 0.4

9. Mrs.Tasmia Ambereen 30,848,160 18,03

10. Mrs, Anika Tehzeeb 14,727,250 861

11. Mr.Mohamed All Hossain 1,560,600 0.9

¢) General shareholders 71,296,283 41.67
12. Institutions/corporate 18,901,999 11.05

13. Individual 51,725,078 3023

14. Non-resident Bangladeshi 669,206 0.39
Total (a+b+c) 171,078,600 100.00
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PRODUCT RANGE

Lease Finance

Term Finance

SME Finance

Work Order Finance

Project Finance

Real Estate Finance

Syndicated Finance

Primary Dealership (of Government Treasury Bills and Bonds)
Deposit Schemes

Stock Brokerage Services (through subsidiary company)
Merchant Banking Services (through subsidiary company)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Mr. Mahbub Jamil

Chairman

Foundar Board Member of International Leasing And Financial
Services Limited [ILF5L) who joined the Board on March 5, 1996
and mhmquunﬂy electad Chairman of ILFSL on June 21, 2000,

Presently, Mr. Jamil is the Chairman of Singer Bangladesh Limited.
He [oined the Board of Singer Bangladesh on September 1984,
He is also the Chalrman of ICE Retall Infiative Lid and Advisor -
Robi Asiota Lid

Mr. Jamil has bean serving as the Chalrman of Singer Bangladesh
Limited since Oclober 4, 1987, He dlso sarved os Managing
Directer of Singer Banglodesh Limited lor over 24 years and as
Senior Regional Vice President, Singer Asio and Retail Holdings
MLV,

He wirs the Speciol Assistant 1o the Chief Adviser of the Coretaker
Governmant of Bonglodesh in 2008 with the rank of Cabinet
Minister in :h-nrguﬁ Ministry of Indusiries, Ministry of Civil
Aviation & Tourism and Minkstry of Youth & Sports.

In hiz long dlustrious career, be was o Director of Micro Industries
Development Assistance Services [MIDAS), President of the
Fareign Investors’ Chamber of Commerce and Industry for 3 terms,
President of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry,
Committes Member of Bangladesh Employers’ Fedemafion,
Founder Mamber of American Chamber of Commerce; o Rotarion
PostPresidant of Rotary Club of Matropalitan Dhaka, and Senior
Adtive Rotarion in the Ratary Club of Dhoka MNew City,

For his distinguished contribufion o ditferent oreas of business and
management, Mr, Jomil wos cdjudged Man of the Year in the
Field of Businass by Arthokatha in 1993, recaived Sir Jagadis
Chondra Bose Goi::l Medal for Business Management in 1994,
Banglaodesh Education Management Trust Gold Medal for
Management Excellance in 1995 and the Industry-Southeast Bank
Award for Manogement Excellence in 2002, and Arthokotha Life
Time Achisvement Award in 2005

Prasently, Mr. Jamil is the Board Member of Internafional
Chomber of Commerce - Banglodesh, Member of the Trustee
Boord of Bishwa Sahiftoya Kendro, Member Advisory Board of
Faria Lora Foundation and Member Eisenhower Fellowship
Bongladesh Momination Commites. In addition, he discharged his
responsibilites os a member of different Government Commitiens
lika Strotegic Country Prometional Council, Private Infrestructure
Cammittee, Private Sector Consultative Group, Pelicy Steering
Committee of DBSM and Better Business Farum,

2. Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad, FCA
Director

A reputed practicing Chartered Accountan! of the country, Mr,
Ahmad is the Managing Partner of Ahmad and Ahmad, Chartered
Accountants, He is also the Chairman of Jaroms Industries Limited.
He has warking experience with leading business houses af home
and abroad, like Brifish American Tabacca lid,, the Burma Eastemn
Lid, KPMG, PricewaterhouseCoopers and A. F. Ferguson & Co,
Mr. Ahmod is former Deputy Prime Minister of the Gevernment of
the I"n-nplq:i' Republic of Bangladesh, larmer President of the
Inghinste of Charered Accountants of Bangladesh [ICAB), a Board
Member of the International Federation of Accountants {IFAC),
Member of Public Sector Committee of IFAC and former Presideni
el the Sauth Asion Federation of Accountants (SAFA)

3. Mr. M Nurul Alam
Director

Me. M Murul Alam is the Managing Director of Show Walloce
Bangladesh Limited and nominated Director of Show Wallace
Banglodesh Limited in the Board of Intemational Leosing And
Financial Services Limited. He is also the Managing Ditector of
W Shipping and Direclor of $W Mullimedia Limiled.

Mr. Alam hod prmu:lr served various {nmign nnd muliinational
companies including James Finlay PLC, PAD Nedlloyd
Banglodesh Limited and Moersk Bangladesh Limited before
joining Show Wallace in February 2008.

Mr. Alam toak his Honours and Masters degrees in Ecanomics
fram Chitagang University and later did MBA |major in Finance)
from Institute of Business Administration, Dhaka University. He is
the Treasurer of Intemational Countainer Shipping Associofion,

4. Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman Bhuiyan Fca
Director

Mr, Md. Mahluzur Rahman Bhulyan FCA jpined the Board of
ILFSL on Movember 12, 2012 as Mominated Director of PHF Floa
Gloss Industries Limited,

Me. Md. Mohluzur Rahman Bhulyan is a Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chortered Accountants of Banglodesh and Executive
Director - Business Development of PHF Group. Prior 1o his
present position, he was the Chief Financial Officer of PHP Group.
Priot to [oining PHP Group, he was Couniry CFO of GE
Healthcare Bangladesh Limited, o subsidiary of GE, USA and
Head of Finance of Movartis Bangladesh Limited, & subsidiary ol
Movarfis AG, Switzerlond. |n his long and illustrious career, he
alsa served in BOC Bangladesh Limited o subsidiary of BOC, UK,
presantly known as Linde AG), Parlex Beverage Limited and
Bangladesh Pewer Development Board.

Mr. Bhulyan oblained both his Master of Commarce |Accounting)]
Degree and Bachelor of Commerce with Honours {Accounting)



degree fram Chittlagong University. He completed his charterad
accountancy final examination in May 1998 ond became o
fallow mamber of the Institute af Chartered Accauntants of
Bongladesh in 2008.

5. Mr. A. Q.. Chowdhury, OBE

Direciad

Mr. A. Q. |. Chowdhury, OBE joined the Board of International
Leasing on August 10, 2010 as Mominaled Direclor of ZN,
Enterprise Limited.

Mr. A. Q. |. Chowdhury, CBE was the Chiel Executive Officer
|CEQ) in Bangladesh of the renawned mullinational British
company James Finlay, Presently, Mr. Chowdhury is the CEO and
Managing Director of JF |Banglodesh] Limited ond Consalidated
Tea and Plontation Limited. Mr. Chowdhury has been owarded the
Order of British Empire [OBE) by her Majesty; the Gueen of
England for his sutstanding contribulions in the field of Trode and
Commerca as a high-prafile Business Executive.

Under his aegis, James Finlay received Mational Export Traphy o
number of timas and won the prestigious British Monarchy
accredifed RIO Tinio Award. In his wide professicnal affiiafions,
Mr. Chowdhury held a number of posifians in different copacities
during his 36 years tanore with James Finkay which imcludes
cffices as Chairman of Eostern Bank Limited, Banglodesh Tea
Associalion, Vice President of Bongladesh Employers’ Federation,
Mamber of Bangladath Tea Board, Represantative of tha Triparfite
Labour Consultative Committee & many others. He is the
Choirman of Reyal Copital Limited & he Is the Former Vice
President of Chilogong Stock Exchange.

Besides boing Involved on various chamber and trade bodies, Mr.
Chowdhury |s also ossocioted with World Forum like UN Private
Sectar Forum - Millernium Davelopment Goals and Food
sustainability & LCDAV and CEO Water Mandate of UN Global
Compact. He is a member of the Steering Committee of the CEQ
Water Mandate of UN Global Compact. He also represented
South Asia Region in Infernational Labour Organisatian [ILO) in
Geaneva.

6. Mr. C.K. Hyder
Independent Director

Joined the Board of International Leasing on December 5, 2007
o4 on Indapandent Dirsctor, He resignad from the Board on July 4,
2010 and rejoined on Oclabar 25, 2010,

Mr. Hyder served the Metropelitan Chomber of Commerce and
industry, Dhaka (MCCI) and Bangladesh Employers’ Federation
|BEF) far more than 44 yeors as the Secretary-General. Formerly,
he wos the Adviser to the Commitiee (Board) of MCCI and BEF,
with the status of a member of the Commitee. With his long
experience on trade and employment related issues, Mr, Hyder
wui represented on many odvisory/implementation committees of

the Gavernment relafing to frode and commerce and industrial
relofians. He was o Mamber of successive Pay and Service
Commissions and Wages and Productivity Commissions of the
Government of Bangladesh. Educated in Kolkala and London, Mr,
Hyder holds postgraduote degrees in Commerce and Low. He
also abinined postgraduate diplomas from several rencwned
inshitutions like Horvord Business School, Australion Graduate
School of Management, Infernational Instiute for Lobour Studies,

Mr. Hyder represanted the Bangladesh Emplayers’ Assaciation In
over 22 annual conferences of the International Labour
Cirganisation (ILO] and headed several Technical Committaas of
the same

7. Mr. Ali Reza lftekhar
Director

Mr. Al Rezo Ifiekhaor joined the Board of Intermalional Leasing on
August 10, 2010 as Nominated Director of Eastern Bank Limited
(EBL).

He is the Managing Dinector & Chiel Executive Officer (CEO) of
Ecstern Bank Limited [EBL]. He joined EBL as Deputy Managing
Ditector [DMD) and prior fo assuming the office of MD and CED
in 2007, he was Additional Manoging Directar of the Bank,

In his 28 years al chequered banking career bath in foreign and
local banks, he held many imporiant positions. Prior bo joining EBL,
he served at AB Bank Limited in various capocities including
Daputy Managing Director. He also served Banque Indosuez,
Standord Chortered Bank [SCB] and Standard Chartered
Grindloy's Bank in different senior posiions. He wos olso posted
ohroad in Standard Chartered Bank, Dubai and worked in
Hﬂgll:mnl Cradit Managemenl.

Mr. tekhar wos one of the members of the Focus Group formed
by Bangladesh Bank which recommended best practices an Credit
Risk Management in Bangladesh. He is cerified as "Credit
Professional” by Omega of UK and alsa corlified os "Trade
Prebessional” by Standard Chartered Bank, UK,

Mr. Itekhar graduated fram University of Dhaka in Marketing in
1982, He atended the Harvard Business School progrem an
Leadership in Financial Crganization in 2012, He got
rnnmba'rﬁlp! and alfiliations with BASEL - || Impramnnlulion and
Coordination Steering Committes, Alllance Froncaise Da Dhaka,
Chittageng Club, Uttara Club Limited, Gulshon Club Limited and
Old Remaing Wellore Associafion

Mr. Ifekhar 1s o widely traveled person across the Globe on
official trips on ditferent occosions including oftending high level
international conference, seminar, symposium, atc. on Glabal
banking ond finance.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

8. Mr. A.K.M. Nozmul Haque
Direclar

Mr. & K M Mozmul Hoque joined the Board of International
Leasing on January 31, 2012 a: Nominated Director of Me. M.
Matiul lslam and Mrs. Zohro lslam. Later, he became nominated
Director of Relionce Brokeroge Services Limited on aoquisition of
tatal shareholding of Mre. M. Malivl Bslam & Mrs. Zohra lslam.

Mr. A K M Nozmul Hagque is o senior banker of the cauntry with
over 41 years of carear in public and privale commercial banks
and financial insfitufions. In his long illustrious career, he held
vorious impartant posihions of different bonks and financial
instilutions including the posifions of Monoging Director of Agrani
Bank Limiled, Frime Finonce & Investments Lid. [FFIL) and Indusirial
and Infrastructure Developmant Finance Compony Lid. [[IDFC)
ond Deputy Managing Director of Sonali Bank Limited. Currently,
he is an Independenl Director of the Board of Prime Insurance Co
lid and Head of Research & Development Department of Prime
Finance & Investments Limied. Earlier, he also sarved os Direclor
of Songl Bank Limited, advisor io Bonk Asio Limited, copsultant 1o
Prime Finonce & Investments Limited.

He started his career a3 o lecturer of Rajshahi University in 1965
and then (cined State Bank of Pakistan in 1947 He served
Bongladesh Bank for almost fifleen years. Mr. Hague proved his
ocademic feat all through his academic life, He completed his
M.Sc. in Statistics from Rajshahl University, securing first closs first
position in 1965, Later, he did his MA in Economics rom Mew
York University, US4, Besides, he olso published arficles in o
number of journals, books and newspopers

9. Mr. Mizanur Rahman
Direciar

Mr. Mizanur Rahman is Former Managing Director of Shaw
Wallace Bangladesh Ltd and Mominated Director of Shaw
Walloce Bangladesh Limited in the Board of Internafional Leasing
And Financial Services Lid. He is olse Director of 5W Shipping lid.

Mr. Rahman holds o BA [Hons] degree in Economics from
Unkversity of Dhako and is an Associate of the Inititute of Bonkars
[UK]. He is alse Honorory Advisor fo the Internafional Centainer
Shipping Associotion and Trustes of the NBR-registered charity, A
F Mufibur Rehman Foundation,

Mr. Mizanur Rahman is san of the late A F Mujibur Rahman IC5S of
Garda, Faridpur.

10. Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar
Direcior

Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar joined the Board of ILFSL en July 30,
2012 as Nominated Director of Z. N. Enterprise Limited,

Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar, Head of Finance of Eastern Bank
Limited, hos been in the Bank and MNoenBank Finoncial Institufions
(MBFIs) for the last 13 years or 3o, He is o member of wo
impartant management committees of EBL .. Bonk Risk
Monagement Cammitiee [BRMC], an apex overall risk oversight
and management body and Expanded Monagement Team (EMT),
@ leam of mid level management 1o supervise avarall funclions of
the bank. Before joining EBL in August 2003, he wos working for
United Lecsing Company Limited tor mote than four years.

He has baen involved In the areas of financial reporting and
analysis, osset fiability manogement, tox and financial
managemeni, regulolory reporfing ond compliones, Basel Il and
capital edequacy assassment, review and supervision of risk
management, asset finonce and leasing efe.

Mr. Hoque cbtained his MBA, from Institute of Business
Administration (IBA)] ond BBA [Maijor in Accounting] from
Depariment o Accounting, both from University of Dhako. He
attended training, workshops, seminars on the above mentioned
greas both ot hame ond chreod. Compating on the international
*4th Online ALM Compuetition’, he along with his team fram EBL
reached to the final round held in Paris in Jonwary 2011 ond
secured third position along 28 competing banks around the
warld

11. Mr. Mustafizur Rahman
Manoging Director

Mr. Mustatizur Rahman has been working os Manoging Direcior
of International Leasing since June-2004, He [oined the company
in August 2003 ond worked ox Senior Yice President and Head of
Ciperations of the Compony. Mr. Rahman started his career in
IDLC of Bangladesh Lid, He also worked with Vanik Bangladesh
Lid. and Union Capital lid. He has aver 26 yean' experience in
the feasing Industry in the country. He is on MBA fram 1BA, Dhaka
Univarsity. Ha is alio momber of IBA Alumni Associatioh and
Dhaka University Economics Department Alumni Assaciation
(DLEDAR)
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

INTERNATIONAL
AND FINANCIAL SE
LIMITED (ILFSL) |

[ )

4

#h

1. Mustafizur Rahman
Managing Director

2. Nehal Ahmed FCA

Additional Managing Director & Company
Secrelary

3. Sa'adZaglul Abbas
Deputy Managing Director [Risk)

4, Md. Monirul Islam

Execulive Vice President & Head of Business

5. Md. Moktadir Hessain
Senior Vice Presideni & Mead af Credii Risk
Managemen!

&. Md. Saiful lslam Akhand
Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

7. AbulKalam Azad
Vice Fresident And Heod of Special Asset
Management And Legal Affairs

ASING
CES

8. Mohammed lbrahim
Aszistan) Viee President & Heod of
Chitageng Branch

9. Mohammad Hossain Khan
Assistant Vice President & Head of Treasury

10. Golam Shaugatul Karim FCMA
Senior Monager & Heod of Internal Audit &
Complionce

11. Nafisa Jareen
Senior Monoger & Head ol HR

12. Anwar Hossain Chewdhury
Manager & Head of [T

13. Md. Rafiqulislam ACS
Maonager - Corporale Attairs &
Asst, Company Secrafary




INTERNATIONAL LEASING
SECURITIES LIMITED (ILSL)
=i

1. Md. Humayan Kabir, aca
Vice President &
Chief Operating Officer

2. Md. Rafiqul Islam, acs
Company Secreltary

3. Md. Moslem Uddin
Manoger & Head af Cperofions

1. Nehal Ahmed Fca 3. Md. Rafiqul Islam, acs
Managing Director Company Secrelary

2. Saad Muhammad Faisal 4. Muhammad Nasimur Rahman
Chief Operaling Officer Manager, Accounts & Finance
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MEMBER OF INTERNATIONAL LEASING & FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
& IT'S SUBSIDIARIES
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About subsidiary company

International Leasing Securities Limited (ILSL)

International Leasing Securities Limited (ILSL), a fully owned

subsidiary company of ILFSL. The Head Office & Main Branch
of IL5L is-housed in o sprowling &,500 square lee! office space

ta provide o condicive wark envirgnment, With a team of

highly qualified and dedicated professional people providing

best possible services to our clients, we are all sei to make i
big in the copital market

RANGE OF SERVICES

Brokerage Services

® Executing Online Trode for all types of clients in Dhake
Stock Exchange and Chitagong Stock Exchange

Custodial Services

® Services of Ceniral Depository System (CD5] like
Beneficiary Owners (BO) occount opening and

maintenance, Dematerialization and Re-moterialization of
securities, Transfer and Transmission of securities, Pledging,

Un-pledging and confiscation of securities efc.
® Fire-proof locker facilities to keep customers’ physical
securifies in sate vaulf

u': 26

Margin Loan facilities
® Margin loan lacilifies to clients through margin trading

Value Added Services

IL5L has established o siate-ofthe ort technological system
enabling clients 1o receive maximum technologicol advantage
in managing their invesiment accounts. Some unique features

of value added sarvices offered 1o our clients include:

Phone Banking- 24 hour access to o cllents’ account to
enable him/her to know details of investment like siock
posifion, purchase power, value of investments etc.

SM5 Service- SMS message confirming execution of frade
with stock, quantity and rates, Alert message for additional
margin deposit, Alert message about execution of Trigger
Sale

E-mail Service: Daily e-mail (end of day) o each BO
occount holder’s oddress containing summarized Trade
Confirmation and Portfolio Statement

Fax- Fax message [end of day) to each BO account
holders' number conlaining summarized Trade
Confirmation and Porticlio Statement.



About Subsidiary company
IL Capital Limited (ILCL)

IL Capital Limited is a tulllledged merchant bank registerad in
Bangladesh, It is fully ewned by International Leasing and
Financial Services Limited (ILFSL). The company was
incorparated on November 04, 2010 and owarded with the
merchant bank license on April 04, 2012,

IL Capital maragement team comprises professionals from
difterant area of capital market with strong academic
background. Each of the members is committed in leveraging
their experiences o take IL Copital to greater heights. Since we
take our fiduciary obligations very seriously, we hove
esioblished and adopted various policies thal we believe will
set new benchmarks in the investment manogement and
investment banking areno of Bangladesh

Qur Investment Team belleves in continuous improvement to
discover profit making opportunities al tolerance risk level with
detailed research and analyfical approaches. Our team
follows the economic trend, industry trend and individual
companies 50 thot we can identify the profitable investment
opportunity for aur clients belore other market participants can
do.

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

Discratianary/ Man- Discretionary Investmant Monagamant:
We have a plan to offer both Discretionary and Non-
Discrelionary investment managemeant setvices o our clients,

Discretionary account means an account in which the client
gives discretion to his/her fund manger lo the purchase ond
sale of securities inclhuding selection, timing and price fo be
paid or received. On the other hand, Mon-Discretionary
account means an account in which the client takes investment

decision by himselt/herself regarding the purchase and sole of

securifies including selection, timing and price to be paid or
recaived,

INVESTMENT BANKING

Margin Lending

We have a plon to offer margin lending services 1o our clients
to focililate the portlolic manogement with leverage. The
leverage allows an individual to invest more than the amount
owned by him/her and thereby enhances the return potentials
on investment. This service is for the clients who have the rigk
tolerance o coter the enhanced return polentials with higher
risk.

Underwriting

We are offering underwriting facilities to public issues as per
the SEC regulofions, We underwrite the securities 0s o
guarantee 1o fill up any deficiency in copital/fund raising from
inveshors

Issue Management

We are olfering issue manogement for copital raising, debt
securifies, night issue and public issve. We work in a proociive
manner by anlicipating, identifying, evaluating the value of the
issue ond responding to public policy considering the investars
behavior to make a bridge over the issuer and the invesior

Corporate Advisory

We are offering financial advisary to cater the sirategic niche
for its client base. Our team has experience in merger and
ocquisition and privale equity. We are also capable 1o work as
on agent for capital rising through beth privale end public
chonnels.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
INTERNATIONAL LEASING
SECURITIES LIMITED

1. Me. € K. Hyder - Chairman

2. Mr. M. Nurul Alam - Directar

3. Mr. Hossan O. Roshid - Direcior

4. Mr. Md, Sayodur Rahman - Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IL CAPITAL LIMITED

1. Mr. Mahbub Jamil = Choirman

2. Mr. Mizanur Rahmaon - Direcior

3. Mr. A K. M. Marshed Ahmed Chowdhury = Direclor
4, Mr. Md. Manirul |slam - Direcior

DIFFERENT COMMITTEES OF THE COMPANY

BOARD COMMITTEES

1. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. A Q. | . Chowdhury OBE - Chairman

Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman Bhulyan FCA - Member
Mr, T, K. Hyder - Member

Mr. Ali Reza Fekhar - Membaer

Mr. Mizanur Rahman - Membar

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. C.K. Hyder - Chalrman

Mr, M. Nurul Alam = Member

Mr. A. Q. | . Chowdhury CBE - Member

Mr. Mahhuzur Rahman Bhuiyan FCA - Member
Mr. Mizanur Rahman - Member

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

1. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE [MANCOM)
Mr. Mustafizur Rahman - Cholrman

Mr. Nehal Ahmed - Member Secratary

Mr, Sa'od Zaglul Abbas - Member

Mr, Md. Menirul lslam - Member

Mr. Md. Mokiodir Hossain - Member

Mir. Md. Saiful Islam Akhand - Member

M. Abul Kolom Azad - Member

Mr. Mohammad Hossain Khan - Member
Mr. Md, Golam Shaugatul Karim - Member
Ms. Nofisa Joreen - Member

Mr. Anwar Hossaln Chowdhury - Member
Md, Rafiqul lslam - Member

2. ASSET-LIABILITY COMMITTEE [ALCO)

Mr. Mustalizur Rahmian - Chairman

Mr. Nehal Ahmed - Member

Mr. So'od Zoglul Abbas - Member

Mr. Md. Manirul |slam - Member

Mr. Md. Makiadir Hossain - Member

Mr. Md. Saiful lslam Akhand - Member

Mr. Mohammad Hossain Khan - Member Secratary

3. ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COMMITTEE [AMLC)
Mr. Mehal Ahmed = Chairman

Mr. So'ad Zaglul Abbas - Member

Mr. Md. Saiful lslam Akhand - Member

Mr. Mohammad Hossain Khan - Member

Mr. Md. Golom Shavgatul Karim - Member

4. BASEL Il IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE (BIC)
Mr. Mehal Ahmed - Member

Mr. Sa'ad zuglu| Abbas - Mambear

Mr. Md. Manirul lslam - Member

Mr. Md. Moktadir Hossain - Member Secrelary

Mr. Md. Saiful lslam Akhand = Mamber

Mr. Abul Kalam Azad - Member

Mr. Md. Golam Shaugatul Karim - Member

Mr. Khandoker Amir Entezom - Member

5. RISK MANAGEMENT FORUM

Mr. So'ed Zaglul Abbas - Head

Mr. Mehal Ahmed - Member

Mr. Md. Monirul Islom - Member

Mr. Md. Saiful lslam Akhand - Mamber
Mr. Mohammad Hossain Khan - Member
Mr. Gelom Shougotul Karim - Member

Mr. Anwar Hassain Chowdhury - Member

6. RISK ANALYSIS UNIT
Mr. Md. Makiadir Hossain - Head
Mr. Khandaker Amir Entezom - Member Secratary



VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

The value added statement provides a detailed account of the distribution of the value created by an organization.The
following table indicates how much value International Leasing And Financial Services Ltd, added for the shareholders,
employees, government and how much retained within the company for further investment.

(Figures in BDT)

2013 2012
Value Added Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Value added
Operating revenue  2479.088,177 2,236,860,341
Cost of borrowing  (1,996,423,939) {2,005,521,742)
482,664,239 231,338,599
Other income 9,304,339 3,862,565
491,968,577 235,201,164
Provision for future losses  (51,027,213) 50,676,202
Operating expenses (excluding staff cost & depreciation)  [67,117,372) 67.030.541)
373,823,993 100% 218,846,824 100%
Distribution of value addition
Shareholders as dividend 85,539,300 22.88 85,539,300 39,09
Employees as salaries and other benefits 94,320,606 2523 82,304,821 3761
Government as income tax 140,650,639 37.62 36,174,621 2567
320,510,545 B5.74 224,018,742 102.36
Retained for reinvestment - - - B
Depreciation & amortisation 22,105,624 5.91 21,084,447 0.63
Retained eamings and other reserves 31,207,824 B.35 [26,256,365) {12.00)
53,313,448 14.26 (5,171,918) (2:36)
373,823,993 100.00 218,846,824 100.00
Employees' statistics
Number of employees at year end 59 57
Operational income per employee 42,018,444 39,243,164
Value added per employee 6,336,000 3839418
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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Taka in milllon

Year 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
A. Business Performance
~ Contract 342800 382065 331194 256594 235175
Grmnr:h (%) ? 59 i 45 ~13.31 -22.52 -3.35
Dishurmment 3 411 ﬂﬂ' ) Dlﬂﬁl;l 2,729.64 2,230.64 3 31?.2&
Growth I‘I‘bl 9.57 -12.00 -931 -19.!1'! -II-H ?'I
B. Financial Performance _
Total Revenue 1:.591.32 2.273.37 208374 2,240.72 1 435.39
Total Expenses 1,284.05 1,436.85 193301 217594  2,17997
Operating Profit 307.27 83652 150.73 64, 78 __QIJ_E_.IE
Financial Expenses 1,205.14 1.295.64 1,762.93 2,005.52 1,99642
Profit BeforeTax 258.12 603.55 65.18 115.46 257.40
Fmrslunmefﬂrral of Tax 5303 26044 ll‘l ?ﬁ 56. I? - 14065
Net Profit After Tax 205,08 34311 (56.58) 5928 11675
__Pontfolio _ 1229195 1485142 1496982  15029.17 1513440
Lang Term Debt 294372 2, 26281 2.997.16 6,754.86 810912
Paid Up Capital 29095 509.16 1,629.32 1,710.79 1.710.79
Shareholders' Equity 924.38 1,267.49 1,968.57 2,084.85 2,116.06
Dividend (%) 758 60 B 5B 5C SE
C. Financial Ratios
Return on Equity (%) 2219 27.07 -2.87 284 552
Earnings Per Share (in Tk.) 4028 3.37 (0.33) 0.35 0.68
Debt Equity Ratio 3.18 1.79 1.15 3.24 383
Fin.Expense Coverage Ratio i .25 165 1.08 1.03 1.12
Net Asset Value 1815 7.78 12.08 12,19 12.37
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) 186.20 178.08 -89.28 142,86 73.27
®  Profit before tax improved significantly because of better control of interest expenses owing to better fund
management and better recovery performance,
B Tax expense rose significantly due to significant changes in some of the components of income.
B Asset liability maturity matching resulted in conversion of a part of short term liability into term long term liability
causing debt 1o equity ratio to escalate.
W Figures as stated above are on consolidated basis.



RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every
financial institution is exposed to risk of different type and
magnitude. 5o, the prime respansibility of every financial
institution is to manage its risk such that its return from
business can be maximized. As a prudent and responsible
financial institution, the Company attaches top priority to
ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being
extendead.

Credit Risk

It arises mainly from lending and treasury businesses. This is
the potential loss arising from the failure of the counterparty
to perform as per contractual agreement with the Financial
Institution, The fallure may result from unwillingness of the
counterparty or deterioration in his/her financial condition.
Therefore, the Company's Credit Risk Management guldelines
have been formulated to address this risk.

The company has segregated the duties of the
officers/fexecutives involved in credit activities, Marketing
activities are performed by Business Development
Department. Thereafter, Credit Risk Management
Departrment reviews the risk aspects of the financing
proposals. Upon assessment and review, Credit Risk
Management Department forwards the credit proposals to
appropriate sanctioning authorities for approval, After
approval, Credit Administration Department carries out
disbursement and execution of lnans. After Execution of the
loan, the client account is monitored by both Business
Development Departmeant and the Special Asset
Management And Legal Affairs Department (SAMLAD). Both
the said departments are responsible for monitoring clients'
repayment track records and ensuring adequate follow-up
and recovery.

After review and assessment of the praposals, the Credit Risk
Management Department forwards the proposal to the
Board Executive Committee (EC) which approves credit
proposals within its delegated Imit. Proposals exceeding the
limit delegated to the Executive Committee (EC) are
forwarded for approval of the Board of Directors. However,
the Managing Director is delegated to approve credit
proposals upto Tk. 2.00 million.

Rigorous Credit Appraisal is carried out by the Credit Risk
Management Department ta assess viability of the proposal
from all standard aspects like Marketing, Ecanomic, Technical,
Management and Financial in line with the existing Credit
Pollcy Manual (CPM) and Credit Instruction Manual (CIM) of
the Company. A set of standard operating practices Is already
in place to ensure exercise of Due Diligence during the
evaluation process.

For assessing the credit risks, the following measures are
followed;

L] Mulillayer approval process

&  Strict adherence to Bangladesh Bank guideline an
credit ceiling on any single borrower/group

®  Mandatory collection of credit report from Credit
Infarmation Bureau (CIB)

&  Evaluating payment performance of a borrower (both
with the company and outside financial
Institution/banks] before financing

&  Adequate insurance coverage for leased assets

. Intensive moenitoring and follow-up actions by
Business Development Department (BDD) and Special
Asset Management And Legal Affairs Departmenit
[SAMLAD)

- Strong scrutiny of the compliance of credit policies by
Internal Cantrol and Compliance Department.

Market Risk

Market Risk refers to the risk of fluctuation of various market
variables like interest rate, exchange rate, availability of
liquidity with the lenders/depositors, prices of securities in
the stock exchanges, The year 2013 was a challenging year as
far as market risk was concerned, The overall rate of interest
has all along been on the higher side significantly raising our
everall of cast of fund, The said interest rate regime emerged
dus to Central Bank's conservative monetary stance,

Ta combat these market risks, we have taken measures to
diversify our financing sources. We have laid strong emphasis
an mobilizing retail and institutional deposits. We have alsa
adjusted our lending rates to cope with market interest rate
condition. Our Treasury Departiment continually monitors
market interest rate regime and liquidity position and
provides feedback to the Management. Besides, there [sa
separate ALCO committee which 1s always watchful on the
adverse movements of the different market variables.The
committee prepares liquidity profiles regularly and submits a
copy of the same to Bangladesh Bank on a manthly basis.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity Risk arises out of the company's inability to meet
short term obligations to its lenders/creditors. It arises from
the adverse mismatch of maturities between assets and
liabilities.

Liquidity requirements are managed on day-to-day basis by
the Treasury Department. It is responsible for ensuring that
sufficient funds are available to meet short term obligations,
even in crisis situations, and for maintaining diverse funding
sources. The Treasury also oversees the asset liability maturity
position, recommend and implementappropriate measures
to encounter liquidity risk.There is also an ALCO commitiee
to continuously keep tab on the liquidity position of the

company,
Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the potential loss that may arise due to
ineffective Internal Control which may result in errors, frauds
and other lapses in operational activities and thereby
ignoring the compliance requirements of the regulators or
non-compliance of corporate governance practices,

To address the operational risks, an appropriate internal
control system Is in place within the Organization. A separate
Internal Audit Department oversees the compliance of
approved operational guidelines and procedures in all
activities. It also oversees the compliance of regulatary
requirements. The Internal Auditor is directly reportable to
the Board Audit Committee and to the Chief Executive
regarding the state of compliance of different operational
activities and also different observations regarding
aperational Issuas and/or lapses/shortfall,
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance is the system of internal controls
and ures by which an individual Com is
managed. t provides a framewark that defines the rights,
roles and responsibilities of different
groups—Management, Board and Sharehalders—within
an organization.

The primary role of corporate rnance is played by the
BnalF:’I of Driz:'re:tnrs.lt is the Emgtmat fnmulgtﬁ ﬂmhy
vision, objectives and strategic goals.The Board’s
dynamism, guidance and stewardship are all that drives
the company towards sustainable growth. The
Management's role is to execute those directives in a
professional, proactive and, at the same time, ethical
manner,

ILFSL believes that the guidelines and procedures as
exercised by the Company comply mostly with the
Corporate Governance related notification no.BSEC
notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44
dated 7 August 2012 of BSEC and DFIM Circular no. 7 dated
September 25, 2007 of Bangladesh Bank.

BOARD AND ITS DIFFERENT COMMITTEES

The Board of ILFSL comprises of members from renowned
corporate houses as well as individuals. It is the Board
members' dynamism, foresightedness and wisdom that
deliver the appropriate policies, strategies and guideline to

run the Company.

The Baard ensures that the company achieves superior
ﬁr:mcial results and stewards its leadership position in the
industry.

The Board consists of eleven members, wha bring in wide
range of expertise and perspectives. Most of the directors
are nominated directors, except two individual director
and two independent director. The Board members
perform the following major tasks:

. Addressing the major palicy, regulatory and
strategic issues and providing proper guidelines

. Manitoring the financial performance, assets quality
and overdue position of the company pericdically

. Evaluating and approving the Annual Budget of the
mn&pm&t;indudh'rg major capital expenditure
proposa

° Evaluating annual performance and approving the
Fhanr.ialiudit Herﬂzn ’

e  Appointment and evaluation of the performance of
the Managing Director and Senior Management
Team

. Ensuriing that the Senior Management Team has the
requisite skills and experiences to perform their
mﬂium effectively for maximizing shareholders'

ue

. Monitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and
operations of Internal Control

. Monitoring significant business risks and reviewing
how they are managed

. Delegation to Board Committees and Management
of financial and operational authorities

. Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders
about the affairs and performance of the company

- Ensuring appropriate Organizing and Staffing with
appropriate delegation and accountability

Independent Director

Independent Director acts as a third party for having a
"neutral perspective” over policy-related issues of the
Campany, Having no share-based interest with the
company and having no attachment with the non-
executive directors and management, the Independent
Director aids in ensuring neutrality and fairmess over
policies formulated by the Board,

Mr. Mahbub Jamil, Chairman of the Board of Eleven, Is an
Independent Director. Besides, Mr. CK. Hyder is also an
Independent Director. Both of them possess extensive
business knowledge and experience.



Board Meetings

During the year under review, the Board of Directors held
fifteen meetings.

There is extensive stalf participation in the decision
making at all levels of the Company and strategic
recommendations of material value flow to the Board for
decision,

Directors’ composition

The Board is composed of sound professional peaple, each
carrying wealth of experience in corporate and business
level. Most of the directors (excluding one individual
director and two Independent directors) are representative
directors and they attach their first priority to the interest
of the company above any personal interest. In
formulating Board Committees, utmost care is taken that
the members of committees have requisite level of
expertise to discharge their responsibilities in respective
areas,

Directors’ Compensation

For attending Board and Committee meetings each
director receives Tk.5,000 as honorium. Other than that, no
director receives or draws any salary/allowance. The details
of compensation are given in annexure - 2.

Related party transactions

Dietails of refated party transactions are glven in note # 39
of Audited Accounts of this Annual Report.

Role of Chairman and Managing Director

The Chairman and the Chief Executive of the Company are
separate persons. The role of Chairman and Managing
Director are independent and separate.The Chairman
oversees the policy related matters and the Managing
Director oversees the operational matters as per directives
of the Board.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is formed with members having
relevant experience in finance and accounting to overses
the audit of Company's financial reports as well as
adequacy of company's internal control. The audit
committee comprises of members of the Board.

The Committee is empowered, among other things, to
examine any matter relating to the financial affairs of the
Company and to review all audit and inspection programs,
internal contrel systems and procedures, accounting
pelicies and adherence to compliance requirements.This
would ensure that a sound financial reporting system is in
place, which is well-managed providing accurate,
appropriate and timelﬂ:fnfmatlun to the Board of
Directors and stakeholders.

The Head of Internal Control and Compliance has direct
access to the Committee. The Committee is directly
reportable to the Board,

Internal Control

The Board of Directors is primarily responsible for ensuring
that a proper and effective control system |s in place to run
the operations of the Company. It is meant to ensure
smoaoth functioning of the company alongwith
compliance of all internal and external rules and
regulations.

An effective internal control also ensures that measures
taken to minimize operational risks and detect errors in
various aperational areas to ensure timely rectification,
Although a full scale control system is not possible to
establish, but it helps the Management to keep effective
cantrol over operations and minimize deviations as far as
possible.

Key measures taken for ensuring effective internal control
includes:

¢  Regular Board meetings held with core strategic
issues dealt and resalved

e  Regular Executive Committee meetings held to
consider all Credit Propasals and approve/decide on
the proposals. As an extended arm of the Board, the
EC also takes up other important operational issues.

= Aninternal Audit and Compliance department,
reporting directly to the Chief Executive and Board
Audit Committee about the state of compliance with
the standard operating procedures of different
operational departments.

* Acomprehensive annual budgetary system, directly
approved by the Board to keep track of progressive
performances of various operational parameters
throughout the year,

#  Monthly Business Report generated upon making
Variance Analysis of the actual performance in
various cperational areas with the proportionate
budgetary targets

=  Review and analysis of fund positicn on a daily basis

*  Well-developed and well-defined Service Rules and
regulations relating to personnel issues

&  Operational Manual for guiding Credit and
Investment Management.

&  Regular meeting of the Management with all
Department Heads to address operational issues and
devise appropriate action plans

COMMITTEES OF THE MANAGEMENT

Management Committee

This is the core committee of the Management,
empowered to deal with all operational issues of the
company.

Asset-Liability Committee

This committee is responsible for managing balance sheet
risks viz. risks inherent in our assets and liabilities. [t
addresses mainly liquidity and interest rate risks, which
impact our balance sheet positions and ultimately our
asset guality and profitability,
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Anti Money-Laundering Committee

The Committee is formed to monitor, coordinate and
implement the directives and guidelines relating to
preventing the incidence of money-laundering with
different client accounts in our company. The Committee
acts as a Central Compliance Unit {CCU) for prevention of
maney laundering of our company headed by a Chief of
Anti-maney Laundering Committee (CAMLCD).

Basel Il Implementation Committee

The Basel || Implementation Committee has been formed
in line with the directives given by Bangladesh Bank for
adoption of Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy
and Market Discipline (CAMD) for financial institutions.The
committee comprises of member of Senior Management
chaired by the Managing Director himself. The committee
Is working as per the agreed road map for implementation
of Basel framework for Fls, The major responsibilities of the
committee in connection with implementation of the said
accord broadly include Minimum Capital Requirement
(MCR), Adeguate Capital and Review of Disclosure
Requirements. Under the superviston of the committee, we
have submitted CAMD reports and Stress Testing reports
for the four quarters of 2013,

Risk Management Forum

Risk Management Forum has been constituted headed by
Deputy Managing Director (Risk) in line with DFIM Circular
Mo.1.The major responsibility of the forum is to menitor
and ensure proper compliance of the prudential
guidelines on risk management namely Risk Based Capital
Adequacy, Stress Testing and Five Core Risks,

Board and Committee Charters
Given in page # 35 of this Annual Report

Financial Report and Transparency

Financial statements have been prepared as per
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BIS) as laid down by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.

Financial Reports are circulated as appropriate within and
outsice the organization. The Management Repart is sent

quarterly to the Board of Directors containing Financial
and Management Accounting reports. The Quarterly
Reports and Annual Reports are sent to all sharehalders
with comprehensive details beyond statutory
requirements. The Board of Directars accepts the
responsibility for preparation of financial report,
maintaining adequate recards for safeguarding the assets
of the Company, preventing and detecting fraud or
irregularities, selecting suitable accounting policies,
applying those policies consistently and making
reasonable, prudent judgments and estimates where
necessary.

The Board of Directors confirms that the applicable
Bangladesh Accounting Standards have been adhered to,
subject to any material departure being disclosed and
explained in the notes to the accounts. The Board also
canfirms that the Company maintains accounting records,
which disclose with reasonable accuracy, the financial
position of the Company and which enable them to ensure
that the financial statements comply with the
requirements of the Companies Act 1994, Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and Financial Institutions Act 1993
with all amendments thereto,

Shareholders’ Role

ILF5L strongly believes that all stakeholders should have
access to complete information on its activities,
performance and product initiatives. The shareholders play
an important role in assisting the Board in implementing
proper Corporate Governance.

The Company welcomes the active participation of the
shareholders at Annual General Meeting and solicits their
views at all times for promoting healthy dialogue.
Whenever possible, the Company has also implemented
shareholders’ suggestions. Through the quarterly and
annual reports of financial statements, meetings and other
forms of communications, the Board and the Management
continuously interacts with the valued shareholders of the
Company.



CHARTER OF THE BOARD AND ITS DIFFERENT COMMITTEES

The Board of ILFSL comprises of members from corporate
as well as individual shareholders. It also comprises of
Independent Directors.

To ensure proper running of business of the company and
to oversee different operational aspects of the Company,
the Board has formulated different committees to
represent the Board in different strategic areas. Different
committess and their charters controlling their scope of
works are delineated below:

Executive Committee

Executive Committee (EC) is the proxy entity of the Board
of Directors to carry out vital decision-making on behalf of
the Board. The committee sits regularly (typically every
manth} to make decisions about all credit & investments
related issues and other operational matters. The purview
of its works includes:

#  Evaluation of all credit proposals and make decisions
regarding final approval of any proposal.

&  Evaluation of any operations-related proposals put
forth by the Management for decision,

®  Evaluation and solicitation of pre-approval of any
policy-related issue for the Company for final
evaluation of the Board.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is formed with board members
having relevant experience in finance and accounting to
oversee the audit of Company's financial reports as well as
the adequacy of company’s Internal Control and
Compliance i;wes.

The Committee is empowered, among other things, to
examine any matter relating to the financial affairs of the
Company and to review all audit and inspection programs,
internal control systems and procedures, accounting
policies and adherence to compliance requirements, This
would ensure that a sound financial reparting system s in
place, which is well managed, providing accurate,
appropriate and timelﬂg mation to the Board of
Directors and stakeholders.

The duties of the Committee shall be;

# Toconsider the appointment of the external auditor,
the audit fee, and any questions of their resignations
or dismissal;

®  Todiscuss with the external auditor before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit, and
ensure co-ordinations where more than one audit
firm is involved;

®  Toreview the half yearly and annual financial
statements before submission to the Board, focusing

particularly on:
(i} Anychanges in accounting policies and
practices;

(i) Major judgmental areas;
(i} Significant adjustments resulting from the audit;
livi The going concern assumption;

(v} Compliance with accounting standards; and
(vi} Compliance with stock exchange and legal
reguirements,

#  Todiscuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final auditors and any matter the
auditor may wish to discuss {in the absence of
management where necessary),

&  Toreview the external auditors’'management letter
and management’s response,

®  Toreview the Company's statement on internal
control systems prior to endorsement by the Board,

®*  Toreview the intemal audit programme. Ensure co-
ordination between the internal and external
auditars and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Company.

®  Toconsider the major findings of internal
investigations and management’s response.

®  Toconsider other topics as defined by the Board.

®  To meet with the Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance and learn about state of internal
compliance first-hand.

COMMITTEES OF THE MANAGEMENT
Management Committee

The Management Committee comprises of members of
senior management from both operations and finance
departments.The committee primarily takes decisions on
different operational aspects of the Company.

Asset-Liability Committee

ALCO is responsible for addressing the Balance Sheet
related risks, viz, Interest Rate Risk and Liquidity Risk. It
evaluates the critical components of assets and liabilities
which affect the cash flow position as well as the
profitability out of the business activities of the Company.
Main responsibilities include;

&  Toreview the balance sheet components and
ascertain the position of the Balance Sheet in terms
of liquidity and interest rates.

&  Totake appropriate corrective measures to mitigate
any risk/drawback inherent in the balance sheet.

®  To provide policy guidelines to take courses of
actions about Balance Sheet management.

The ALCO sits at every quarter-end to review the balance
sheet positions, market conditions and recommend
corrective actions.

Anti Money-Laundering Committee

The committee is formed to monitor, coordinate and
implement the directives and guidelines relating to
preventing the incidence of money-laundering with
different client accounts in our company.The Committee
acts as a Central Compliance Unit {CCU) for prevention of
money laundering of our company. Functions of the
Committee include:
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e  Todevelop a Policy for the sake of Anti Money
Laundering for the Company.

&  Todevelop anin-house :}fstem for ensuring
compliance with Know-Your-Client (KYC)
requirement.

®  Todevelop a system to screen out any Fictitious
Transactions in clients’ accounts,

®  Toensure reporting of Suspicious Transaction Repaort
(5TR] {if any) to the Anti Money-Launderin
Department of Bangladesh Bank on a reqular basis.

& To the employees acquainted and updated
regaker:f?n? different forms of money laundering and
mades of prevention thereof,

Risk Management Forum (RMF)

The Risk Management Forum was constituted on April 15,
2013 in accordance with the Bangladesh Bank's DFIM
Circular no.01 dated April 07, 2013 to introduce proactive
risk management procedures in line with international
best practices framework. The major functions of the
forum include:

®  Design overall risk management strategy.

&  Communicate views of the Board and senior
management regarding the risk management culture
and risk appetite across the Company,

®  Prepare risk management policies and procedures:

&  Monitor the prescribed/ threshold limits of risk
applafeﬂle set by the requlator and/ ar by the Company
itself,

®  Develop and observe the use of models to measure
and monitor risks.

& Develop and oversee implementation of stress
testing.

®  Oversee the capital management functions in
accordance with the risk-based capital adequacy
measurement accord i.e. BASEL-II/ M.

(] I:I}ektsennlne the most cost-effective way to minimise
risks.

&  Highlight risks in portfolios and deficiencies of the
Campany an a timely manner and report the
analyses to the Managing Director as well as the
Board of Directors with specific recammendations
and suggestions.

Risk Analysis Unit (RAU)

Concurrent with the formation of the RMF, the ILF5L Risk
Analysis Unit was formed to act as the secretariat of the
Risk Management Forum with responsibility for identifying
and analysing the various 5 of risks appropriately and
in a timely manner. The Head of Credit Risk Management
_ar.t1s ?15 the Head of RAU. The major functions of the unit
include:

®  Identify and analyze all sorts of risks appropriately
and in a timely manner,

&  Collect all relevant data related to the risk indicators
from different sources and information systems.

#®  Assess the quality, completeness and correctness of

this data.
o Identify and quantify the risks and their exposures to
material loss.
L Pb?;‘lmu risk management paper on a monthly
g,

o  Conduct periodic stress testing.
Basel Il Implementation Committee

The Basel |l Implementation Committee has been formed
in line with the directive given by Bangladesh Bank for
adoption of Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adegquacy
and Market Discipline (CAMD) for financial institutions. The
Committee comprises of members of Senior Management
chaired by the Managing Director himself. The Committee
is working as per the agFreed Road Map for implementation
of Basel framework for Fls. The major responsibilities of the
Coammittee in connection with implementation of the said
accord broadly include calculation of Minimum Capital
Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital and Review of
Disclosure Requirements. The committee has been
reviewing the Basel Il reports submitted to the Bangladesh
Bank on quarterly basis. At this point, the major tasks of
Basel Committee include:

#®  Calculation of Minimum Capital Reguirement (MCR)
under Basel Il as per the framework delineated in
Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adeguacy and
Market Discipline (CAMD) for financial institutions of
Bangladesh Bank.

&  Assessment of risk management conditions and
requirement of additional capital to be maintained
by Fls covering market and operational risk along
with credit risk (unrated position) under Basel Il

®  Discussion with Bangladesh Bank on one-to-one
basis for their feedback on reporting format and
disclosure reguirements.

#®  Calculation of MCR under Basel Il using Standardized
Approach for Credit Risk, Standardized Rule Based
Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator
Approach for Operational Risk.

&  Calculation of MCR under Basel Il using Foundation
|IRB Approach for determining Probability of Default
(PD) on the basis of own database and seek figure on
Loss Given to Default (LGD), Exposure at Default
(EAD]) and Maturity (M) of Credit Exposure for
Bangladesh Bank.

& |mplementation of Internal Rating Based Approach
(IRBA) along with internal database

#  Review and monitoring of the proceedings and
cﬁempii?nces as well as taking necessary actions
thereof,



STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Supervisory

The Board of Directors assures that it has performed its
proper role of reflecting true state of affairs of the
company's performance, The Board has farmed various
committees to supervise and make policy-related
decisions of different affairs of the commiittee, namely

EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE

To control all the investment-related

issues, to evaluate and make approval for
all credit proposals, to evaluate and make
decisions on all operational issues where
new approval is required to be taken,

AUDIT
COMMITTEE

To evaluate the Financial Reports

prepared by the Management, evaluate
their objectivity and accuracy; evaluate
the Internal Control procedure of the
company; assess the reports as prepared
by the Internal Audit and Compliance
department of the Company,
Consideration of the Bangladesh Bank's
Annual Inspection Reports and its
compliance and Review of the strategies,
methodologies, plans, manning and
organization for internal auditing and the
extent of co-ordination with external
auditors.

internal Control

The Board ensures that a system of intermal control within
the organization s in place, which Is effective and
adequate. To ensure smooth and systematic operational
procedure in running the business of the company, a
cemprehensive Internal Control has been established, It
comprise of job allocations, proper hierarchy of authority,
proper approval authority and standard operating
procedure. It also has a functional Internal Control and
Compliance department staffed with people having
requisite qualifications. It makes internal audits of different
functional business areas to ensure compliance of all
statutory and standard rules and procedures, The Audit
Committee of the Board reviews the system of internal
control and its different aspects on an ongoing basis to
ensure its efficacy.

Financial Reporting

The Board accepts the responsibility for the integrity and
objectivity of the financial reports. It assures that the
estimates and jJudgments relating to the financial
statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis,
so that they reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and
substance of the transactions and reasonably present the

| Company’s true financial state of affairs.

The Board confirms that the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Accounting
Standards, as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, have been adhered
to, subject to any material departure being disclosed and
explained in the notes to the accounts. The Board also
canfirms that the Company keeps accounting records,
which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial
position of the Company and which enables it (company)
to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
requirements of the Companies Act 1994, Securities and
Exchange Commission (Public Issue) Rules 2006, Financial
Institution Act 1993 and Listing Regulations of Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges with amendments thereto.

The Auditor of the Company, M/5 5. F. Ahmed & Co
(SFACQY, Chartered Accountants have carried out the
annual audits to review the system of financial control, as
they consider appropriate and necessary, for expressing
their opinion on the financial statements. They have also
examined the financial statements made available by the
Management together with all the financial records,
related data, minutes of the shareholders and Board
meetings, relevant policies and finally expressed their
opinions. In doing so, they have been independent
throughout, and the Management, the Board or the Audit
Committee did not attempt to show any influence or affect
their opinions whatsoever.
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REPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD
(Reviewed by the Chairman-Audit Committee)

Audit Committee of the Board

In compliance with the Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines and
the Bangladesh Securities And Exchange Commission's
(BSEC) notification on Corporate Governance, the Board of
Directors of Intemational Leasing And Financial Services
Limited (ILF5L) formed the Audit Committee (AC) to
pravide independent oversight of the Company’s financial
reporting, internal control systems and compliance to
governing rules and laws etc. The Committee was re-
constituted and the terms of reference were amended in
line with the revised Carporate Governance guidelines
issued by the BSEC vide notification
no.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated August
07, 2012 and guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank.

Objectives of the Audit Committee

The major objectives of the Audit Committee are the

following;

1.  Toreview the financial reporting process, the system
of internal control and approach to manage risks,
the audit process, findings of central bank
comprehensive audit and the process for
manitoring compliance with laws and regulations
and jts own code of business conduct.

2. Toassist the Board in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities including implementation of the
objectives, strategies and overall business plans set
by the Board for effective functioning of the
institution.

Composition

The present Audit Committee comprised the following
rmembers as at the balance sheet date of 2013 and is
handled by an Independent Director.

SI  Name Status with ILFSL  Status with the
No. Committee
T MrC K Hyder Independent  Chairman
Director
2 Mo M Nurul Alam Diirector Member
3 MeAQl
Chowdhury OBE Diractor Member
4 M. Md. Mahfugur
Rabman Bhuiyan FCA  Director Member
5  Mr. Mizanur Rahman Director Member

The Company Secretary Mr. Nehal Ahmed FCA acts as the
Secretary of the Audit Committee of the Board.

s

Roles and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee have
been framed in the light of the directives contained In
DFIM Circular No.13 of the Bangladesh Bank and
Natification of the BSEC. Some important roles and
responsibilities are highlighted below;

A. Internal Control

1. Evaluate internal control and compliance culture
with regard to risk management. clear definition of
the duties and responsibilities of the officials and the
full contral aver the operations of the company.

2. - Review the arrangements made by the management
for developing and maintaining a suitable
Management Information System (MIS).

3. Review whether the internal control strategies
recommended by the internal and external auditors
have been implemented timely by the management.

4.  Review existing risk management procedures to
ensure an effective internal contral system.

5. Review corrective measures taken by the
management as regards to the reports relating to
fraud forgery, deficlency in internal control or other
similar issues detected by internal and external
auditors and inspectors of the regulators and inform
the Board on a regular basis.

B. Financial Reporting

Review the financial statements prepared in

compliance with all directives and guidelines

prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank and the

applicable accounting and reporting standards.

2. Meet with Management and External/Statutory
Auditors to review annual financial statements
before finalization.

3. Attend and answer the questions related to the
accounts and audit at the AGM.

C. Internal Audit

Review the efficiency and effectiveness of internal

audit functions.

2. Review the activities and organizational structure of
internal audit functions to the effect that no
unfounded restrictions and limitations are made.

3. Review the intemnal audit plan.

4.  Review the findings and recommendations made by

the Internal Auditor for removing the irregularities, if

any, and management actions and remedial actions
against it.

=)
=



D. External Audit

1. Appraise audit procedures and review management
letter submitted by the external auditors.

2. Assess management consideration on
observations/recommendations of external auditors.

3. Place recommendations to the Board of Directors
regarding appointment and remuneration of external
audivors.

E. Compliance with existing laws and regulations

Review whether the laws and regulations framed by the
regulatory authorities (Central Bank, BSEC, and other
bodies) and intemal cireular/instruction/policy/regulations
approved by the Board and Management have been
complied with.

Meetings and Activities in 2013

As per requirement of the Bangladesh Bank, the Audit
Committee is required to hold at least four (4} meetings in
a year. The Audit Committee held 7 (seven) meetings
during the year ended 31 December 2013. The Committee
met and discussed issues with the management and
intemal control & compliance team. The Committes also
sat and exchanged views with the External Auditars on
their findings and ways and means to resolve the issues,

Meeting dates were as under:
5l Meetings Date of

i meeting
1 24th Audit Committee Meeting 01-04-2013
2 25th Audit Committee Meeting 12-05-2013
3 26th Audit Committee Meeting 06-06-2013
4 27th Audit Committee Meeting 09-07-2013
5 28th Audit Committee Meeting 24-07-2013
& 29th Audit Committee Meeting 22-09-2013
7 30th Audit Committee Meeting 22-10-2M3

The maljar areas of focus by the Audit Committee of the

Board during 2013 are mentioned below:

11 Reviewed the draft audited financial statements far
the year ended 31 December 2012 and
recommended to the Board for consideration after
holding meeting with the representatives of the
External Auditors.

2)  Reviewed the un-audited Quarterly and Half Yearly
financial statements to evaluate the performance
and recommended to the Board for consideration
and anward submission to the sharehalder and
publication as per statutory requirement,

3)  Reviewed required MIS reports prepared by the
management to evaluate the business performance,

4)  Reviewed and approved Internal Audit plan for the
year 2013,

5)  Reviewed internal audit findings with a view to take
timely corrective actions,

6)  Reviewed internal control culture assessed by the
Bangladesh Bank.

7} Reviewed the comprehensive inspection report of
the Bangladesh Bank and recommended the
management to take necessary comective actions.

8] Recommended to the Board for appointment of
Statutory Auditor for the vear 2013 and fixation of
their remuneration.

The Minutes of the Audit Committee meetings containing

various suggestions and recommendations to the
management and the Board were placed before the Board
on regular basis,

I
(C. K. Hyder)
Chairman
Audit Committes
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Valued Shareholders:

| am delighted in welcoming you all ta the 18th Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of your company, International Leasing And
Fimancial Services Limived (ILFSL). This AGM marks completion of
18 years of operation of your company. | thank you all for
reposing your trust and confidence in the Board and
Management Team of your company throughout these years,

You are aware that the year 2013 was no less challenging than
the year 2012, The economic and business activities of the
country were severely affected fallowing the nation-wide strikes
and blockades that held the country almost hostage for a major
part of the year. The capital market also met a similar fate,
Moreover, inadequate infrastructure, tightening access to credit
on account of liquidity challenges, inefficient bureaucracy, and
political upcertainty continued to remain the core factors
impacting national growth. As a result of these challenges, the
Bangladesh economy, which was aiming to achieve a growth of
7.2% in 201 3-14 will only touch a 5.79% growth during the fiscal as
indicated in the World Bank's half yearly report. This projected
growth comes an the back of a healthy 6.3% GDP growth
recorded in 2012-13. According to the Bangladesh Bureau of
Statistics (BBS), provisional GDP was estimated as Tk 10,379.87
billion in F¥13, the sectoral contribution of which was 49.3
percent by service sector, 31.99 percent by industry sectorand
18.7 percent by agriculture sector. GDP growth during FY13 was
contributed by 9.0 percent growth in industry sector, 5.7 percent
grawth in service sectorand 2.2 percent in agricultural sector
which was 8.9 percent, 6.0 percentand 3,1 percent respectively in

FY12.Credit goes to our government and Bangladesh Bank for
their suppartive pollcies which allowed the country to remain an
the growth path despite the challenges faced in the foregoing

year,

Against this scenario, your company put In its best effarts at
harmessing best possile return from its core business through
prudent cost contral and recovery drive. Besides, your company
also undertook vigorous depasit mobilization drive in order to
have better grip on its funding operation and more stable
funding base. All these initiatives proved to be timely in the right
direction. In year 2013, your company posted a net profit of

Tk 107.01 million against Tk, 11187 million in year 2012.0n
consolidated basis, the net profit of your company stood at

Tk: 116.74 milllon in year 2013 against the net profit of Tk. 59.28
million inyear 2071.2

| once again thank all esteemed sharaholders for their confidence
on the Members of the Board, Management and it is my firm
expectation that such confidence will remain unflinching In the
coming years also. | alse rake this opportunity in thanking my
calleagues in the Board of Directors and the Management for
their wise leadership, refentless efforts and dedicated services for
the welfare of the Company and shareholders.

Thank yoii all,

Ky =S
Mahbub Jamil

Chairman
Dated: May 05, 2014
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S ROUND-UP

| am glad 1o state that we have witnessed a successful year in
2013 despite a host of challenges faced in the overall business
imvestmant climate of the country in the wake of nation-wide
strike and blockades that held the country almest hostage for a
major part of the year. During the period under report, we tried
our level best to harmess our best possible return from our core
business through prudent cost control and recovery drive.

Financial sector is sald 1o be the barometer of economic
condition of any country. As a player of this industry, we are alsa
not insulated from the challenges faced at the global level,
natlonal level and enterprise level. As a financial Institution, we
have always been vigilant and successful in addressing these
challenges through our long industry experience and prampt
strategic moves. But, we have always been committed to our
vision and mission in conduct of our business. Our image in the
industry is of great value to us. At the cornerstone of our business,
we try to offer highest level of care and customized services to
our clients. As per our policy, we-are not unnecessarily aggressive.
We intend to conduct and grow our business within our guiding
principles, which, we believe, will bring about positive results in
the lang run for the company as well as the socliety at large.

At International Leasing, we are committed ro offering the
highest level of service to our clients while generating

sustainable values and benefits for our shareholders. The
Management Team is pledge-bound to maintain highest level of
ethical standards, professionalism and transparency. We firmly
belleve that our annual repart aptly reflects our openness and
transparency in reporting our company’s business affairs,

Our sincere note of gratitude goes out 1o our valued
shareholders, our distinguished Chairman and honourable
members of the Board of Directors for their continuous guidance,
encouragement and empawerment, which is unigue in the
history of corporate governance in the country. In fine, we
reiterate our commitment to drive your company towards bigger
destinations.

Mustafizur Rahman
Managing Director
Dated: May 05,2014
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors takes pleasure in presenting the
Audited Financial Statements of your company for the year
ended on December 31, 2013, Auditors Report, along with
ILFSL Group's performance; issues in regard to the Companies
Act, 1994 and guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), the Bangladesh Bank and the
Bangladesh Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards at
the Campany’s 18th Annual General Meeting (AGM).

The year 2013 was no less challenging than the year 2012. The
economic and business activities of the country were severely
affected following the nation-wide strikes and blockades that
held the country almast hostage for a major part of the year,
The capital market also met a similar fate. Although there
were spveral intermittent upswings noticeable in the price
patterns in the bourses, the overall trend continued in the
downward direction. Against all odds, your campany put in its
best efforts at harnessing best possible return fram its core
business through prudent cost contral and recovery drive,
Besides, your company also undertook vigorous deposit
mabilization drive in order to have better grip on its funding
operation and more stable funding base. All these initiatives
proved to be timely in the right direction. In year 2073, your
company posted a net profit of Tk.107.01 million against
Th.111.87 million in the year 2012 registering only a marginal
decling of 4.34 percent despite political turmail in the
country. On consalidated basis, the net profit of your
company stood at Tk, 116.74 million in the year 2013 against
net profit of Tk.59.28 million in the year 2012 registering a
whopping growth of 96.93 percent.

{

ECONOMIC PROSPECTS FOR 2014

With a forecast of positive growth trend in world econamy,
the prospects for the Bangladesh economy are favarable.
According to the World Bank, out of 12 economic and
socioeconomic indices, Bangladesh surpassed other South
Asian countries by wide margin,. Maintaining macroeconomic
stability and efficiently managing aggregate demand are
essential to provide the framework for encouraging private
investrment, stimulating econamic activity, and supparting
growth. The central bank’s focus an containing inflation, while
ensuring adequate cradit flows 1o the private sector in
productive purposes, is a sound element of curfent manetary
policy which is expected to be growth supportive and
favorable for Bangladesh economy. Finally, Bangladesh
achieved stable rating by global rating agencies like Moody
and 5&P for the last four consecutive years in 2010, 2011, 2012
and 2013 which reflect country’s good economic prospects
and credit repayment capability in near future.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMAMNCE IN 2013
Lease Finance and Term Loan

The traditional debt products viz. lease finance and term
finance continued to be major and steady income generating
investments. Total disbursement in debt products stood at
Tk. 3,317.26 million in 2013, which was 48.71 percent higher
than that of 2012 (Tk, 2,230.65 million), Despite the ongaing
slump in the economy, your company managed to retain its
growth momentum in credit disbursement. Your company
made term finance disbursement of Tk, 2,767.38 millicn and
lease finance disbursement of Tk. 508.62 million. Efforts were
continued towards sustaining quality of the company's assets
and keeping its classification ratio to a reasonable level.



Disbursements 2012 2013 Percentage
Lease 581.63 508.62 (12.85)
Term Loan 152342  2,767.38 81.66
Work Order = 14.70 -
Real Estate Finance 1236 2656 [7B51)
Total = 223065 331726 = 4871

Real Estate Finance

In view of the angoing crisis in the real estate sector during
the year under review, your Company shifted its focus on
financing purchase of floor space and was selective in
financing the real estate developers. During the year, a gross
disbursement of Tk.26.56 milllon went to real estate finance,
which is 0.80 percent of total disbursement made during the

year,

Capital Market operations

The continued decline and fall of turnover in DSE and CSE left
an adverse effect on the profitability from the capital market
operations. The scenario Is commaon to all the entities
involved in capital market operations. During the year under
repart, the Company earned a net profit of Th. 1.26 million
and had to make a provision of Tk. 2,60 million against a
portfolio investment of Tk. 95.37 million, However, the
company earmed a dividend income of Tk, 0.51 million during
the year,

Product Matrix
Total partfalio for the year stands at Tk.15,134.40 million.
PFroduct-wise maximum contribution comes from Term

Financing, comprising of 67 percent of tatal business.
Product-wise matrix is shown below:

Froduct Matrix

Sectoral Exposure

Majar six sectors of our investments are Financial Institutions
(15.93 percent), Textile (15.41 percent), Transport (15 percent)
and Housing (7.12 percent), Food Production and Processing
(7,91 percent) and Service (7.44 percent). Major sectoral
expasure Is shown below:
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Deposit Matrix

By the end of year, total outstanding deposit amount was
Tk. 9,447 .34 million. Out of that, Tk. 3,550.00 million (37.58
percent) came from bank placements, Total deposit matrix is
shown below;
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SUBSIDIARY OPERATIONS

Stock Brokerage Operations

Your company operates Stock Brokerage operations through
its fully-owned subsidiary company, International Leasing
Securities Ltd. (ILSL). Owver these years, ILSL has established
itself as a leading stock brokerage house at Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited (DSE) In terms of turnover in December
2013, it achieved 10th position in DSE among all the
brokerage houses in Bangladesh, ILSLs operating
performance is outlined below:!

In Million Taka
Particulars 2012 2013
Turnover in DSE 1,001,084.90 958,742.08
Total Turnover of ILSL 36,403.71 27,647.56
Market share in DSE 3.64% 2.88%
Market position as per DSE 4th 10th

ILSL has some value added services like 24 hour phone
banking (first time in Bangladesh), electronic statements, SM5
service, etc, Margin loans are provided to the clients as per
margin rules set forth by the Bangladesh Securities and

nﬂ INTERNATIOMNAL LEASING
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Exchange Commission {(BSEC). Recently, ILSL has also
launched a very dynamic website for its clients with state-of-
the art technology.

Merchant Banking Operation

Your company has successfully launched its merchant
banking operations through its fully-owned subsidiary
company L Capital Limited {ILCL) fram the second half of
2012 upon fulfillment of all regulatory requirements and
compliances. ILCL has already launched non-discretionary
investment management product and expects to launch
discretionary investment management product soon. ILCL
also participated in two underwriting deals. ILCL is also
planning to focus an corporate advisory and issue
management services alongside other regular services,
Recently, ILCL launched its own website for its stakehclders
and prospects. ILCL publishes monthly newsletter in
association with IL5SL on stock marker, Besides, ILCL sends
daily market updates to its clients by e-mail.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Ethical standards

At your Company, the employees are committed to
malntaining highest ethical stanclards and standard code of
doing business. ILFSL is following an ethical corporate culture
where all key personnel are responsible in respective areas of
operations for malntaining their due ethical standards,

Training

The Company attaches great importance to equipping its
manpower with technical and leadership skills. The company
trains up its personnel at all tiers - entry level, mid level as well
as senior level, The regularly avallable regulatory, financial
and managerial workshops, seminars and training programs-
both at home and abroad are utilized in training up the
employees alongside on-the-job tralning. During the year
under review, thirty four staff of your company attended
different training programs spanning different functional
areas of business,

Compensation and Rewards

Itis of utmaost importance to provide proper incentives to
each employee to ensure his/her uninterrupted motivation
towards arganizational growth. Your company, from the very
beginning, has taken up incentive programs to ensure
employee satisfaction. Your company has in place all types of
traditional incentive systems for all levels of emplovees. Your
company segregated the duties of human resources
management during the year under review through
formation of a separate human resources management
department headed by a newly recruited head of human
resources,

Work Place

Your company takes great care in making sure that its work
environment is ergonomically designed and proper work

s

atmosphere prevails. It is important to create an impression of
the company brand also in woark places. Proper environment
is also important in order to provide exclusive services to the
clients.

Mon-discretionary Policy and Equal Oppertunity
Ini its recruitments and annual assessments, your company
always strives to be fair and select the best candidates,

Fairness towards employees s also important to create an
ethical organizational culture,

Succession Plan

In today's dynamic and competitive work environment, an
effective succession plan is required for every tier of
Managerment. It ensures the continuity of operations and
unhindered growth of the arganization. Keeping this in mind,
your company is careful about developing second line of
leadership in every possible position. Your company also
takes care about:

®  Giving an employee cross-functional responsibilities 1o
train an employee on different areas of operations,

. Inter-departmental transfers especially at senior levels

to swap one’s efficiency in different strategically import

areas,

While making new recruitments or devising

departmental objectives, taking care about balancing

and re-aligning job descriptions to ensure that

everybody makes equally important contributions and

reduce dependence particularly on others.

&  Making strategic decisions for future placements from
amang existing work-force to crucial positions.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

For a financial institution, which requires preserving and
analyzing valuminaus amount of data and other information,
proper IT infrastructure is highly imperative. In the contest of
these facts, your company has taken proper measures to
ensure seamiless logistics and operations. In this connection,
your company procured an integrated financial institution
solution namely Fintelligent+ in 2012, which has been fully
implemented In 2013, Implementation of this software is
expected to enhance the productivity and efficiency of your
company’s operational activities and enable it to provide
smooth services to its clients.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk of any financlal institution may be defined as the
possihility of losses, financial or otherwise. The risk
management of any financial institution like your company
covers 05 core risks i.e. Credit Risk, Internal Control &
Campliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, Asset Liability
Management Risk (Balance Sheet Risk) and Information
Technelogy Risk. Moreover, Operational Risk, Market Risk,
Liquidity Risk, Reputational Risk and Sustainability Risk etc.
are also brought into cansideration. The prime abjective of
the risk management is to ensure that a financial institution



takes prudentand calculative business risks while
safequarding its capital, financial resources and profitability
from various risk areas, Your company strictly follows the
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory bodies in
respect of sk management. A separate Risk Management
Forum (RMF) has been farmed in 2013 headed by Deputy
Managing Director (Risk) where all the Department Heads of
your company are the Members and the Head of CRM is the
member secretary. The forum reports o honorable Managing
Director on a regular basis. Monthly meeting of Risk
Management unit is arranged on regular basis where different
risks areas are discussed as well as implementation statuses of
decisions of earller meetings are reviewed, Minutes of Risk
Management Forum meeting along with risk management
papers are submitted to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis.
Minimum capital is maintained against Credit Risk, Market
Risk and Operational Risk under Basel Il accord. Stress Testing
is done on quarterly basis to assess the impact of different risk
assoclated with financing business on asset, llability &
ultimately on capital as per 15t Pillar cf Basel Il

A detailed description of Risk related issues are described in a
separate section of this Annual Report.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

We are quite confident about resillence of our econamy and
business leadership of our entrepreneurs. This has been
amply proved in our capacity to withstand the worst global
financial crisis since the Great Depression of 1930s. We expect
that the country’s economic growth will continue to exhibit
sirmilar resilience and success in its growth momentum.

During last 18 years, your Company proved [ts competence
and leadership solidly. We are confident about maintaining
our leadership position in the industry in future years also,
With this outlook, we have chalked out elaborate plans to
further consolidate and grow our business. We will surely
continue with our other diversification plans and materialize
them gradually to ensure our business growth, We are
gradually becoming an umbrella organization/business group
with different subsidiary companies offering diverse financial
services.

There is no denying the fact that the financial sector of
Bangladesh is an intensely campetitive arena In presence of
52 scheduled banks-and 32 non-banking financial Institutions.
One of the key challenges of non-banking financial institution
sector Is managing the cost of funds. In order ta cope up with
the volatile cost of fund which poses itself to be the major
deterrent to our business growth, we are continuing to lay
mare and more emphasis on retall deposit mobilization drive
through deployment of a much bigger sales force,

Given the ongoing scenario, we cannot expect significant
change in the expenditure in the capital machinery in private
sector. However, we can safely expect that the existing clients
of your company will continue to revert to BMRE and other
forms of replacement and modernization loans. So, like the
preceding year, the focus of your company will be to continue
to remain on cost control and recovery drives as before.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES, GREEN BANKING AND
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The financial and economic development of Bangladesh is
inextricably linked to our vulnerability to environmental
degradation. With this end in view, your company has fully
embraced the Environmental Risk Management (ERM)
Guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank for Banks and
Financial Institutions through incorporation of the same in
the credit assessment and lending process. As a corollary to
the process, ERM grading is carried out extensively for every
lean proposal that comes to your company. As per the
GBCSRD Circular No.4 on "Policy Guideline for Green Banking',
a Green Banking Unit (GBU) has been formed at ILFSL under
MANCOM. In this connection, a Green Banking Policy was also
formulated and duly approved by the Board of Directors with
the slogan “Live Green”. As of now, ILFSL is in its first phase of
implemeantation of Green Banking Palicy. The Board of
Directors and the Management of your company believe in its
abligation to the community. Therefore, as part of its CSR
initiative, your company donated an amount of Tk. 569,000 to
the *Prime Minister's Relief Fund” for Rana Plaza Tragedy
Victims.

CREDIT RATING

Your company was adjudged credit rating of A- (single A
minus) for long term and 5T3 for short term by Emerging
Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) based on financial reports of
December 2012. Such ratings represent adequate safety for
timely repayment of financial obligations.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The directars, in compliance with BSEC natification no,
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 7, 2012
affirm that:

i}  The financial statements, prepared by the management
of ILFSL present fairly its state of affairs, its results of
operations, cash-flow and changes in equity.

il  Proper books of accounts of the Company have been
miaintained,

il  Appropriate accounting policies have been applied
consistently, except for the changes disclosed in the
financial statements in preparation of financial
statements, and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

v}  Bangladesh Accounting Standards have been followed
in preparing financlal statements and any departure
therefrom has been disclosed.

¥ The system of Imernal Contrel |5 sound, effectively
monitored and executed,

vil  There are no significant doubts on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concerm.

KEY OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

The company’s key operating and financial data along-with
explanations for significant deviations for the last five years
are presented in page # 30 as per SEC requirement.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Disclosure of all Related Party Transactions, including basis for
such transactions, has been provided in Page # 111 as per SEC
requirement.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Pattern of shareholding of your company at the end of 2013 is
shown in page & 13 of this report.

BEOARD MEETING AND ATTENDANCE

During the year 2013, 15 {Fifteen] meetings of the Board of
Directars were held. Attendance by respective directars is
shown in Annexune - 2.

PROPOSED DIVIDENDS, RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The company posted a net profit of Tk, 107,01 millien in 2013,
Financial results of the company for the year 2013 and
recommended appropriations are summarized below:

‘Operating Revenue Tk.2,268,095,613
Operating Expenses Tk.1,994.450,258
Operational Profit before provisions Th.273,645,355
Provision for dnubtful accounts Th.d9 ﬂuu.mu
Profit before taxes TI:.I.".WS 355
Tax Expi!ﬂse Tk.1 1?.&3}',924
Profit After Tax Tk.107,007,431
Transferred to Statutory Reserve Th.21,402,000

Met surplus in Profit and Loss Account Tk.85,605,431

Retained Earnings Brought forward Tk6,161,191
Profit Available for Distribution Tk.91,766,622
Dividend - Cash @ 5 percent Tk.85,539,300
Retained Eamlng: Carried Forward Thk.6,227,322

PLAN FOR UTILIZATION OF UNDISTRIBUTED PROFIT FOR
THEYEAR 2013

The company has to keep a mandatory reserve of 20 percent
cut of its profit as per statutory requirement of Banaladesh
Bank. This is done to enhance the capital adequacy of the
Company. The remaining part of the earnings are retained
and injected into equity. This is used as an added source of
fund for the company ta carry aut its financing business and
other investments. This also helps to maintain a balanced
proportion of debt and equity.

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL ECONOMY

During the year under review, your company deposited
Tk.117.64 million to the Government Exchequer as Corporaie
Income Tax.

DIRECTORS
As per sectlon no. 91(2) of The Companles Act (Bangladesh),

1994, Mr. Mizanur Rahman, Mr. A K. M. Nozmul Hague and Mr.

s

M. Nurul Alam are due to retire and being eligible. offer
themselves for re-election,

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per the criteria set by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No,
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated August 7, 2012,
the Board appointed Mr. Mahbub Jamil and Mr, C. K. Hyder as
Independent Directors of the Company for a period of three
years, which was duly approved by the shareholders of the
company in its 17th Annual General Meeting.

AUDITORS

M/s 5 F. Ahmed & Co (SFACO), Chartered Accountants, carried
out the audit of the Company for the FY2013. Being eligible,
they have offered their services for the year 2014 also,

In this cannection, the Board of Directors endorses
recommendation of the Audit Committee for appointment of
5. F Ahmed & Co (SFACO), Chartered Accountants as the
auditors of the company for the year 2014 at a fee of

Tk, 240,000 plus VAT,

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s
Matification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/1 34/Admin/44 dated
August 7, 2012 s enclosed in Annexure - 3,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors take the opportunity to thank the valued
Sharehaolders, Clients, Bangladesh Bank, all our Financing
Partners, Government Agencles and other stakeholders for
their cantribution to the company's successful performance
and for their continued support and unflinching confidence
in the company. The directors express their appreciation of
the continued hard work and dedicated services of the
employees, which enabled the company to render quality
services and through the same, achleve business success.

For & On behalf of Board of Directors

RSO

Date : April 16, 2014



Annexure-|

SHAREHOLDING BY COMPANY'S PARENTS/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/RELATED PARTIES/

Related party relationship No, of shares %
Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Lid, Shareholder 29,706,570 1736
Jaroms Indusiries Lid. Client/Creditor whose Director
Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad is shareholder of ILFSL 5,310,308 an
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING BY DIRECTORS, CEO, C5, CFO, HIA AND THEIR SPOUSES AND MINOR CHILDREN
MName Designation No.of shares %
M. Jamal Uddin Ahmad Individual Director 5.320,308 3.1
Mr.Mahbub Jamil Individual Director 244,776 014
Mr, Mustafizur Rahman Chief Executive Officer (4] 0,00
Mr.Nehal Ahmed Company Secretary (CS) _ o 0,00
Mr.Md. Saiful Islam Akhand Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 0 0,00
Mel Golam Shaugatul Karim: Haal:l nflntemaﬂ Aul:llt (HIA) 0 - 0.00
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING BY TOP 5 EXECUTIVES (OTHER THAN CEQ, CFO, CS AND HIA)
Mr. Sa'ad Zaglul Abbas Deputy Managing Director (Risk) o 0.00
Mr. Md. Monirul Islam Executive Vice Pmsident 0 0,00
Mr. Md. Moktadir Hossain Senior Vice President 0 0,00
M Abul Kalar Azad Vice President 0 000
Mr. Mohammed lbrahim Asst Vice President (1] .00
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE VOTING RIGHTS
MName Related party relationship No. of shares Fa
owned
Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Lid. Shareholder 29,706,570 17.36
Mz Tasmia Amberasn Shareholder 30,848,160 18.03
Annexure-2
ATTENDANCE TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Attended by the Directors of ILFSL During 2013
Mame of Director _ Board of Directors meeting - Executive Committee meeting
Total BOD  Meeting Attendance Remuneration TotalEC  Meeting Attendance
meeting  attended  as%of paid for meeting  attended  as % of
held during total attending  held during total
the director's meeting  the meeting the director’s meating
tenure held o tenure held
{Taka)
Mr. Mahbub Jamil 15 15 100,00 75,000.00 - -
Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad 15 7 46,67 35,000,00 - - -
HI'_M_Nun.II Alam 15 15 100,00 75,000.00 . .
Me AL El'hawdhumﬂBE 15 9 60000 45.000.00 ) 4 57.14
Mr.C.K Hyder 15 14 9333 70,000.00 7 7 100.00
Mr. All Reza Md. Hftekhar 15 7 4667 35,000.00 7 q 57.14
Mr A, KM, Nr.'mnul Haque 15 14 9333 70,000.00 - - -
l.lr Mizanur Fl_i;h{ml_l_} 15 10 ﬁﬁﬁ? ~50,000.00 - -
Hl Mah‘l'uzur Rahman Bhui}lm 15 10 ﬁﬁﬁ? 50,000.00 7 6 B85.71
Mr. Masudul Hoque Sarder 15 14 93.33 70.000.00 - 5 =9
Wir. Mustafizur Rahman 15 15 100,00 WA 7 7 100.00
575,000.00
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Certificate of Compliance to the Shareholders of
International Leasing and Financlal Services Limited

We have examined compliance to the BSEC guidelines on Corporate Govemance by Intemational Leasing and
Financial Services Limited for the year ended 31 December 2013. These guidelines relate to the Molification no.
SEC/CMRRCLY 2006-158/134/Admin/d4 dated 07 August 2012 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) on Corporate Govemnance.

Such compliance to the codes of Corporate Govemance is the responsibiity of the Company. Our examination was
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the
conditions of Corporate Govemance. This is a scrutin and verification only, and not an expression of opinion or audit
on the financial statements of the company.

hwuﬁﬁmmﬁhﬂuheﬂnfwhhfmﬂkmuﬂmﬂhghhﬂﬂamthmnwﬁadhm.mmrﬁfrmm
Dmnm?; ﬁ?ﬁmwmmmaMMsﬂpmmmmmmmM

We also state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor a
certification on the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

-y

Dhaka, 22 April 2014 Murul Faguk Hasan & Co,
Chartefed Accountants



Annexure-3

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification of. No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/134/Admin/44: dated August 7, 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,

1969:

(Report under Condition No.7.00)

Condition
MNo.

11
1.20)
i al

1.2 (i) b)

120

120 d)

Title

Board's Size: Board members should not be less than

5 tfive} and more than 20 (twenty)

Appointment of Independent Dure:tnrs.at least HS':h
Independent Director should not hold anysharein
the company or hold less than ane percent (1%) shares
of the total paid-up shares of the Company
Independent Director should not be a sponser of the
company and is not connected with the co %
sponsors or director or shareholder who holds one
percent {1%) or more shares of the total pakd-up
shares of the company on the basis of family
relationship. Hisfher family members also should not
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does not have any other

relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with
the company or its subsidlary/associated companies
Independent Director [s not a member, director or
officer of any Stock Exchange

Compliance Status Remarks
(Put + in the appropriate

if any column)
Complied

Complied

_Compiied

Complied

Complied

Complied
Complied

Not Complied

T2 0iie)

V20

120l g
120 h)

= --ﬂ-l
I T
= o
= =

1.2 (iif)
1.2 (iv)

independent Director is not a shareholder, director or
afficer of any member of Stock Exchange or an
intermediary of the Capital Market

Independent Director is not a partner or an executive
or Was not a partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company's
statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall nat be an independent
director in more than 3 (threel listed Companies
independent Director has not been convicted by a
court of campetent jurtsdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan to a bank or a Non-Bank
Financial Institution (NBFI)

independent Director has not been convicted fora
eriminal offence invalving moral turpitude

Thee independent director(z) shall be appointed by
the board of directors and approved by the

shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).
Post of independent director(s) can not remain
vacant for more than 90 ininety) days

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all
Board members and annual compliance of the

cade to be recorded.

Complied

‘Complied

Complied

_ Complied

Complied

Complied
Complied

Complied

1.2 (v)

13

The tenure of office of an independent director shall
be for a period of 3 {three) vears, which may be
extended for 1 {one) term only.

Qualification of Independent Director (1D}

Complied

130)

130

independent Director shall be a knowledgeabls
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with fimancial, requlatory and carporate
laws and can make meaningful contribution

1o business.

“The person should be a Business Leader/ Corporate
Leader/Bureaucrat/Unlversity Teacher with Economics
ar Business Studies or Law background/Professionals
like Chartered Accountants, Cost & Management

_Complied
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1.3 (i)
14

15

Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The independent
director must have at least 12 (twelve) years of

corporate management/ professianal experiences.
In spacial cases the above qualifications may be
refaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the
Chief Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled
by different individuals. The Chairman of the comparny
shall be elected from among the directars of the
coimpany, The Board of Directors shall clearly define
respective rales and responsibilities of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer,

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

Complied
Mot Applicable

15100

Industry outlook and possible future
developments in the industry

150

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.5 {ili)
1.5 (i)

1.5(v

1.5 (vi)

1.5 (vil)

Rishs and concerns.
A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Pmlit Margin and Net Profit Margin.
Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary

ain or loss .

sis for related party transactions- a statement of

all related party transactions should be
disclosed in the annual report
Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights

_Not Applicable

Compied

Mot Applicable

1.5 {viiil

1.5 (i)

issues and/or through ﬁla_l_n! others instruments.

#n explanation if the financial results deteriomte

after the company goes far Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights

Offer, Direct Listing, etc

¥ sigr.iﬂuntwuhnmnncurshﬂmen Quarterly
Financial performance and Annual Financial
Statements the management shall explain

about the variance on their Annual Report.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

1.5 (x}

Remuneration to directors Inﬂudfng
independent directors.

Camplied

1.5 (s3]

1.5 (i)
1.5 {xiil)

The financial statements prepared by the
management of the ssuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of it
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper boo SlE of account of the (ssuer company
have been maintained,

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently

applied in preparation ol the Anancial statements and
that the accounting Eimatesmbmd an
reasonable and prudent judgment,

15 (xv)
1.5 (il

1.5 [xvii)

Complled
Complied

Complied

" International Accounting Stmdﬁ:ls {IAS)/Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS)International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS)/Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of

the financial statements and any departure there-from
has been adequately disclosed. B
The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implermented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. if
the issuer company is not cansidered to be a going
cancern, the fact along with reasons thereo!
should be disclosed. o

Complied
__ Complied

Mot Applicable

Significant deviations from the last year's operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted
and the reasons thereof should be explained.

1.5 (vl

I{eyaperatlng and financial data of at least
ﬁmcwding 5 (five] years shall be summarized.

_ Complied

Complied

1.5 [xix}

lf 52

issuer company has not declared
dividend {cash or mck] for the year, the
reasons thereof shall be given,

Mot Applicable



1.5 (xx)
1.5 Daoxi) &)

1.5 [xxi) B)

The number of Board meetings held during the year

and attendance by each director shall be disclosed, Complied
The pattern of shareholding shall be reported 1o

disclose the aggregate number of shares (alang with

name wise details where stated below) held by:-

a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other

related parties (name wise details): Complied
Directars, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their

spouses and minor children (mame wise details); Complied

1.5 (el €)
1.5 boxi) )

1.5 Doxii) &)

1.5 Dexii) b)
1.5 Do) )
2.

21

Executives: Complied

Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more

woting interest in the company (name wise details).  Complied
in case of the appointment/re-appointment of a
director the company shall disclose the following
information to the shareholders:-

A brief resume of the director; Complied
Natute of his/her expertise in spedific functional areas;  Complied
Names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of
committees of the board, Complied
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL

AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (C5):

T Sormpay bl Chief Financial

company shall appeint a Chief Financial

Officer (CFO), a Head of Internal Audit (internal Contral

and Compliance] and a Company Secretary (C5).The
Board of Directors should clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the Head of

Internal Audit and the €5, _ Complied
Requirement to attend the Board Meetings The CFO

and the Company Secretary of the companies shall

attend the meetings of the Board of Directors, provided

that the CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not

anmend such partof a meeting of the Board of Directors

which inwalves consideration of an agenda

item relating to their personal matters. Complied

sl |
E"F

ahn

3l

3.1

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Thecompany shall have an Audit Committee as a

sub-committes of the Board of Directors, Complied
The Audit Committee shall assist the Bnard af Directors

in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the company and

in ensuring a good manitoning system

within the business. Complied

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the

Board of Directors, The duties of the

Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing, Complied
Constitution of the Audit Committee

300

R

3.1 (il

ER [

The Audit Cormmittes shall be composed of

at least 3 (three] members. Complied
The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the

Audit Committes who shall be directors of the company

and shall inchude at least 1 {ong} independent director,  Complied
should be

iii) All members of the audit committee
“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall
have accounting or related financial

management experience. _ Complied

(iv) When the term of service of the Committee
members expires of there is any circumstance
causing any Committee member to be unable to
hold affice until xpiration of the term of service,
thus making the number of the Committee members
to be lawer than the prescribed number of 3 (three)
persans, the Board of Directors shall appoint the new
Committee member(s) 1o fill up the vacancy(ies)
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immediately or not later than 1 {ene) month from the

date of vacancyiies) in the Committee 1o ensure

continuity of the performance of work

af the Audit Committee. MNat Applicable

3.10v)
RN
32
32 )
32i)

33101

The company secretary shall act as the

secretary of the Committee. Complied
The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director. Complied
Chairman of the Audit Committee .

i} Thee Board of Directors shall select 1 {onel member

af the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the

Audit Committes, who shall be an independent director. Complied

Chatrman of the audit committee shall remain present

in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). Complied
Role of Audit Committee e
Owersee the financial reporting process Complied

33
3.3 (i)
3.3 (iv)
EEL )

33 vil

33 (vil)
3.3 (wili)

Monitor choice of accaunting policies and principles.  Complied
Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.  Complied
Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors,.  Complied
Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission

to the board fnr.:gpmﬂ

Review along with the management, the quarterly and
halfl yearly financlal statements before

submission to the board for approval. Complied
Review the adequacy of internal audit function, _Complied
Review statement of significant related party

transactions submitted by the management Complied

Complied

3.3 (ix)
3300

Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal

Control weakness issued by statutory auditors. Complied
When money is raised through Initial Public

Offering (IPO)/Repeat Public Offering (RPOY Rights

Issue the company shall disclose 1o the Audit

Committee about the uses/applications of funds by

major category (capital expenditure, sales and

marketing expenses, working capital, ete), on a

quarterly basis, as a part of thelr quarterly

declaration of financial results. Further, on an

anmual basis, the company shall prepare a statement

of funds utilized for the purposes other than those

stated in the offer document/prospectus, Not Applicable
The Audit Committee shall repart on its activities

tothe Boardof Directors Complied

The Audit Committee shall immediately repaort to

the Board of Directors on the following findings,

If any:- a) report on conflicts of interests Not Applicable

3A0 (b

suspected or presumed fraud or rreqularity or
material defect in the interal control system _Not Applicable

4.1 i) <)

suspected infringement of laws, including securities
related laws, rules and regulations Mot Applicable

ERRNINE.

any ather matter which shall be disclosed to the
Board of Directors immediately Mot Applicable

342

EL

Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committes has reported to the Board af
Directars about anything which has material impact

on the financgial condition and results of operation

and has discussed with the Board of Directors and

the management that any rectification is necessary

and if the Audit Committee finds that such

rectification has been unreasonably ignored, the

Audit Committee shall report such finding to the
Commission, upon reperting of such matters to the
Board of Directors for three times or completion of a
period of & (six) manths from the date of first reporting
to the Board of Directors, whicheverisearlier.  Not Applicable
Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee,



including any report made 1o the Board of Directors
under condition 3.4.1 {ii) above during the year, shall
be signed by the Chairman of the Audit ﬁmmlmaﬂd

Al

A0l
aiii)

'EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The issuer company should not engage its
external/statutory auditors to perform the following
services of the company; nameky:-

(i} Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions.  Complied

Financial information systems design

and implementation. Complied
Book-keeping or other services refated to the

accounting records or financial statements, Complied

Afiv]
ay)
Afwl]
4(vii)
4{wiil)

Broker-dealer services, Complied
Actuarial services. Complied
Internal audit services. Complied

Any other service that the Audit Committee determines. Complied
No partner or employees of the external audit firms

shall possess any share of the company they audit at

keast during the tenure of their audit

assigrment of that company. Complied
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board

af Directors of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of

Directors of the subsidiary company. Complied

5

At least 1 {one) independent director on the

Board of Directors of the holding company shall be a

director on the Board of Directors

of the subsidiary company. Complied

5 i}

5 {iv)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary

campany shall be placed for review at the following

Board meeting of the holding company. Complied
The minutes of the tive Board meeting of the

helding campany !hll[ state that they have reviewed

the affairs of the subsidiary company also. Complied

31V

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the finandal statements, in particular
the investments made by the subsidiary company. Complied

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)
AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO):

(i} a)

Bl b

6 i)

?‘l
70

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-

(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the

year and that 1o the best of their knowledge and belief:
a) these statements do not contaln any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading Complied

these statements together present a true and fair view

of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with

existing accounting standards and applicable laws. Complied
There are; to the best of knowledge and belief, no

transactions entered into by the company during the

year which are fraudulent. illegal or violation

of the company's code of conduct Complied
REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF

CORPORATEGOVERNANCE ;

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chartered

Accountant/Cost and Management Accountant/Chartered

“Secretary) regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall
send the same to the shareholders along with the

Annual Report-on a yearly basis. Complied

The directars of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached, in
the directars’ report whether the company
has complied with these conditions, Complied
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY OF CEO AND CFO

In preparation of the Annual Report of the Company for
the year 2013, we hereby state that:

All the Financial Statements & Reports presented
here comply with the International Financial
Reporting Standards {IFRS), as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
[ICAB). These also comply with the relevant laws of
Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
Commission, Reglstrar of Joint Stock Companies,
National Board of Revenue and other regulatory
authorities. There is no significant deviation from the
relevant and applicable laws, regulations and
guidance, after exercising Due Diligence.

To represent the true state of the Company’s affairs,
reasonable care and prudence have been applied.
The Management accepts the responsibility about
the integrity and objectivity of the Reports.

To ensure fair representation, safeguard the Assets
and detect and prevent any fraud and/or
irregularities, the Company has adopted a
comprehensive system of Internal Control as well as
system of Accounting records. These procedures and
practices are monitored and reviewed regularly and
necessary measures are adopted as and when
required.

The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the
system of Internal Control and Accounting System to
ensure the efficacy of those systems and ensure
proper accountability. The Committee sits with the
Internal Auditor and External Auditor as and when
required to ensure that proper internal control
procedures are observed and very their procedure
and findings. The Committee learns first hand about
the efficacy of the system and specific findings
about operational aspects of the company as well as
outcome of audits.

?‘I

Md. Saiful Islam Akhand
Chief Financial Officer

The Internal Compliance Manager has full access to
the Committee and objectively reports about the
activities and/or any irreqularities.

The external Auditor has audited and verified all the
financial records and certified the reports. The
External Auditor has carried out its job
independently and objectively, We also hereby
declare that we have complied with their
observations and suggestions.

We as member of Asset Liability Committee (ALCO)
of the Company, have been careful about proper
evaluation of all components of assets and liabilities
of the company and ensured due diligence to reflect
their fair position in the Balance Sheet and control
their value in the best interest of the company.

Finally, as the main responsible persons from the
Management regarding maintaining the system of
financial records as well as Financial Management of
the Company, we have performed our due diligence
to ensure objectivity and fairness, We have exercised
our objectivity, integrity and best judgments to
render praper value of the financial records.

Mustafizur Rahman
Managing Director

Dated : 17 April, 2014



AUDITORS REPORT &
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF

INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
& ITS SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013



Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
of

International Leasing And Financial Services Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited (the
Company) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December
2013, profit and loss statement. statement of changes in equity.
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatary notes and
annexures thereto,

Management's responsibility for the financial statements
and internal contrels

Management is responsibile for the preparation and falr
presentation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards as explained in the relevant notes and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar erron The
Financial Institution Act 1993, the Financial Institution
Regulation 1994, the Companies Act 1994 and the Bangladesh
Bank regulations require the management to ensure effective
intérnal audit, internal contral and risk management functions
of the Company. The management is also required to make a
self-assessment an the effectiveness of ant-fraud internal
controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud
and forgeries,

Auditors' responsibility

“Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obrain a reasonable assurance
abeut whether the financial statements of the Company are free
fram material misstatements.”

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
and error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider intermal cantral relevant to the entity's preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
falr view in order 1o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal cantrol. An audit alsa includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

House # 51 (3rd Floor), Road # 9, Block # F
Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014
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reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements of the Company.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Campany as at 31 Decambar

2013 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
yaar then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reparting Standards as explained in the relevant notes,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accardance with the Companies Act 1994, the Financial
Institution Act 1993, the Financial Institution Reguiation 1994,
Bangladish Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and the rules
and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report the
following:

(a] we have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

(bl internal control and risk management arcangements of
the Company appeared to be materially adequate;

(¢} inouropinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

(di  the balance sheet and profit and loss statement of the
Company dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of account;

(8} thefinancial statements of the Company have been
drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations
and accounting standards as well as with related
guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

if)  adequate provisions have been made for lease, loan and
advances which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

(gl the records and statements submitted by the branches
have been properly maintained and consolidated in the
financial staterments: and

(h)  the information and explanations required by us have
been received and found to be satisfactory,

e i

5.F.AHMED & CO
Chartered Accountants



INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

at December 31,2013
Amioumts in Takea
At At
Motes 31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3(a) 161,392,884 145,805,646
in hand (including foreign currencies) 324,705 252,996
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) 161,068,178 145,552,650
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with banks and other financial institutions afal 432,839,746 !'34,\1!!5,3?2
In Bangladesh 432,839,746 934,085,372
Qurside Bangladesh - -
Money at call and short notice - -
Investments 5(a) 1,021,842,975 987,531,104
Government 654,517,164 657,365,245
Others 367325811 330,165,859
Leases, loans and advances &la) 15,483,925,851 14,041,637,394
Leases 3415841925 3232,163,353
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc, 12,068,083,926 10,809.474.041
Bills purchased and discounted - .
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixturas Ta) 52,726,030 60,492,699
Other assets 8la) 391,502,544 421,286,844
Non - inanclalinstitutional assets : :
Total assets 17,544,230,029 16,590,839,058
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents Glal 3,672,547,088 3,878,634,064
Deposits and other accounts - 19,982,201,215 9,128,539,313
Current deposits z .
Bills payable
Savings bank deposits - -
Term deposits 10, 1{a) 9,218,284 698 B437,487,195
Bearer certificates of deposit - .
Other deposits 1002 763.916,517 691,052,118
Other liabilities 11(al 1,773,403,160 1,498,793,757
Total liabilities. | 15,428,151,463 14,505,967,133

malmmmoum LEASING
Annual Report 2013



Amounts in Taka

At At
MNotes 31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012
Capital / Shareholders’ equity o o 2,116,056,193 2,084,850,602
Paid- up capital 12.2 1,710,786,000 1,710,786,000
Statutory reserve 13 297,479,000 276,077,000
Retained eamings/surplus 14(a) 107,791,193 97,987,602
Minority interest (non- controlling interest) 15 22,373 21,324
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 17,544,230,029 16,590,839,058
Net asset value per share (2012 - restated) 16ia) 12.37 12.19
CONSOLIDATED OFF-BALAMNCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities 17 813,577,041 611,577,041
Acceptances and endorsements - -
Letters of guarantee 171 813,577,041 611,577,041
Irrevocable letters of credit - -
Bills for collection - -
Other contingent liabilities - -
Other commitments - -
Documentary credits and ghort térm trade -related fransactions
Farward assets punchased and forward deposits placed 3
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities -
Undirawn formal standizy facifities . credit ines and other commitments
Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 813,577,041 611,577,041

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

for International Leasing and Financial Services Limited

2

Mahbub Jamil
Chaipmain

Mustafizur Rahman
Managing Director

Nehal Ahmed FCA
Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

House & 51 (3rd Floor), Road & 9, Block # F
Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014

5.F.AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

at December 31,2013
Amaunts in Toka
At At
Motes 31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 161,170,059 145,573,535
in hand (including foreign currencies) 3.1 101,881 20,885
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s} 32 161,068,178 145,552,650
(including fareign currencies)
Balance with banks and other financial institutions A 346,864,699 926,186,412
In Bangladesh 4.1 346864699 926186412
Qurside Bangladesh - -
Maeney at call and short notice = =
Investments 5 749,890,877 770,238,412
Gavernment 501 654,517,164 657,365,245
Others S(i) 95,373,713 112873167
Leases, loans and advances 6 14,384,508,959 13,436,500,636
Leases 6.1, 3415,841,925 3.232,163,353
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 6.1.2 10,968,667 034 10,204,337 283
Bills purchased and discountsd - -
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 7 23,795,935 26,447,295
Other assets 8 978,031,457 653,404,910
MNon - financial institutional assets = :
Total assets 16,644,261,986 15,958,351,199
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowing from banks, other financialinstitutions and agents 9 2,877,506,598 3,321,408,050
Deposits and other accounts 10 10,211,256,492 19,240,519,557
Current deposits - -
Bills payable 1
Savings bank deposits - :
Term deposits 10.1 9,.447,339,975 8,549,467,439
Bearer certificates of deposit - .
Other deposits 10.2 763,916,517 691,052,118
Other lisbilities 1 1,455,467,274 1,317,860,100
Total liabilities 14,544,230,364 13,879,787,707

malmmmoum LEASING
Annual Report 2013



Amounts in Taka

House # 51 (3rd Floor), Road # 9, Block & F
Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014
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At At
Hotes 31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012

Capital / Shareholders’ equity - 2,100,031,622 2,078,563,491

Paid- up capital 12.2 1,710,786,000 1,710,786,000

Statutory reserve 13 297,479,000 276,077,000

Retained eamings/iurplus 14 91,766,622 91,700,491

Total liabilities and shareholders equity 16,644,261,986 15,958,351,199

Net asset value per share (2012 - restated) 16 12.28 12.15

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities 17 813,577,041 611,577,041

Acceptances and endorsements - -

Letters of guarantee 171 813577040 611577041

Irrevocable letters of credit - -

Bills for collection - -

Other contingent liabilities - -

Documentary credits and shart term trade -related transactions . .

Forward assets purchased and farward deposits placed - -

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -

Undrawn formal standby facilities,credit lines and other commitments - -

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities 813,577,041 611,577,041
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

for International Leasing and Financlal Services Limited
Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Campary Secratary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

5. F.AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants



INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Statement)
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts.in Taka .
Year ended Year ended
MNotes 31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 19{a] 2378.,987,537 2,148,099,375
Interest expensi on deposits and borrawlngs, ete 20{a) {1,996.423939) (2,005521,742)
Net interest income 382,563,598 142,577,633
Investment incame 21(a) 7,701,390 (34,967 .841)
Commission, fees, exchange and brokerage 22{a) 92,399.250 123,748,807
Orher operating incame 23(a) 9,304,339 3,862,565
Total operating income (A) 491,968,577 235,201,164
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 24(a) &7.160,606 75,144,821
Rent, taxes, insurance and electricity 25a) 26,140,209 27,055,570
Legal expenses 26(a) 1,965,796 2,322,267
Postage, stamp and telecommunication 27a) 2,798,662 2,265 844
Stationery, printing and advertisements 28(a} 6,139.916 5,979,657
Managing Director's salary and benefits 29 7,160,000 7:.160.000
Directars’ fees and meeting expenses 30(a) 1,539,187 1,481,964
Auditors’ fees 31(a) 347872 401,450
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation, amortisation and repair of assets 32(a) 27,270,780 25,502,719
) Other expenses 33(a} 23020574 23,105,518
Total operating expenses (B) 183,543,602 170,419,809
Profit before provision and tax (C=A-B) 308,424,976 64,781,355
Provision against leases, loans and advances 34 39,395,687 (47.699,509)
Provision for diminution in value of investments 35(a) 11,631,526 (2.976,694)
Total provision (D) 51,027,213 (50,676,202)
Total profit before tax (C-D) 257,397,763 115,457,557
Provisian for taxation 36{a) 140,650,639 56,174,621
Net profit after tax 116,747,124 59,282,935
Minority interest (Mon- controlling interest) 2,233 569
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 116,744,891 59,282,366
Appropriations 21,402,000 22,374,000
Statutory reserve 21,402,000 22, 3?I.U'Dﬂ
General reserve ) - m——
Retained surplus 95,342,891 !&.90!.355
Earnings per share (EPS) (2012 - restated) 371a) 0.68 0.35
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
for International Leasing and Financlal Services Limited
Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Mehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

A

5.F.AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants

House & 51 (3rd Floor), Road # 9, Block # F
Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Statement)
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka .
Year ended Year ended
Motes 31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 19 2,244,275,342 2,034,080,769
____Interest expense on deposits and borrowings, etc. 20 11,889,766,791) (1.932.970,585)
Net interest income 354,508,557 101,110,184
Investment incame 21 11.764,758 61.867.914
Commission, fees, exchange and brokerage 22 5,002,786 4,023,188
m Other operating income 23 7.052727 1,331,329
Total operating income (A] 378,328,822 168,332,616
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 24 51,080,670 45,663,527
Rent, taxes, insurance and electricity 25 11,048,919 11015210
Legal expenses 26 1,415,796 2.041,787
Postage, stamp and telecommunication 27 1,524,692 1,339,166
Stationery, printing and advertisemenis 28 4450812 4577189
Managing Director’s salary and benefits 29 7,160,000 7,160,000
Directors’ fees and mesting expenses 30 943,000 914,250
Auditors' fees 3 253,000 230,000
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation.amortisation and repair of assets i2 15,178,455 13,225,727
- Other expenses 33 11,628,123 14,884,877
Total operating expenses (B) 104,683 467 101,051,734
Profit before provision and tax (C=A-B] _ 273,645,355 67,280,882
Provision against leases, loans and advances 34 39,395,687 (47,699,509
_ Provision for diminution in value of investments 35 9604313 {17,502,313)
Total provision (D) 49,000,000 (65,201,822)
Total profit before tax (C-D) 224,645,355 132,482,704
Provision for taxation 36 117,637,924 20,616,885
Net profit after tax 107,007,431 111,865,819
Appropriations _— 21,402,000 22,374,000
Statutory meserve 21,402,000 22,374,000
General resere . -
Retained surplus 85,605,431 89,491,819
Earnings per share (EPS) (2012 - restated) 37 063 0.65
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
for International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Company Secratary

Signed in terms of our separate repart of even date
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5.F.AHMED & CO,
Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka
Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
Al Cashflows from operating activities
Interest receipts in cash 2.398,108,279 2.316,798,320
Interest pay ments (2,273.892.466) {1,909.922,726)
Dividend receipts 1,080,538 3,084,575
Fees and commission and brokerage receipts in cash 92516403 123,748 808
Recoveries of loans previously written off 4,734,533 .
Cash payments to employees (91,582,454) 1£0,107,3631
Cash payments (o suppliers - .
Income taxes paid (45,657 206) (176.934,448)
Receipts from other operating activities 9,853,075 {35,951,046)
Payments for other operating activities (61, 443.660) {69,892,108)
Cash generated from operating activities before changes sr— e
in operating assets and liabilities 33,677,042 168,824,011
Increase | [Lcrunl in operating assets and llabilities
Leases, loans and advances 1o banks and ather Fis 12,466,098 164, 767,723)
Leases, loans and advances 1o Customers (1452377 849) (371,516,937)
Other assets 94,701,320 1.931,587
Deposits from other banks / borrowings 250,000,000 820,000,000
pasits from customers 531,599,615 (204,853.216)
Other liabilitses account of customerns 101,521,868 B4157,117
: . - Other liabilities _201, 790,874 _{50,256,380)
Net increase / (decrease) in operating assets and liabilities 200,298,073) 214,688,449
Net cash from [ (used in) operating activities 166,621,031) 383,512,460
B}  Cashflows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities 21,347,536 175,598,041
Payments for purchases of securities (54,321,681) (64,294,388)
Payments for purchases of DSE and CSE Membership - -
et change agianst purchasessale of property, plant and equipment (10.854.109) (24.079,255)
. RECEiDU/Payments) against lease obfigation 1811723 (697,975},
Nt cash from  (used in investing activities (42,016,532) 86,532,424
€)  Cashflows from financing activ
Receipts of long term loan 1,450,759,102 1,205,953.271
Repayment of leng term loan [1,643,146,078) {1,164,183,297)
MNet draw down /| ent) of short term loan * [302,248,167)
Drstribution of minority interest of HBSL 1379) :
3 Dividend paid (B4,633 A70) I‘S%
Net Cash from / (used in) financing activities _ {277,020,825) (260,478,343
D)  Netincrease/ |*‘€l'l_l_%'-‘}1|ﬂ cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C) (485,658,388) 209,568,541
El  Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . -
Fl  Cash and cash equivalents at be "".""'%:i: theyear 1,079,891,018 ... B0 324476
G)  Cashand cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F) 594,232,630 1,079,891,018
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period represent
Cash in hand [Inchuding foreign currencies) 324,705 252,996
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s) 161,068,178 145552650
lincluding foreign currencies)
Balance with banks and other financial institutions 432,839 746 934085372
Money at call and on short notice - -
ko s b Prize bonds = .
Total cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 594,232,630 1,079,891,018
Net operating cash flows per share{NOCFPS) (2011 - restated) 10,97 2.24
The annexed notes focm an integral part of these financlal statements
for International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

signed in terms of our separate report of even date

House # 51 (3rd Floor), Road € 9,8lock # F
Bananl, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014

S.F. AHMED & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
Al Cashflows from operating activities
Imterest receipts in cash 1,966,895,629 2.269,346,754
Interest payments (1,866,749 400) {1,901,010,720)
Dividend receipts 10,506,514 103,084,425
Fees and commission receipts in cash 5,002,785 4,023,188
Recoveries of lnans previously written off 4,734,533 .
Cash payments to empl 55,502,518 {50,626,069]
paymeEnts 1o suppliers - .
Iincome taxes paid {14,284,693) (B1, 384, 764]
Receipts from ather operating actities 3,576,438 {39,2885,182)
Payments for other operating activitles (22,033,263) (33,240,572
generated from operating activities before changes b i
m%“d liabilities S Rakr 32,146,026 270,307,059
Inc I n operating assets (21
Leases, loans and agra.nm 1o banks and ather Fls 712,966,098 (B4, 767,723)
Leases, loans and advances 10 Customers {771,545.011) {213,085.765)
Other assets 26,889,795 37,397,663
Deposits from other banks / bormowings 250,000,000 820,000,000
its from customers 647,872,536 (209,853.216)
Other liabilities account of cuitomers 72,864,399 95,736,984
Other liabilities (25,517,076 {16,194,965)
Net increase in operating assets and liabilities 273,030,741 449,232,977
Net cash from/ {used in} ating a 305,176,766 719,540,036
B)  Cashflowsfrom Innnhglcﬂm
Proceeds from sale of securities 21,347,536 173,598,041
Payments for purchases of securities {1,000,000) (63,051,757
Met change agianst purchase/sabe of property, plant and equipment (12,527 095) {22, 585,294)
Receipts against bease obligation 1811723 1691,975)
__ Net change of investment in subsidiary _ {350,000,000) (50,000,000)
Net cash used in investing activities (340,367,837) 39,269,015
€]  Cashflows from financing Isdi\riﬁn!
Receipts of long term loan 1,137,059.102 867,535,355
Repayment of long term logn {I.SBH.HD.SSIH {1,043,103,478)
Met draw down/(payment) of short term loan (303, E&.lﬁ?]
Receipts of ordinary sharecapltaFthrﬂglgh right offer
vidend paid !5.!;5_3?#!! N L e O >
Net cash from/ [used in] ﬂmn:lng activities (528,534,118) [477.816,290)
D)  Netincrease ﬂd!em in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1563,725,188) 280,992,762
El  Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
FI  Cash and cash equivalents at hegmnlnuthnjmr 1,071,759.946 790,767, ‘IHS
G}  Cashand cash equivalents at end wrtﬂ-bi-i-lfl 508,034,759 1,071,759,946
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year represent
Cash in hand [Inch.lding foreign currencies) 101,881 20,885
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s) 161,068,178 145,552,650
(including foreign currencies)
Balance with banki and other financial institutions (nates 4 (1)) m,ﬂﬁd,ﬁw 926,186,412
Money at call and on short notice -
Total cash and cash equivalents at 31 December Price bonds u&oil,?ﬂ 1,07 ?59,'94&
an | equb at 31 Decem 508,034,759 1,071,759,946
Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) (2012 - restated) 1.78 g 421
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
for International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

House # 51 (3rd Floor), Road # 9, Block # F
Bananl, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh
Dated, 17 April 2014
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
for the year ended December 31,2013

Ameuntsin Taka

Share Statutory Retained

Particulars Capital Reserve Earnings Total

Balance as at 01 January 2013 1,710,786,000 276,077,000 91,700,491 2,078,563,491
Changes during the year- 2013

Cash dividend for the year - 2012 . (85,539,300) {85.539,300)

Profit transferred to reserves - 21,402,000 . 21,402,000

Retained surplus for the year - 2013 - 85,605430 85,605,430

Net Changes in 2013 - 21,402,000 66,130 21,468,130

Balance as at 31 December 2013 1,710,786,000 297,479,000 91,766,622 2,100,031,622

Balance as at 01 January 2012 1,629,320,000 253,703,000 83,674,673 1,966,697,673
Changes during the year - 2012

lssue of bonus shares for the year 2011 81,466,000 - (81,466,000) -

Profit transferred 1o reserves - 22,374,000 . 22,374,000

Retained surplus for the year- 2012 - = 89,491,819 89,491,819

NetChangesin2012 81,466,000 22,374,000 8,025,819 111,865,819

Balance as at 31 December 2012 1,710,786,000 276,077,000 91,700,491 2,078,563,491

The annexed notes farm an integral part of these financial statements,

for International Leasing and Financial Services Limited

=D s L

Mahbub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

House # 51 (3rd Floor), Road &9, Block # F L.l-.l!-.\\.\ll

Banani, Dhaka 1213, Bangladesh 5.F. AHMED & CO.
Dated, 17 Apiil 2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013

1 Company and its activities

1.1 Corporate information
International Leasing and Financial Service Limited (ILFSL/ the Company), a non-banking financial institution
having its registered office at Printers Building, 14th floor, 5, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000 was incorporated in
Bangladesh on 15 January 1996 as a public limited company under the Companies Act 1994, The company
obtained license from Bangladesh Bank on 19 February 1996 as a Non-Banking Financial Institution under the
Financial Institutions Act 1993 and commenced business on 24 March 24 1996.The company alse obtained
licence from Bangladesh Bank as primary dealer to buy and sell Government treasury bonds and bills on 11
December 2003. The company went for initial public offering (IPQ) in July 2007 and its shares are listed in both
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited an 16 September 2007,

1.2 Principal activities
The company provides lease finance, term finance, work order finance, project finance, real estate finance,
factoring of accounts receivables, syndication finance, stock brokerage, primary dealership of government
treasury bonds/bills and term deposit schemes.

1.3 Subsidiary companies

International Leasing Securities Limited (ILSL)

ILSL, a wholly owned subsidiary company of ILFSL. was incorporated on 09 April 2008 as a private limited
company bearing registration no. C-70738 (3247)/08 under the Campanies Act 1994 with an authorised share
capital of Tk. 250,000,000.00 ILF5L holds 99.9995% shares of this company (3,999,997 nos.of shares of Tk. 100
each). The company started its operation from 31 August 2008, The main business of the Company is to carry on
the business as a broker and dealer of stocks and securities, commercial papers, bonds, debentures, debenture
stocks, forelgn currencies, treasury bills/bonds and/or any other financial instruments.

IL Capital Limited

ILFSL is the owner of 99.979% shares (2,499,799 nos. of shares of Taka. 100 each) of IL Capital Limited. IL Capital
Limited Is a private limited company and incorporated under the Companies Act 1994 on 07 March 2011 bearing
registration no C-88312 with an authorised share capital of Taka 2,000,000,000, The registered office of the
company is located at Printers Building (14th Floor], 5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka 1000, The main business of the
company Is to carry on the business of a full fledge merchant bank and engage in all kinds of merchant banking
activities such as providing services as Issue manager, underwriting of securities, portfolio management, margin
loan facilitator, portfolio investment, investment advisory services, ete,

Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

ILF5L acquired 99,997 no.of shares of Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited as per terms set forth in vendors'
agreement dated 25 Cctober 2009 between previous shareholders of Hong Kong Bangladesh securities Limited
and IL5L. Upen acquisition of 99,997 no, of shares, Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited became a wholly
owned subsidiary company of ILSL from 25 October 2009,

ILFSL holds 99,9995% shares of ILSL and ILSL holds of 99.997% shares of Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities
Limited. By virtue of this relationship of ILSL, ILFSL was also the owner of 99.996% shares of Hong Kong
Bangladesh securities Limited,

The Board of Directors of the company in its 16th meeting held on 07 October 2012 decided to wind up the
company voluntarily. Finally, the winding up was approved by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
(RISC) on 29 May 2013. Upan receipt of the required approval all necessary activities regarding winding up has
been completed,

1.4 Chittagong branch
The company opened its branch in Chittagong on 24 June 2008.The approval of opening of this branch was
obitained from Bangladesh Bank on 11 November 2007 vide approval letter no. DFIM (L) 1053/38(1)/2007,
2 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

2.1 Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements of the group and the separate financial statement of the company have

o



been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realisation of assets and the satisfaction of
liabilities in the normal course of business following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statement.
In preparation of these, the company followed respective provisions of the Companies Act 1994, the Financial
Institutions Act 1993, the Financial Institutions regulation 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the
listing rules of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Guidelines from Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS) and/ar Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and other applicable laws
and regulations. In cases the requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those
of other regulatory authorities and accounting standards, the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank
shall prevail. Therefore, the parent as well as its subsidiaries have deviated from those requirements of BFRSs in
order to comply with the requirements of Bangladesh Bank.

The presentation of these financial statements of the company has been made as per requirement of DFIM
Circular No. 11, dated December 23, 2009 issued by the Department of Financial Institutions and Markets of
Bangladesh Bank.The activities and accounting heads mentioned that prescribed formats which are not related
to the institutions have been excluded in preparation of these financial statements.

2.2 Disclosure of deviations from few requirements of BAS/BFRS due to mandatory compliance of
Bangladesh Bank's requirements
Bangladesh Bank is the ‘:rlme regulatory body for Financial Institutions (Fls) in Bangladesh. Some requirements
of Bangladesh Bank's rules and requlations contradict with those of financial instruments and general provision
standards of BAS and BFRS. As such the company has departed from those contradictory requirements of BAS /
BFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below.

2.2.1 Investment in shares and securities
BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 39 investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair
value through profit and loss account” or under “available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as
measured in accordance with BFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation
reserve respectively

Bangladesh Bank; As per FID circular no. 08 dated August 3, 2002 investments in quoted shares and
unguoted shares are revalued at the year end at markel price and as per book value of last audited
balance sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of
investment; otherwise investments are recognised at cost.

2.2.2 Provision on leases/loans and advances
BFRS: As per BAS 39 an entity should undertake the impairment assessment by considering whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial
assets that are not individually significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective

(partfclio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per FID circular no.08, dated August 3, 2002, and FID circular no.03, dated May 3,
2006,a gener.:blcgrnwsim @ 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified leases/loans and
advances (standard & SMA) has to be maintained regardless of objectlve evidence of impairment. Also
provisian for sub-standard, doubtful and bad-loss leases/loans and advances has to be provided @ 20%,
50% and 100% respectively on outstanding amount net of eligible securities and suspended interest on
the basis of time equivalent of amount in arrears. However, such provision policies are not specifically in
line with those prescribed by BAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.

2.2.3 Other comprehensive income
BFRS; Az per BAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Staterments”, Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) isa
component of financial statements or the elements of OCl are to be included in a single Other
Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates through DFIM circular no. 11, dated 23
December 2009 for Minancial statements which will strictly be followed by all MBFls. The templates of
financial staterments issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income nor are the
elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) Statement. As such the company does not prepare the other comprehensive income
statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.
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2.2.5

2.2.6

2.2.7

2.2.8

2.2.9

Recegnition of interest in suspense

BFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as 'loans and receivables’ as per BAS 39
and interest income is recognised through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a
loan is impaired, Interest income is recognised in profit and loss account on the same basis based on
revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per FID cireular no. 03 dated 03 May 2006 lease income earned and income from
loans and advance, overdue for three months (or equivalent, i.e, 90 days) or more for leases/loans and
advances up to 5 years tenure and for six months (or equivalent, e, 180 days) or more for leases/loans and
advances of more than 5 years tenure is not recognised as revenue, rather the corresponding amount
needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance
sheeat. Suspended interests are recognised as revenue and credited to profit and loss account on
realization basis.

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial
Instruments differently from those prescribed in BAS 39. As such full disclosure and presentation
requirements of BFRS 7 and BAS 32 cannot be made in the financial statements.

Financial guarantees

BFRS: As per BAS 39, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at
their fair value, and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the financial guarantee, The financial
guarartes liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the present value of
any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees
are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per requirement of DFIM circular no. 11, dated 23 December 2009 Issued by the
Department of Financial Institutions and Markets of Bangladesh Bank, financial guarantees will be treated
Ias gl:f-aahnce sheet items. No llability is recognised in balance sheet for financial guarantees within other
iabilities.

Cash and cash equivalent
BFRS: Cash and cash equivalent should be reported as cash item as per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as’‘money at call and on short notice,
treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents, Money at
call and on short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, and treasury bills. prize bonds are
shown in investments.

Non-Financial institution Assets
BFRS: No indication of Non-Financial institution Assets asset is found in any BFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per requirement of DFIM Circular Mo, 11, dated 23 December 2009, there must exist
a face itern named non-financial institution asset,

Cash flow statement

BFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method.
The presentation is selected to present these cash flows ina manner that is most appropriate for the
business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: Cash flow statement is presented as per requirement of DFIM Circular No. 11, dated 23
December 2009.

2.2.10 Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

BFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to
day operations as per BAS 7.



Bangladesh Bank: As per Financial Institutions Act 1993 Section 19 and FID Circular No. 06 dated 06
Movember 2003 balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

2.2.11 Off-balance sheet items
BFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any BFRS; hence there is no requirement for
disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per requirement of DFIM Circular No. 11, dated December 23, 2009, off balance
sheet items (e.g. Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

2.2.12 Leases/loans and advances/Investments net of provision
BFRS: Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per requirement of DFIM Circular No. 11, dated 23 December 2009, provision on
leases/loans and advances/investments are presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off
against leases/loans and advances.

2.2.13 Appropriations of profit
BFRS:There is no requirement to show appropriations of profit in the face of statement of comprehensive
income

Bangladesh Bank: As per requirement of DFIM Circular No. 11, dated 23 December 2009, an appropriation
of profit should be disclosed in the face of profit and loss account,

2.3 Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) as practised in Bangladesh, No adjustment has been made for
inflationary factor affecting the financial statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been
consistently being applied by the company and are consistent with those of the previous year.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgement
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BAS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. |t also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the company’s
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, Due to
involvement of inherent uncertainty in making estimates, actual results could be different from those astimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised in any future period affected.

Provision for leases/loans and advances, deferred tax assets/liabilities, provision for gratuity and rate of
depreciation of fixed assets are the major elements that require estimates and judgements.

2.5 Consolidation of operations of subsidiary
The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, as mentionad in note no. 1.3 have been consolidated
in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard no. 27 "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’
The consolidation of the financial statements has been made after eliminating all material inter-company
transactions,

The total profits of the company and its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated profit and loss account, with
the proportion of profit after tax pertaining to minority shareholders being deducted as “Non-controlling
Interest?

All assets and llabilities of the company and its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated balance sheetl.The
interest of minority shareholders of the subsidiary are shown in the consolidated balance sheet under the
heading "Non-cantrolling Interest”

2.6 Branch accounting

The company has only one branch at Chittagong and na overseas branch as on December 31, 2013, Accounts of
the branch are maintained at head office from which these accounts are drawn up,
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2.7 Cash flow statements
The cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 7 “Cash Flow
Statements” under the guideline of DFIM Circular No. 11, dated 23 December 2009, Cash and cash equivalents for
cash flow statement comprises mainly of cash in hand and balances at banks,

2.8 Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are converted into taka at rate prevailing at the respective date,
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are converted into taka at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the date of the balance sheet. Profit or loss arising on conversion |s credited or debited to profit and
loss statement. However, there was no foreign currency transaction during the year 2013.

2.9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand; balance with Bangladesh Bank and with other Banks and
Financial Institutions. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to a
known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.10 Investments
Investments represent investment In Government Securities (Bills & Bonds) and Investment in shares. Investment

in Government Treasury Bills and Bonds are accounted for at thelr present value. Premiums are amortised and
discount accredited, using the effective or historical yield method.

Investment in quoted shares has been shown at cost or market price whichever is lower, on an aggregate
io basis. Full provision for diminution in value of shares as of December 31, 2013 on an aggregate portfclio
is has been made in the financial statements as required by DFIM Circular No. 02, dated 31 January, 2012
Investment in non-guoted shares is valued at cost.

2.11 Leases
As per BAS 17 "Leases’ leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the leases transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, other than legal title, to the lessees. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

As per BAS 17 “Leases’ in case of finance lease, the aggregate lease rental receivables including unguaranteed
residual value throughout the lease term are recorded as gross rental receivables while the excess of gross rental
receivables over the total acquisition cost including interest during the period of acquiring the lease equipment
canstitutes the uneamed interest inceme, The unearned interest income is amortized to revenue on a monthly
basis over the lease term yielding a constant rate of return over the period. Rental due from the clients but not
recetved as well as interest accrued (IDCP) but not due are shown as accounts recelvable.

2.12 Loans and advances
Loans and advances represent time loan, work order loan, home loan, short-term loan and staff loan. Books of
account for these loans and advances are maintained based on the accrual basis of accounting, Un-amortised
principal amount, along with the accrued interest (where capitalised) thereon are accounted for as principal
outstanding of loans and advances. Instalments due from the clients but not received as well as interest accrued
but not due are shown as accounts receivable.

2.13 Recognition of fixed assets and depreciation (BAS 16 'Property, Plant & Equipment’)

Recognition

An item of fixed assets is recognised as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits assoclated
with the assat will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset to the enterprise can be measured reliably, The
cast of an item of fixed assets is its purchase price (net of discounts and rebates), including import duties and
taxes, and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Measurement

Fixed assets for own use are stated initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses or at a re-valued amount less any accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.



Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditures relating to any item of fixed assets are added to the carrying amount of the asset
whenit is probable that future economic benefits, exceeding its present standard of performance, will flow to
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are recognised in profit and loss
account as expense.

Depreciation
Components of an asset with differing patterns of benefits are depreciated separately.

Depreciation on own fixed assets is charged systematically over the asset's useful life. Full year depreciation is
charged on additions irrespective of date when the related assets are put inte use. On the other hand, no
depreciation has been charged on the month of disposal.

The company follows the straight-line method of depreciation applying annual rates stated as follows:

Assets category Depreciation rate
Moter vehicles 20%
Office decoration 15%
Office equipment 20%
Furniture and fixtures 15%
Computer Accessories 33%

Disposal or retirement
The gain ar loss arising out of disposal or retiremant of fixed assets is determined as the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss account.

Assets acquired under finance lease

Assets acquired under finance lease is recognized as fixed asset of the Company at the fair value of the asset at
the inception of the lease or, the present value of the minimum lease payments whichever is lower, The related
obligation under the lease is recognized as liability.

Lease payments consist of finance charge and redemption payments where finance charge is recognized as
interest expenses and the redemption payment as adjustment of liability.

2.14 Intangible assets (BAS- 3B}
Costs incurred to procure softwares represent as intangible assets (note- 8.4.1), once fully operational, will be
amortised on a systematic basis over the best estimate of its useful life as per decision of the Board of Directors.

2.15 Revenue recognition (BAS 18,“Revenue”)
BAS 18 is a general revenue recognition standard, which states that revenue should be measured at the fair value
of the consideration recejved or receivable. This is usually the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or
receivable and recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the entity.

2.15.1 Income from lease (BAS 17, “Leases")
The excess of gross lease rental receivables over the cost of the leased assets constitutes the total un-
earned lease income at the commencement of the lease. This income from leases is recognized based on
a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in the leases. The pattern of
the periodic return however, differs in case of structured lease finance depending on the structure of the
particular lease contract,

Unrealised income Is suspended where necessary In accordance with the requirements of relevant circular
issued by the Department of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM} of Bangladesh Bank. Incomes
suspended are taken into account on realisation basis:

Interest on advance against leases is recognized on an accrual basis, which is calculated on advances from

the date of respective disbursement to the date of execution of lease.On execution of lease, advance
including capitalized portion of accrued interest is transferred to gross lease receivahbles.
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2.15.2 Income from time loan
Incomee from time loan finance is recognized on a time proportion basis that takes into account the
effective yield on the asset. Unrealised income is suspended where necessary in accordance with the

requirements of relevant circular issued by the Department of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of
Bangladesh Bank. Such suspended income is taken into profit and loss account on realization basis.

2.15.3 Income fram home loan
Interest income from home loan is recognized on an accrual basis. Instalment comprises both interest and
principal. Interest portion of instalments that become receivable Is recognized as income In the financial
statements. Interest on such finance ceases to be taken into account as income and kept in interest
suspense account where necessary in accordance with the requirements of relevant circular issued by the
Department of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of Bangladesh Bank. Interest suspended is taken
into profit and loss account on realization basis.

2,15.4 Income from short-term loan

Income from short-term loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such interest income is calculated on daily
loan balance of the respective accounts,

2.15.5 Income from investment in shares
Dividends (BAS 18,“Revenue”)
Dividend income is recognized when the legal rights to receive the payments have been

Gain/loss on sale

Gain or loss on sale of shares listed in stock exchanges is recognized when those are sold in the market.,
Un-realized capital gains are not accounted for in the profit and loss account.

2.15.6 Income from PD and treasury operations

Coupon income

Coupon income from Government treasury bonds Is recognized on an accrual basis at a constant rate
determined In respective auction, which is realized from Bangladesh Bank on half yearly basis.

Discount income

Discount income [excess of face value over purchase price) from govemment treasury bonds and bills are
recognized periodically on an accrual basis.

Capital gain/loss

Gain or loss on sale of Government treasury bonds and bills is determined /recognized as the difference
between the sale proceeds and aggregate of present value and accrued coupon income of respective
bonds and bills are recognized when those are sold,

2,15.7 Fee based income
Fee based income are recognized as income at the stage of completion of the transaction when the
amount of revenue can be rellably measured and economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the company,

2.16 Interest suspense account
Lease income eamned and income from direct finance, overdue for three months (or equivalent, i.e. 20 days) or
more for lease/term finance up to 5 years tenure and for six months (or equivalent, i.e. 180 days) or more for
lease/term finance of more than 5 years tenure is not recognized as revenue and credited to interest suspense
account as per FID Circular No. 03 dated May 03, 2006. Suspended interests are recognized as revenue and
credited to profit and loss account on realization basis,

2.17 Borrowing cost
All borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they incurred in accordance with
benchmark treatment of Bangladesh Accounting Statnderd-23. There was no cost of borrowing eligible for
capitalization during the reporting period.



2,18 Accrued expenses, provisions and other payables
As per BAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;a provision is recognized only when a
past event has created a legal or constructive obligation, an outflow of resources Is probable, and the amount of
the obligation can be estimated reliably. Amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of settlement
amount at balance sheet date.

2.19 Provision for future losses
Provision has been made on outstanding exposures, based on aging and quarterly review of the receivables, as
per guldelines of Bangladesh Bank as practiced by the Company, The methodolegy of measuring appropriate
level of provision relies on several key elements, which include both quantitative and qualitative factors as set
forth in FID circular no. 08 dated August 03, 2002 and amended from time to time by the Department of Financial
Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of Bangladesh Bank.

The provision increases by the amount charged in Profit and loss account and decreases by the amount written
off and provisions no longer required. As per Bangladesh Bank Circulars required provision for leases/loans and
adwvances are calculated on base for provision at rates shown in following table:

General provision on un-classified Specific provision on
Product accounts (%) classified accounts (%)
category Standard Sub- Bad &
General SME SMA standard Doubtful loss
Lease Finance 1% 0.25% 5% 20% 50% 100%
Term Loans 1% 0.25% 5% 20% 50% 100%
Heousing Finance 1% - 5% 20% 0% 100%

2.20 Write off
Write off refers to de-recognition of an asset to a reduced or zero value.This is applied for an asset from which
return is impossible or unlikely in compliance with the requirements of Bangladesh Bank FID circular no. 03,
dated 15 March 2007, Any recovery from asset written off Is recognized as income.

2.21 Employees’ benefits obligations
Defined contribution plan
The company operates a recognised contributory provident fund scheme for its permanent employees.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions partly from the employees
and partly from company at a predetermined rate of 10% of basic salary, The contributions are kept and invested
separately from the Company's asset,

Defined benefit plan-Gratuity

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme. Provision has been made in the financial statements as per
approved gratuities scheme, Employees are entitled to gratuity benefit after completion of minimum five years
of continued service in the company.

The gratuity is calculated on the last basic pay and is payable as per following rates:

5 years of continued service 50% of last basic times 5
6 years of continued service 60% of last basic times 6
7 years of continued service 70% of last basic times 7
8 years of continued service B0% of last basic times 8
9 years of continued service 90% of last basic times 9

10 and above years of continued service

1009% of last basic times no. of years of service

Since the liability amount under the head is not substantial, the actuarial valuation was not felt required.

2.22 Other employees’ benefit obligation

The company has several types of loans and advances scheme like specific purpose loan, provident fund loan,
house building loan and loan for buying motor vehicle guided by the employees' service rules. In addition the
Company operates a group life and health insurance scheme for its employees.
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2.23 Tax provision

Current tax
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the profit for the year as adjusted for taxation purpose in
accordance with the provision of income tax laws and amendments thereto.

Deferred tax

The company accounts for deferred tax As per DFIM Circular ne. 07 dated 31 July 2011 and Bangladesh
Accounting Standard 12 "Deferred tax" is provided using the liability method for all temporary timing differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying value for financial reporting purposes. Tax
rate prevailing at the balance sheet date is used to determine deferred tax.

In calculating deferred tax, temporary difference arising from depreciation of fixed assets and provision for
gratuity is considered.

2.24 Impairment of assets
The company reviewed long-lived assets for impairment whenever events of changes in circumstances indicate
that the book value of the assets may not be recovered. Accordingly, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the assets and the impairment losses if any is recognised in the profit and loss account when the
estimated recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount.

2.25 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards-33
“Eamings per Share", which s shown In the face of the profit and loss statement, and the computation is stated in
Note- 37 & 37 (a). No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the period as there was no scope
for dilution during the period under review.

2.26 Statutory reserve
As per Financial Institutions Regulations 1994 every Financial Institution has to transfer 20% of its current year's
profit to reserve fund until such reserve equals to its paid-up capital, The company transfers 20% of net profit to
statutory reserve before declaration of dividend.

2.27 Related party disclosure (BAS- 24)
As per Bangladesh Accounting Standard, parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions.The Company carrled out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at
commercial rates with related parties. Related party disclosure is given in Note -39,

2.28 Events after the reporting period
All material events occurring after the reporting period are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or
disclosed in Note-40.

2.29 Payment of dividend
Interim dividends are recognized when they are paid to the shareholders upon approval of the Board of
Directors. Final dividend is recognized when it is approved by the shareholders alorng with interim dividend.

Proposed dividend is not recognized as liability and shown separately under the shareholders’ equity in
accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS — 10,%events after the reporting period”

2.30 Reconciliation of inter-company account
Accounts with regard to inter-Company are reconciled regularly and there are no material differences which may
affect the financial statements significantly.

2.21 Segment reporting
The Company has only one reportable business segment and operation of the Company Is within the
geographical territory of Bangladesh. Hence segment reporting in accordance with BFRS-8 “Operating Segment”
is not applicable.



2.32 Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or

realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. There was no item for offsetting during the reporting
period,

2.33 Reporting currency
The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company’s functional currency except
as indicated

2.34 Reporting Period
The financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries cover one calendar year fram January 01,2013 1031
December 2013,

2.35 Re-classification
Previous year Figures, wherever considered necessary, have been rearranged /restated /reclassified, for the

purpose of comparison with current year's presentation without any impact on the profit and value of assets and
Habilities as reported In the financial statements.

2.36 Uniform accounting policies
The financial statements of International Leasing and Financial Services Limited and its subsidiaries have been
prepared in accordance with uniform policies of accounting.

2.37 Reporting currency
The liquidity statement shows the maturity of company’s total assets and liabilities under different maturity
bucket as at the close of the reporting period. This statement is prepared as per format prescribed in DFIM
circular no. 11 dated December 23, 2009 considering the remaining maturity of assets and liabilities as noted
below:

Balance with other banks and financial Institutions on the basis of thelr maturity term

Investrments are on the basis of their residual maturity term.

Leases, loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule

Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives

Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment term

Borrowing from Banks and other Financial Institutions are on the basis of their maturity /payment term
Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of thelr maturity term and behavioural past trends

Dther liabilities are on the basis of their maturity/settlement term

2.38 BASEL Il and its implementation
To cope with the international best practice and to make the capital more risk sensitive as well as shock resilient,
guidelines an BASEL Accord far Financial Institutions (BAFI) have been intreduced from 01 January 2011 on test
basis by Bangladesh Bank. At the end of the test run period, BASEL Accord regime has started and the guidelines
namely *Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Institutions (CAMD)" have
come fully into force from 01 January 2012 with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructions regardin
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital and disclosure requirement as stated in these guidelines
have to be followed by all Financial Institutions for the purpose statutory compliance.

As per CAMD guidelines, Financial Institutions should maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of minimum 10%
which is compiled by the company. Detall of CAR of the company is shown in note - 12.3

2.39 Financial risk management
Risk is an Integral part of financing business and thus financial institution is exposed to risk of different
type and magnitude, 5o, the prime responsibility of every i;nancjal institution is to manage its risk such that its
return from business can be maximised. As a prudent and responsible finandial institution, the company attaches
top priority to ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being extended.

2.39.1 Credit risk

Credit Risk is the risk of loss that may occur the failure of any counterparty to make required payments in
accardance with agreed terms and conditions and/or detertoration of creditworthiness, Credit risk is
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managed through a framework set by policies and procedures established by the Board, The
responsibility is clearly segregated between origination and approval of business transaction.

Board of Directors is the apex body for credit approval process of the ILFSL. However, they delegate the
autheority to Executive Committee and Managing Director/CEQ, The Board also sets credit policies to the
management for setting procedures, which together has structured the credit risk management
framework of the ILFSL.The company has segregated the duties of the officers/executives involved in
credit activities. The functions of the credit are handled at different levels by four department / division
namely: (1) Business Department (2} Credit Risk Management [3) Credit Administration and (4) Special
Asset Management and Legal Affairs. The credit approval team (Credit Risk Managemaent) is independent
from the Sales Team (Business Department). Credit Administration Department checks and ensures the
documentation and disbursement facilities.

The responsibility for preparing credit application is rest with RM within the business Development
Department. Credit Application is to be recommended for approval by RM, Head of Business
Development and Business Head which is to be forwarded to CRM for their review, assessment and
observation/recommendation. Deputy Managing Director-Risk acts as Chairman of this credit evaluation
process/committee who makes initial serutiny and justifies the merit of the proposal. After endorsement
(putting signature) of DMD, credit memorandum s placed before the approval authority MD/EC/Board as
per level of approval authority.

ILFSL credit risk management encompasses identification, measurement, matching, mitigation,
maonitaring and control of the credit exposures. The executed credit s monitored by Business Department
upto risk grade 5 and Special Asset Management and Legal Affairs Department (SAMLAD] monitor credit
from risk grade 6 and above.

2.39.2 Market risk
Market Risk refers to the risk of fluctuation of various market variables like interest rate, exchange rate,
availability of liquidity with the lenders/depositors, prices of securities in the stock exchanges. The
exposure of market risk of the company is restricted to interest rate risk and equity price risk.

2.39.3 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the potential losses of net interest margin. Interest rate risk resulted from the changes
in the market interest rates of lending and borrowing. To mitigate interest rate risks, necessary measures
are taken to diversify financing sources and also laid strong emphasis on mobilizing retail and
institutional deposits. Lending rates are also adjusted to cope with market interest rate condition. Treasury
Department continually monitors market interest rate regime and liquidity position and provides
feedback to the Management, A separate ALCO committee remains watchful on the adverse movement
of the different market variables, The committee updates and prepares liquidity profiles regularly and
submits a copy of the same to Bangladesh Bank on a monthly basis.

2.39.4 Equity price risk
Equity price risk is the risk of losses caused by the changes in the equity prices. These losses could arise
because of changes in the value of the listed share held by ILFSL.The Company is managing the equity
price risk by keeping this exposure within the regulatory limit. As on December 31,2013, total exposure to
capital market was below the requlatory threshold of 10%.

2.39.5 Liquidity risk
Liquidity Risk arises out of the company's inability to meet short terrn obligation to its lenders/creditors. It
arises from the adverse mismatch of maturities between assets and liakilities

Liguidity requirements are managed on day-to-day basis by the Treasury Department. it is responsible for
ensuring that sufficient funds are available te meet short term obligations, even In crisis situations, and for
maintaining diverse funding sources.The Treasury also oversees the asset liability maturity pesition,
recommend and implement appropriate measures to encounter liquidity risk. There is a Asset Liability
Management Committee [ALCO) to continuously keep tab on the liquidity position of the company.



2.39.6 Operational risk
Operational Risk is the potential loss that may arise due to ineffective Internal Control which may result in
errors, fraud and other lapses in operational activities and thereby ignoring the compliance requirements
of the regulators or non-compliance of corporate governance.

To address the operational risk, an appropriate internal contral system is In place within the Organization,
A separate Internal Control and Complliance Department oversees the compliance of approved
operational guidelines and procedures in all activities. The Department has direct access to the Board
Audit Committee, Chief Executive Officer acts as the supervisor of the Department. Compliance section
ensures the compliance of rules regulations and inspection report of external & internal auditors, Principle
waork of internal audit section is to reinforce the control system if deviated.

2.40 Status of Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs) vis-a-vis |ASs / IFRSs

BAS Title BAS No. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied
Inventories 2 M/A
Statement of Cash Flows 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting B Applied
Events after the Reporting Period 0 Applied
Construction Contracts 1 Applied
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Property, Plant & Equipment 16 Applied
Leases 17 Applied
Revenue 18 Applied
Employee Benefits 19 Applied
Accounting of Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance 20 NiA
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 N/A
Borrowing Costs 23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 /A
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 Applied
Investments in Associates 2B N/A
Interest in Joint Ventures 1 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation 32 Applied
Earnings per Share 33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting 34 Applied
Impairment of Assets 36 Applted
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied
Intangible Assets 38 Applied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 Applied (*)
Investment Property 40 NSA
Agriculture 41 N/A
Share Based Payment 2 N/A
Business Combination 3 N/A
Insurance Contract d MiA
Mon-Current Held for Sale and Discontinued Operation 5 N/A
Exploration for and evaluation of Mineral Resources [} MN/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosure 7 Applied (*)
Operating Segments ] M/A
N/A=Not Applicable

(*)As the regulatory requirements differ with the standards, relevant disclosures and presentations are made in
accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s requirements (please see note -2.2)
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3 Cash

3.1 Cashinhand
In local currency
In foreign currency

3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banki(s)
With Bangladesh Bank
In lecal currency
In foreign currency
With Sonali Bank Ltd as agent of Bangladesh Bank
Total (3.143.2)

3.3 Statutory deposits

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Reserve (S5LR)

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
101,881 20,885
101,881 20,885
161,068,178 145,552,650
161,068,178 145,552,650
161,068,178 145,552,650
161,170,059 145,573,535

Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Reserve have been calculated and maintained in accordance
with section 19 of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, rule 5 of the Financial Institutions Rules 1994 and FID

circular no. 6 dated 06 November 2003,

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Company's term deposits received from public @ 2,5% has been
calculated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank in current account and 5% Statutory Liquidity Reserve
including CRR, on the total liabilities has been maintained in the form of balance with banks. Both the reserves
maintained by the company are in excess of the statutory requirements, as shown below:

a) Cash Reserve Requirement
Required reserve (2.5% of average total term deposit of November)
Cash reserve in average maintained with Bangladesh Bank

Surplus

b Statutory Liquidity Reserve
Required reserve(5% of average total liabilities of November)
Liquidity reserve in average maintained including CRR
Surplus

160,223,667
161,083,123
859,456

426,935,352
492,906,647
65,971,295

146,123,194
147,291,803
1,168,610

405,563,404
1,051,608,033
646,044,629

The surplus mostly comprises of deposits maintained with banks kept under lien against various

facilities.

3(a) Consolidated cash
Cashin hand
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited

4 Balance with banks and other financial institutions
In Bangladesh (note 4.1)
Outside Bangladesh

101,881
220,247
2577
324,705
161,068,178
167,068,178
161,392,884

346,864,699
346,864,699

20,885
225,730
633
252,996

145,552,650
145,552,650
145,805,646

926,186,412

926,186,412



Amounts in Taka

At At
31Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
4.1 InBangladesh
a) Current deposits
Prirme Bank Ltd 377.834 255,558
Pubali Bank Ltd 131,650 133,668
South East Bank Ltd 103,007 103,007
Standard Bank Ltd 75,732 90,346
Dhaka Bank Ltd 26,954 17.376
Mational Bank Ltd 25.669 26,734
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd 16,235 21,796
Mercantile Bank Ltd 14,453 14,541
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid 13,565 14,855
United Commercial Bank Ltd 8,060 9,310
The City Bank Ltd 6,748 7,240
Eastern Bank Ltd 4,537 80,515
Jamuna Bank Ltd 2,148 3,298
Bank Asia Lid 1,260 1,555
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd 849 699
Premier Bank Ltd 425 425
First Security Islami Bank Ltd - 2211
IFIC Bank Ltd - 1,025
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd - 248,345
Social lslami Bank Ltd . 148
809,127 1,032,651
b)  Short-term deposit
Bank Asia Ltd 16,758,455 17,450,707
Dhaka Bank Ltd 3,657,910 3,509,104
Eastern Bank Ltd 1,844 775 825,779
Bank Alfalah Lid 1,366,230 19,680,272
Jamuna Bank Ltd 1,029,936 1,010,738
AB Bank Lid 666,199 27,008,110
South East Bank Ltd 217,287 267,327
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd 3,345 4,462
OME Bank Ltd 1.656 1,345
Uttara Bank Ltd 406 1,146
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd * 2,910
25,606,198 69,761,900
cl Fined deposits
Social Islami Bank Ltd 200,000,000 550,000,000
Reliance Finance Ltd. 70,000,000 230,000,000
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC 34,837,626 31,399,393
ONME Bank Ltd 15.611,748 13,992,467
Peoples Leasing & Finance Ltd = _30.000,000
320,449,375 855,391,860
Total (a+b+<) 346,864,699 926,186,412
4.2 Maturity grouping of balance with banks and other financial institutions
On demand 809,127 1.032.651
Up to 1 month 41,217.946 113,754,368
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months 170,000,000 250,000,000
Over 3 months but not more than 6 months 134,837,626 561,399,393
Cwer 6 months but not more than 1 year = =
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years - -
Ower 5 years = .
346,864,699 926,186,412
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4(a) Consolidated balance with banks and other financial institutions

Inside Bangladesh
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
Balance with banks and other financial institutions
Adjustment for consolidation
IL Capital Limited
Balance with banks and other financial institutions
Adjustment for consolidation

Outside Bangladesh

Investments
Investment classified as per nature:

(i) Gowvernment securities
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bonds (note 5.1)

(ii) Otherinvestment
Shares (nota-52)

Total {i+ii)

5.1 Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bonds
5 years Bangladesh Govt, Treasury Bonds
10 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bonds
15 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bonds
18 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bonds
20 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bonds

5.2 Investmentin shares
a) Quoted

Beximeco Limited
BSRM Steels Limited
Grameen Phone Ltd
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd
LR Global BD Mutual Fund One
Meghna Petrolium Limited
Prograssive Life Insurance Co. Ltd

{Annexure - A may kindly be seen for details)

b}  Un-quoted
Total (a+b)

5.3 Maturity grouping of investments
On demand
Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 6 months
Cwver & months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Owver 5 years

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
346,864,699 926,186,412
82,779,742 3,226,091
- 7418
; (11,912,766)
3,195,304 4,665,452
232,250,581 | 104,732,930
1229,055,277) (100,067,478)
432,839,746 934,085,372
432,839,746 934,085,372
654,517,164 657,365,245
654,517,164 657,365,245
95,373,713 112,873,167
195,373,713 112,873,167
749,890,877 770,238,412
15,500,000 15,500,000
318,969,981 319,183,809
1,100,000 300,000
318,947,182 322,381,436
654,517,164 657,365,245
6,643,030 6,643,030
18,006,229 18,006,229
. 6,583,703
84,595 84,595
49,920,000 49,920,000
- 10,915,752
20,719,859 20,719,859
95,373,713 112,873,167
95,373,713 112,873,167
95,373,713 112,873,167
654,517,164 657,365,245
749,890,877 770,238,412



5(a) Consolidated investments
a] Government securities
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

b) Other investment
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

Total (a+b)
6 Leases, loans and advances

6.1 Broad category-wise break up
Inside Bangladesh
Leases (note 6.1.1)
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. (note 6.1.2)
Loans
Cash credits
Overdrafts
Bills purchased and discounted

Outside Bangladesh

6.1.1 Leases
Met investment in leases (note 6,1.1.1)
Advances for leases (note 6.1.1.2)
Accounts receivables
Principal
Interest
Other payables

6.1.1.1 Netinvestment in leases
Gross lease recelvable
Less: Unearned finance income

Net lease receivable

Amounts in Taka

At At

31 Dec2013 31Dec2012
654,517,164 657,365,245
654,517,164 657,365,245
85373713 112,873,167
265,341,389 217,292,692
6,610,709 .
367,325,811 330,165,859
1,021,842,975 987,531,104
3,415.841,925 3,232,163,353
10,968,667,034  10,204,337,283
| 10.968,667,034 10.204,337,283
i =
| . ]
14,384,508,959  13,436,500,636
14,384,508,959  13,436,500,636
3,175.441,768 2.891,119.745
100,263,648 894.617,223
170951993 285358933
75,394,761 139,171,385
95,557,232 146,187,548
(30,815484) (38,932,548)
3,415,841,925 3,232,163,353
4,011,429,167 3,670,320,854
835,987,399 779,201,109
3,175441,768  2,891,119,745

Met investment in leases represents gross lease rental receivables from the lessee minus
unearned lease income against investment in leases. Investment in leases represents assets
leased to the lessees and accounted for under finance method. The company is the legal owner
of the leased assets. Unearned lease income is the excess of gross lease rental receivables over
the cost of the leased assets. Lease term of the above leases vary from 24 months to 84 months.

6.1.1.2 Advance for leases

This represents disbursement for procurement of leased assets at the end of the reporting
period. On execution of leases, advances will be transferred to investment in leases. Advance
against leases carry interest as per terms of the agreement until the advances are executed.
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Amounts in Taka

At

At

The cutstanding amount of advance against leases as of December 31 are shown under

following two categories:

Imported equipment
Local equipment

6.1.1.3 Maturity grouping of leases
On demand
Upto 1 month
Owver 1 month but not more than 3 months
Cwver 3 moanths but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Ower 5 years

6.1.2 Loans, cash credits, overdrafis, etc
Time loan [note 6.1.2.1)
Work order and factoring (note 6.1.2.2)
Home loan (note 6.1.2.3)
Short-term loan (note 6.1.2.4)
Staff loan

6.1.2.1 Time loan
Principal outstanding
Accounts receivables
Principal
[nterest
Other payables

100,263,648

94,617,223

100,263,648 94,617,223
219,760,008 248,139,977
35,849,313 :
75,305,275 2,595,295
425,780,718 164,732,073
2,053,048,704 2,700,563,740
606,097,905 116,132,268
3,415,841,925  3,232,163,353
7,532,327,092 6,412,640,686
11,323,878 7,272,636
583,495,478 736,611,749
2,815,268,152 3,028,187.013
26252435 19,625,199
10,968,667,034  10,204,337,283
6,957,839,459 5,936,143,767
614,594,103 522,978,898
432,819,168 343,670,611
181,774,935 179,308,287
(40,106,471) (46,481,978)
7,532,327,092  6,412,640,686

This represents amounts outstanding against time loan advanced to loanee with a specific
repayment schedule for an agreed period of 3 months to 84 months.

6.1.2.2 Work order and factoring
Principal outstanding
Accounts recelvables
Principal
Interest

6.1.2.2 Home loan
Principal outstanding
Accounts receivables
Principal
Interest
Other payables

10,645,819
678,060

678,060

11,323,878

559,545,023

29,112,659

13,403,224
15709434
__15.162,204)
583,495,478

4,511,637
2,760,999
2,492,974

268,025

7,272,636

719,928,683
_ 21,352,031
10413578
10938453
. 14,668,965)
736,611,749

This represents amounts outstanding against home loan advanced to individuals, corporate
bodies, real estate developers for purchase and/or construction of real estate {land, building,
apartment, office space) in urban areas with a specific repayment schedule for an agreed

period of 24 months to 240 manths.



6.2 Leases, loans and advances on the basis of significant concentration

a)

6.1.2.4 Shortterm loan
Loan to subsidiary
Principal outstanding
Interest Receivables
Treasury line
Principal cutstanding
Interest Receivables

Amounts in Taka

6.1.2.5 Maturity grouping of loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

On demand

Up to 1 month

Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Ower 1 year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years

Leases, loans and advances 1o companies or

firmns in which the Directors of the Company have Interests

b}

c)

e]

Leases, loans and advances to Chief Executive
and other Senior Executives

At At
31Dec2013 31 Dec2012
2407570651  2,525828,680

1.914,696.5.25 2,329,527 449
492,874,127 196,301,23 1
__407,697,500 302,358,333
400,000,000 490,000,
7697500 12338333
2,815,268,152 3,028,187,013
1,099,687.774 495,940,985
87,255,890 600,270,339
340,743,423 582,728,122
2,182,470.448 2,019,736,596
6,177,608,578 6,095,996,112
1,080,900,922 409,665,129
10,968,667,034 10,204,337,283
39879818 62,031,634
24938672 19,252,308

Mumber of clients with outstanding amount and classified leases, loans and advances exceeding 15% of

total capital of the the Company s as follows :

Number of clients

Amount of outstanding advances
Amount of classified advances
Measures taken for recovery

Industry-wise leases, loans and advances
Agriculture
Textile and garments
Transport and communication
Food production/processing industry
Iron, steel and engineering industry
Chemical and pharmaceuticals
Service industry
Plastic industry
Paperand printing packaging
Telecommunication/information technology
Real estate and housing
Ship and ship making industry
Education
Hospital and medical equipment
Trade and commerce
Power and energy
Others

Sector-wise leases, loans and advances
Inside Bangladesh
Government and autonomous bodles
Financial institutions (private)
Other public sector
Private sector

Outside Bangladesh

522,202,054
291,680,311 526,293,860
2,379,190,064 2,385,494,369
775,616,676 891,396,144
1,282,495019 864,962,054
877,032,720 644,149,816
518,636,207 356,254,963
4,084179,127 3761178277
294155911 223,215,723
323,289,730 271.111.387
368,847,783 442 137,652
917,845,443 1,039,660,674
177,938,303 163,644,575
240,889,474 239,836,272
271,967,825 182,967,644
298,811,631 281,694,673
548,812,402 412,871,495
733120,334 749,631,058
14,384,508,959 13,436,500,636
10,557,874 B83.023,972
14,373,951,085 13,353,476.664
14,384,508,959  13,436,500,636
14,384,508,959 13,436,500,636
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f) Geographical location-wise leases, loans and advances

Inside Bangladesh
Urban
Dhaka region
Chittagong region
Khulna region
Rajshahi region
Rangpur region
Sylhet Region
Rural
Qutside Bangladesh

6.3 Classification of leases, loans and advances
a) Unclassified
Standard
Special mention account (SMA)

b) Classified
Sub-standard
Doubtful
Bad / Loss

Total (a+h)

6.4 Particulars of leases, loans and advances
{i) Leases and loans considered good in respect
of which the Company is fully secured
(i) Loans considered good against which the
Company holds no security other than
the debtors’ personal guarantee
(i) Loans considered good and secured by the
personal undertaking of one or more parties in
addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors

(iv) Loans adversely classified; provision not
maintained there against

v Loans due from Directors either separately or
Jointly with any other persons

{wi) Loans due from Officers either separately or
Jointly with any other persons

(i) Loans due from companies or firms in which the
Directors have interest as directors, partners or managing
agents or in case of private companies, as members

{wii) Maximum total amount of advances, including
temporary advances made at any time during the

year to Directors or Managers or Officers either
separately or jointly with any other person.

(i) Maximum total amount of advances, including
temporary advances granted during the year

to the companies or firms in which the

Directors have interest as directors, partners

or managing agents or in the case of private

companies, as members

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
11.454,895,510 10,977.8599,693
2.596,751,222 2,132,925,790
102,398,227 116,521,047
229,536,911 206,920,801
571.617 1,804,651
355472 418,653
14,384,508,959 13,436,500,636
1i.§ii.§ﬁi.§§i Taj'sé.’s’ﬁh.séé
14,384,508,959  13,436,500,636
12,864,109.221 12,156,011,156
321,283,362 135,235,025
13,185,392,583 12,291,246,181
173,246,532 314,275,488
198,524,408 197,607,277
827,345,436 633,371,690
1.199.115.3?5 1,145 :54,455
14,384, EIHMIE'!I _1 3,43&500;535
7.,978991,155 6,884,762,429
5,190,687 851 6,136,185,640
1,214829952 415,552,567
u,:uwa,asu 1: 435 suu.ﬂﬁ
6,218,058 14,658,486
24,938.672 19,252,308
39879818 62,031,634
17,021,700 22,380,230



{x) Due from banking companies and other
financial institutions

(xi) Classified leases, loans and advances on
which interest has not been charged

A, Increase/decrease of provision (specific)
Amount of debts written-off

Amount realized against the debts

previously written-off

B. Provision kept against the debt classified as
bad/loss at the end of the reporting period

C Ampount of interest creditable to the interest
sLSpEnse account

(xii)] Cumulative amount of the written-off leases/loans
Dpenning Balance

Amount written-off during the year

Cumulative to date

Written-off leases/loans for which law suit filed

6(a) Consolidated leases, loans and advances
Inside Bangladesh
Leases
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, ete.
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Loans
Adjustment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Bills purchased and discounted

Outside Bangladesh

7 Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles
Matar vehicles - leasehald
Office decoration
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Computer accessories

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Met book value at the end of the year (5ee annexure-B for detail)
7(a) Consolidated Fixed assets including premises furniture & fixtures

Maotor vehicles

Motor vehicles - leasehold
Office decoration

Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Computers and accessories

Less: Accumulated depreciation

MNet book value at the end of the year |See annexure-B(a) for detail)

Amounts in Taka

At At

31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
10,557.874 83,023,972
1,199,116,376 1,145,254,455
33.050.211 {129.430:811)
194,115,655 194,115,655

4,734,533

232,188,000 152,530,614
72,913,441 113,081,938
194,115,655 87,115,906

- 106,999,749

194,115,655 194,115,655
194,115,655 194,115,655
3,415,841,925 3,232,163,353
8,561,096,383 7,678,508,603
10.968,667,034 10,204,337,283
{2407,570,651) (2:525,828,680)
3,506,987,544 3,130,965,438
15,483,925,851 14,041,637,394
15483,925,851  14,041,637,394
24,885,927 18,255,448

- 2,500,000

22,141,150 22,220,963
11,235,332 11,235,332
6,314,958 5,341,068
4,161,993 3,538,365
68,739,400 63,091,176
44,943,465 36,643,881
23,795,935 26,447,295
32,145,927 23,955,448
- 2,500,000
59,624,821 58,639,754
19,664,765 19,468,779
10,548,780 9,388,978
19,489,413 16,140,055
141,473,705 130,093,013
88,747 675 69,600,314
52,726,030 60,492,699
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B Otherassets
Inside Bangladesh
Income generating:
Investment in Subsidiary (note 8,1)
Income receivable on FOR and investments (note 8.2)

Non-income generating:
Receivable/(payable) from/to Subsidiary (note 8.3)
Advance, deposit and prepaid expenses (note B.4)
Receivable against terminated leases/loans
Branch adjustments account
Advance corporate tax (note B.5)
Deferred tax assets (note 8.6)
Other receivables

Outside Bangladesh
8.1 Investmentin subsidiary

Share capital-ILSL (note 8.1.1)
Share capital-ILCL (note 8.1.2)

Amounts in Taka

At

649,979,600
26,232,060
676,211,660

{1,990,764)
10,882,662

282,184,642
10,652,648
____ 90,609
301,819,798
978,031,457

978,031,457
399,999,700

249,979,900
649,979,600

At
31 Dec2012

299,979,600
37,950,254
337,929,854

23,837,411
7,720,618

275,234,659
8,638,089
44,279

315,475,056

653,404,910
653,404,910
199,995,700

99,979,900
299,979,600

8.1.1 This represents 3,999,997 nos, of ordinary shares of International Leasing Securities Limited subscribed
by International Leasing and Financial Services Limited out of their 2,000,000 no. of shares of Taka 100

each,

B.1.2 This represents 2,499,799 nos. of ordinary shares of IL. Capital Limited subscribed by International Leasing

And Financial Services Limited out of their 1,000,000 nos. of shares of Taka. 100 each.

8.2 Income receivable on FDR and investments
al  Interestreceivables
Interest receivables - FOR
Coupon receivables - treasury bond

b} Fees, commission and brokerage receivables
Total (a+b)

8.3 Receivable/[payable) from/to Subsidiary
Receivables/(payable} from/to ILCL
Receivables from ILSL related to HBSL
Receivables/{payable) framito ILSL

8.4 Advance, deposit and prepaid expenses
Advances for software development and others (note 84,1}
Depaosit to Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) for telephone
Advance for investment in shares
Advance office rent (note 8.4.2)
Advance for legal expenses
Advance for right issue

10,882,458 22,523,230
15,349,602 15,427,024
26,232,060 37,950,254
26,232,060 37,950,254
(1.977.164] 18,970,452
- 4,866,959

(13,600) -
(1,990,764) 23,837,411
3,707,528 2719069
364,000 357,000
(15,944) 13414
6,789,948 2,557,084
37,130 .

~ - 2,074,051
10,882,662 7,720,618

8.4.1 This represents advance for development of leasing software currently under development stage by
saftware vendor. On completion and implementation of the software the total cost will be capitalized and

amortized with approval of the Board as per applicable standards.



Amounts in Taka _

At
31 Dec2013

At
31 Dec 2012

8.4.2 The amount represents advance against office rent of Head Office and Chittagong Branch which will be
adjusted with each month's rent as per agreement with the land lords,

8.5 Advance corporate tax
Balance as on 01 January
Paid during the year
Less: settlement of previous years' tax llabilities
Balance as on 31 December

8.6 Deferred tax assets

275,234,659 241,315,178
9,978,018 47,706,238
3,028,035 13,786,758

282,184,642 275,234,659

Deferred tax asset/(liability) is recorded under liability method as required by BAS- 12; "Income Tax" in order to
allocate the charge of tax to each year relating to that year, taking into account the taxable temporary
differences and deductible temporary differences arising out of carrying amount of assets and liabilities and

their tax base. Deferred tax assets is arrived at as follows:

Particulars Carrying value of assets /
Tax base (liabilities) at Dec.31,2013

Fixed assets including premises, 36,055,569 23,795,935

furniture and fixtures (note-7)

Gratuity (note-71.1) (128054200

Applicable tax rate
Deferred tax assets during the year

The change in deferred tax assets is shown below:

Balance as at 01 January
Addition during the year
Balance as at 31December1
8.7 Maturity grouping of other assets
On demand
Upto 1 month

Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 manths but not mare than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Ower 5 years

B(a) Consolidated other assets
Inside Bangladesh
Income generating:
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Orher assets - incom generating
Adjustment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

Non-income generating:
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Other assets - non-Incom generating
Adjustiment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Other assets - non-income generating
Adjustment for conselidation

{Taxable)/ deductable

temporary difference
2013 2012
12.259.635 10,257,648
12,805,420 10,067,268
25,065,055 20,324,916
42505 42.50%
10,652,648 8,638,089
8,638,089 6,569,974
2,014,559 2,068,115
10,652,648 8,638,089
24,241,296 61,787,664
10,973,272 7,764,897
292,837,290 283,872,748
649,979,600 299,979,600
978,031,457 653,404,910
26,232,060 37,950,254
676,211,660 337.929.854
(649,979.600) {299,979,600)
26,232,060 37,950,254
303,810,562 291,637,645
301,819,798 315,475,056 ‘
1,990,764 {23,837,411)
54,856,050 87921956
54,883,250 87,921,956 |
{27.200) :
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Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
Other assets - non-incom generating
Adjustment for consolidation

IL Capital Limited

Other assets - non-incom generating
Adjustment for consolidation

Outside Bangladesh
Borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents

9.1 Inside Bangladesh

Bank overdraft (note 9.1.1)

Call borrowing (note 9.1.2)

REPO liabillty (note 9.1.3)

Short term borrawing (note 9,1.4)

Borrowing under refinancing scheme (note 9.1.5)
Lang term borrowing (note 9.1.6)

Outside Bangladesh

9.1.1 Bank overdraft
BRAC Bank Ltd
OME Bank Ltd
Commercial Bank of Ceylon

9.1.2 Call borrowing
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd
Standard Bank Lte
United Commercial Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd
Basic Bank Ltd
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd

9.1.3 REPO liability
Bangladesh bank

9.1.4 Short term borrowing
Prime Finance and Investment Ltd
IPDC of Bangladesh Ltd
MNational Housing Finance and Investment Ltd
Southeast Bank Ltd

9.1.5 Borrowing under refinancing scheme
Fund from Bangladesh Bank for SME financing
Fund from Bangladesh Bank for housing financing
Fund from RPGCL for DCFP financing (note- 9.1.5.1)

Amounts in Taka

At At
31Dec2013 31 Dec2012
- 776012
- 1,402,657 |
- (626,645)
6603873 3,000977
17476325 8,455,386
{10.872,453) | (5, 464,409) |
365,270,485 383,336,590
391,502,544 421,286,844
391,502,544 421,286,844
19,411,944 150,925,088
470,000,000 270,000,000
550,000,000 550,000,000
60,000,000 260,000,000
57,641 467 66,675,050
1720453187 2023807911
2,877,506,598  3,321,408,050
2,877,506,598 3,321,408,050
10,637,849 45512963
3,900,454 59,503,924
4,873,642 45,908,201
19,411,944 150,925,088
100,000,000
100,000,000 -
90,000,000 170,000,000
80,000,000 100,000,000
50,000,000 -
50,000,000 -
470,000,000 270,000,000
550,000,000 550,000,000
550,000,000 550,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
: 50,000,000
- 50,000,000
- 100,000,000
60,000,000 260,000,000
2,949,271 3,865,545
32,994,190 315,488,456
21,698,005 27,321,049
57,641,467 66,675,050

9.1.5.1 The above fund has been received from Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Limited (RPGCL)
under Dhaka Clean Fuel Project for financing of environment friendly projects like CNG Filling
Station, CNG driven buses etc. The interest @ 5.5% of the fund are paid quarterly and the
principal repayment was started from 2009 for a period of 10 years ending in 2017.The

maximum relending rate is 9% p.a.



9.1.6 Long term borrowing
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd
Uttara Bank Ltd
Social 1slami Bank Ltd
Standard Bank Ltd
Southeast Bank Ltd
Premier Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Mercantile Bank Ltd
UAE Bangladesh Investment Co.Ltd
ONME Bank Ltd
Fareast Finance and investment Ltd
Dhaka Bank Ltd
Bank Alfalah Ltd
BASIC Bank Ltd
BRAC Bank Ltd
The City Bank Ltd
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd
tutual Trust Bank Lid
Mational Bank Ltd
Prime Bank Ltd
Sonali Bank Ltd
United Commercial Bank Ltd

9.2 Security wise grouping of borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents

Secured
Unsecured

Amounts in Taka

At At

31Dec2013 31 Dec2012

509,547,717 349,456,669

383,359,112 391,796,337

200,123,818 "

139,608,228 -

125,001,410 183,805,517

100,085,158 :

95.-&51.454 -

92,314,509 141,931,402

49,960,969 24981191

20,562,211 48,881,174

2736113 4139412

492,469 259,050,885

- 7.737.552

k 69,138,663

- 76,220,325

x 180,914,290

* 36,467,251

= 40,568,176

= 84,616,692

+ B7.797.134

- 34,200,000

i 2,105,041

1,720,453,187 2,023,807,911

2311,563,136 2.752,054,048
565,943,462 569,354,001
2,877,506,598  3,321,408,050

The company avail a large amount of it's required fund from various banks and financial institutions. The loans
are secured by first fixed and floating charges on all present and future movable and immovable properties of

the company registered with RJSC ranking pari-passu among the lenders.

9.3 Maturity grouping of borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents

On demand

Up to 1 month

Owver 1 month but within 3 months
Over 3 months but within 1 year
Ower 1 year but within 5 years
Owver 5 years

9(a) Consolidated borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents

Inside Bangladesh

Iinternational Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited

Borrowing from banks, other financial institutions and agents
Adjustment for consolidation
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited
Borrowing from banks, financial instittions and agents
Adjustment for consolidation

Outside Bangladesh

470,492,469 270,492,469
120,274,877 229378,567
114,323,891 336,405,779
543,079,585 1,094,087,877

1,058,812,912 818,126,230
570,522,862 573,017,128
2,877,506,598  3,321,408,050
2,877,506,598 3,321,408,050

795040490 557,226,014

2,705,040,370 2.881,310477

(1,909,999,880) | (2.324,084,463)

4,696,645 5442986
(4,696,645 (5:442,986) |
3,672,547,088  3,878,634,064
3,672,547,088  3,878,634,064
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Amounts in Taka

At
31 Dec2013
10 Deposits and other accounts
Term deposits (note 10.1) 9.447,339.975
Other deposits (note 10.2) 763,916,517
10,211,256,492

10.1 Term deposits

At
31 Dec2012

8,549,467,439
691,052,118
9,240,519,557

These represent deposits from Individuals and institutions under the Company's term deposit schemes for a
period of not less than three months both from institutions and individuals. Break up of term deposit as per

nature of institution is given below:

Depaosits from banks and financial institutions 3,550,000.000
Deposits from other than banks and financial institutions _5897,339.975
9,447,339,975

10.1.1 Maturity analysis of term deposits
a] Deposits from banks and financial institutions

Payable on demand -
Up to 1 month 350,000,000
Over 1 month but within 3 months 350,000,000
Over 3 months but within 1 year 1,850,000,000
Over 1 year but within 5 years 1,000,000,000
Ovwer 5 years but within 10 years -
Over 10 years i*
3,550,000,000
bl Deposits from other than banks and financial institutions
Payable on demand 51435874
Up to 1 month 335,791,161
Over 1 month but within 3 months 413,637,974
CQwer 3 months but within 1 year 926,019,451
Ower 1 year but within 5 years 3,403,604,871
Ower 5 years but within 10 years 766,760,645
Over 10 years .
5,897,339,975
Total (a+b) 9,447,339,975
10.1{a) Consolidated term deposits
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited 9,218,284,6598
Terrn deposils 2447339975
Adjustment for consolidation (228,055.277)
9,218,284,698

10.2 Other deposits

3,300,000,000
5,249,467 439

150,000,000
525,000,000
1,312,500,000
1,312,500,000

4,552,963
262,334,057
499,554,904

1,782,983,688
2,669,222,432
30,749,396

5,249,467,439
8,549,467,439

BA37 487,195
B.549467 439
(111,980,244}

8,437,487,195

This represents deposits received against lease and direct finance on signing of the agreement which are
subject to repayment/adjustment on expiry of the agreement. The company receives security deposits under
two categories of non-interest bearing and Interest bearing security deposit. Detalls are shown below:

Non-interest bearing security deposits

Leases 50,584,569

Time loans 90,491,332

Home loans 10,067,711

Work order loans 48127

151,584,738

Interest bearing security deposits 612,331,779
763,916,517

53,960,029
83,957,047
9,212,037
____ 481,127
147,610,239

543,441,879

691,052,118

8,549,467,439



At At
31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
10.2.1 Maturity analysis of other deposits

Payable on demand 16,702,795 13,239,050

Upto 1 month 4,835,295 3,667,705

Over 1| month but within 3 months 30,007,435 5462335

Cwver 3 months but within 1 year 132859470 28,118,160

Ovwer 1 year but within 5 years 531,870,019 481,740,895

Ower 5 years but within 10 years 47,641,504 158,823,933

Over 10 years ’ -

763,916,517 691,052,118

11 Other liabilities

Deferred llability-employees’ gratuity (note 11.1) 12,805,420 10,067,268

Tralning fund (note 11.2) 458,711 458,771

Un-claimed refund warrant/dividend [note 11.3) 3,192,108 2,285,473
Interest suspense account (note 11.4) 72913441 113,081,938

Payables and accrued expenses (note 11.5) 484,211,496 473,210,107

Liability under finance lease 2,281,810 470,087

Provision for leases, loans and advances (note 11.6) 444,508,000 405,112,313
Provision for diminutlon in value of investments 30,492,000 20,887 687
Provision for income tax (note 11.7) 404,604,229 292,286,456
1,455,467,274  1,317,860,100

11.1 Deferred liability-employees’ gratuity

Balance as at 01January 10,067.268 7.869,810

Add: provision made during the year 2,786,152 2,615,208

Less: payment made during the year 48,000 417,750

Balance as at 31December 12,805,420 10,067,268

Amounts in Taka

11.2 Training Fund represents administration cost received from Royal Danish Embassy for operation of private
sector development project funded by DANIDA, As per agreement, such cost incurred by ILFSL & received from
DANIDA can only be spent for the purpose of employees' training.

11.2 Un-claimed refund warrant/dividend

Un-claimed refund warrant 716,194 716,194
Un-claimed dividend 2,475,914 1,569,280
3,192,108 2,285,473

The amount represents refund warrants issued to the unsuccessful investors and dividend warrant issued to the
shareholders which were not presented to the bank within December 31, 2013. 1t is anticipated that it will take

some mare time to liquidate this liability fully,

11.4 Interest suspense account

Balance as at 01 January 113,081,038 106,203,937

Add: suspended during the year 236,385,021 311,892,553

Less: realized during the year 276,553,517 289.012,981

Less: written off during the year - 16,001,570

Balance as at 31December 72,913,441 113,081,938

Lease income earmed and income fram loans, overdue for three months {or equivalent, i.e. 90 days) or more for
leases/loans up to 5 years tenure and for six months (or equivalent, i.e. 180 days) or more for leases/loans of
more than 5 years tenure is not recognized as revenue and credited to interest suspense account. Suspended
Interests are recognized as revenue and credited in the statement of comprehensive income on realization
basis, Product wise amount of suspended interest as on December 31are given below:

Leases 12,619,877 54,037,534
Loans 60,293,565 50,044,404
72,913,441 113,081,938

R\ EF inrernanional Leasing
Annual Report 2013



11.5 Payables & accrued expenses
a)  Interest payables

Interest payable on bank overdraft and others
Interest payable on call borrowing
Interest payable on REPO liability
Interest payable on short-term borrowing
Interest payable on long-term borrowing

Interest payable on borrowing under refinancing scheme (nate-11.5.1)

Interest payable on deposits from banks and Fls
Interest payable on deposits from other than banks and Fls

b) Other payables
Payable for fractional bonus & right share
Fayable for Tax/VAT deducted at source
Payable against terminated Leases/Loans
Payable for bank guarantee & commission
Liability for expenses & other payables
Fayable for Private Sector Development (PSD) program (note- 11.5.2)

Total (a+b)

11.5.1Interest payable on borrowing under refinancing scheme
Fund from Bangladesh Bank for SME financing
Fund from Bangladesh Bank for housing financing
Fund from RPGCL for DCFP financing

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
291,598 180,000
308,904 161,986
821,667 2,280,278
12,286,538 21,965
379,462 263,390
115,653,561 116,523,632
323,188,934 310,482,022
452,930,664 429,913,272
1,736,100 1,764,483
5,704,859 4,805,122
(56,000) (15,420)
14,513,174 1,012,100
9,382,699 35730549
31,280,832 43,296,834
484,211,496 473,210,107
212,184 71,646
99,691 107,102
67,588 84,642
379,462 263,390

11.5.2 This represents rental received on monthly basis from the clients financed under PSD program funded by
DANIDA which is refundable to the Royal Danish Embassy on quarterly basis.

11.6 Provision for leases, loans and advances
Movements of provision for leases, loans and advances;
al Specific provision on classified leases, loans and advances
Balance at 01 January
Fully provided debts written off during the year (note- 11.6.1)
Provision made for the year
Recovery of amounts previously written off
Recoveries and provision no longer required

Net charge to Profit and Loss Account

b} General provision on unclassified leases, loans and advances
Balance at 01January
Provision made/(ne longer required) for the year

Total (a+b)
Break up of provision for leases, loans and advances :
a) Specific provision on classified leases, loans and advances
Sub-standard

Doubtful
Bad and loss

274,337,789

79,657.386 |

(46,607,175) |

33,050,211
307,388,000

130,774,524

6,345,476
137,120,000
444,508,000

29,145,000

46,055,000
232,188,000
307,388,000

403,768,600
(90,998,178)
165,287,754 |

(203,720,386)

(38,432,632)
274,337,789

140,041,400
(9,266,876)
130,774,524
405,112,313

51,061,932

70,745,243
152,330,614
274,337,789



bl General provision on unclassified lease, loans and advances

Standard
SMA

Total (a+b]

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec2013 31Dec2012
122,013,000 124,426,677
15,107,000 6,347,847
137,120,000 130,774,524
444,508,000 405,112,313

Provision for classified and un-classified leases, loans and advances has been made on the basis of analysis
of portfolio made by the Management of the Company as per FID Circular 08 of 2002 as ammended from
time to time by the Department of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of Bangladesh Bank. As per
FICL submitted to Bangladesh Bank the required provision as per calculation made under FID Circular was
Tk.444.15 million and actual provision in the books of accounts under this head has been kept at

Th. 444.51 million.
11.6.1 Leases/loans written-off

As per FID Circular No.03 dated 15 March 2007 of Bangladesh Bank a Financial Institution should write-
off its leases/loans to clean-up its financial statements subject to fulfiliment of four conditions; (1)
leases/loans classified as bad and losses against which 100% provision has been made (2} Approval
from the Board of Directors has to be obtained (3) Best endeavor shall be made to recovery of the
write-off leases/loans (4) Legal process should be initiated if not started before.

As per said circular the Company has written-off some of its leases/loans as stated below:

Balance at 01 January

Net leases/loans written-off during the year

Mo.of account written-off

No. of lessee/loanee written-off

Interest suspense against lessea/loanee written-off
Provision adjusted against lessee/loaneewritten-off
Recovery against lessee/loaneewritten-off

Balance as at 31December

11.7 Provision for income tax
Balance as on 01 January
Add: provision made during the year
Less:settlement of previous years tax liability

11.8 Maturity analysis of other liabilities
Payable on demand
Up to 1 month
Dwver 1 month but within 3 months
Cwer 3 months but within 1 year
Over | year but within 5 years
Owver 5 years but within 10 years
Over 10 years

11{a) Consolidated other liabilities
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Orther liabilities
Adjustment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Other liabilities
Adjustment for consolidation

Current  Cummulative  Cummulative
= 194,115,655 87,115,906
5 194,115,655 194,115,655
. 19 19
. 12 12
- 124,476,488) (24,476488)
. (169,639,167))  (169,639,167)

4,734,533 4,734,533 | -
= 189,381,122 194,115,655

292,286,456 317,066,740
119,652,483 22,685,000
7,334,710 47,465,284
404,604,229 292,286,456
40,773,383 22,434,142
3,804,179 18,098,232
12,856,676 17,647,580
668,216,735 673,041,758
677,684,909 570,785,526
52,131,382 15,852,863
1,455,467,274 1,317,860,100
_1,446,595,465 1,311.769,046
1,455,467,274 1,317.860,100 |
{8,871.809) (6,091,054) |
315,511,250 183,486,882
808,385,377 384,635,072 |
(492,874,127} |_{201,148,140) |
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12

Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited

Share capital
12.1 Authorized

Other Nabilities

Adjustment for consolidation

IL Capital Limited
Other libilities

Adiustment for consolidation

200,000,000 no.of ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

12.2 Issued, subscribed & paid up

11,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each issued
for cash (opening capital and IPO)
81,466,000 ardinary shares of Taka 10 each issued as right share
78,612,600 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each issued as bonus share

The detail history of raising of share capital of the company is given below:

Date

15-Jan-96
17-Mar-96
24-Mow-96
22-5ep-98
22-Jun-99
29-May-03
T6-Jun-04
12-Jun-05
05-Jul-06
02-5ep-07
25-May-08
31-May-09
27-lun-10
30-Mar-11
20-0ct-11
20-Mov-11
10-May-12
Total

No.of

Particulars shares
As per MOA & ADA 7
Allotted for cash 10,000
Allotted for cash 589,993
Bonus Shares 00,000
Bonus Shares 138,000
Bonus Shares 107,640
Bonus Shares 327474
Bonus Shares 315,778
Bonus Shares 221,108
IPC shares 500,000
Bonus Shares 230,000
Bonus Shares 379,500
Bonus Shares 2,182,125
Bonus Shares 3,054,975
Rights Share 8,146,600
Share Split 146,638,800
Bonus Shares 8,146,600
171,078,600

paid-up capital

700
1 .ﬂﬂﬂm
58,999,300
9,000,000
13,800,000
10,764,000
32,747.400
31,577,800
22,110,800
50,000,000
23,000,000
37,950,000
218,212,500
305,497,500
814,660,000

81,466,000
1,710,786,000

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec 2013 31Dec2012
- 1,287,012
- 1,307,012 |
- 120,000}
11,296,444 2,250,816
11.333.523 21,221,268
{37.079)) __(18,870,452) |
1.773,403,160 1.498,793,757
110,000,000 110,000,000
814,660,000 814,660,000
786,126,000 786,126,000
1,710,786,000  1,710,786,000
_ Cummulative "
MNo.of Amount of
shares paid-up capital
7 T00
10,007 1,000,700
600,000 60,000,000
690,000 69,000,000
828,000 82,800,000
935,640 93,564,000
1,263,114 126,311,400
1,578,892 157,889,200
1,800,000 180,000,000
2,300,000 230,000,000
2,530,000 253,000,000
2,909,500 290,950,000
5,091,625 509,162,500
8,146,600 814,660,000
16,293,200 1,629,320,000
162,932,000 1.629,320,000
171,078,600 1,710,786,000

The face value of share has been changed to Tk. 10 from Tk. 100 each effective from November 20,2011



Amounts in Taka

At At

31Dec2013 31 Dec2012

Composition of shareholdings
Particulars No. of shares % of holding Amount
a) Corporate 45,792,771 26.77% 457,927,710
Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Limited 29,706,570 17.36% 297,065,700
PHP Float Glass Industries Ltd. 3,422,049 2.00%% 34,220,490
Z.M.Enterprise 3,422,000 2.00% 34,220,000
Eastern Bank Limited 3.421,572 2.00% 34,215,720
_ Reliance Brokerage Services Limited 5,820,580 _340% 58,205,800
b)  Individual 53,989,546 31.56% 539,895,460
Mrs. Rosy Ahmad 1,288,452 0.75% 12,884,520
Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad 5,320,308 3.11% 53,203,080
Mr.Mahbub Jamil 244,776 0.14% 2,447,760
Mrs.Tasmia Ambereen 30,848,160 18.03% 308,481,600
Mrs. Anika Tehzeeb 14,727,250 B.61% 147,272,500
~ Mr.Mghamed Ali Hossain 1,560,600 091% 15,606,000
€} General shareholders 71,296,283 41.67% 712,962,830
Institutions/corporate 18,901,999 11.05% 189,019,990
Individual 51,725,078 30.23% 517,250,780
Non-resident Bangladeshi 665,206 0.39% 6,692,060
Total (a+b+<) 171,078,600 100% 1,710,786,000

Classification of shareholders by holding as of December 31, 2013 as required by regulation 37 of the

listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited is stated below:

MNumber of shares
Less than 500
201 1o 5,000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,001 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 500,000
More than 500,000

Total

Numberof Numberof shares Percentage of

shareholders

3,227
6,802
1,055
37
216
83

47

84

63

25
12172

held

457,838
12,815,528
7,624,460
8,027,480
5,251,602
2,876,092
2,103,285
5,636,555
12,980,083

1 I}gﬂﬁ,ﬁ??
171,078,600

shareholding

0.27%
7.49%
4 46%
4.69%
3.07%
1.68%
1.23%
3.29%
7.59%
66.23%
100%

The shares were listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on
September 16, 2007 and traded at Tk, 15.80 each at Dhaka 5tock Exchange Limited and Tk. 15.90 each at

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited at the end of the year 2013,

12.3 Capital adequacy ratio (CAR)

In terms of section & of Financial Institutions Act 1993 with subsequent revisions and section 4 (Gha) of Financial

Institutions Regulations 1994, the company as a financial institution is subject to minimum paid up capital
requirement of Tk. 1.000 million as stipulated in DFIM Circular no. 05, dated July 24, 2011, As per the requirement,
the company has to have a minimum paid up capital of Tk, 1,000 million which is fulfilled by the company as
shown below:

Paid up capital (note 12.2) 1,710,786,000 1,710,786,000

Add: Proposed bonus share for the year - -
1,710,786,000  1,710,786,000

Minimum required paid up capital 1,000.000,000 1,000.000,000

Excess in paid up capital 710,786,000 710,786,000
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13

14

Amounts in Taka

At

At
31 Dec2012

As per DFIM Circular No. 08 dated August 02,2010 and Prudential Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market
Discipline (CAMD) fer Financial Institutions issued by Bangladesh Bank, the company as a financial institution
should maintain a Capital Adequacy ratio (CAR} of minimum 109 of its Risk weighted Assets (RWA) where Tier-|
Capital is not less than 5% of the Risk Weighted Assets (RWA). Required capital of the company at the close of
the business on December 31,2013 was Taka 1,708,542,192.59 as against avallable core capital of Taka
2,100,021,622 and supplimentary capital of Taka 137,120,000 making a total capital of Taka 2,237,151,622

thereby showing a surlpus capital of Taka 528,609,429 at that date. Details are shown below;

a) Core capital (Tier-1)
Paid-up capital inote-12.2)
Statutory reserve (note-13)
Retained earnings/surplus (note-14)
Total eligible/actual tier-l capital

bl  Supplementary capital (Tier-ll)
General Provision
{Unclassified loans up to specified
limit+SMA+ off balance sheet exposure)
Total eligiblefactual tier-1l capital
(Maximum up to 100% of total eligible tier-1 capital)

Al Total eligible/actual capital maintained (a+b)
Total assets including off-balance sheet exposures

Bl Total risk welghted assets

€]  Required capital based on risk weighted assets (10% on B)
Total capital surplus [A-C)
Capital adequacy ratio (CAR) based on Basel Il framework

Statutory reserve
Balance as at 01 January 2013
Addition during the year
Balance as at 31 December 2013

1,710,786,000 1,710,786,000
297,479,000 276,077,000
91,766,622 91,700,491
2,100,031.622 2,078,563,491
137,120,000 130,774.524
137120000 130,774,524
2,237,151,622  2,209,338,015
17.457,839,027 16,569,928,240
17,085421,926 16,056,364,980
1,708,542,193 1,605,636,498
528,609,429 603,701,517
13.09% 13.76%
276,077,000 253,703,000
21,402,000 22374000
297,479,000 276,077,000

As per section 9 of the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and regulation 6 of the Financial Institutions Regulations 1994,
statutory reserve has to keep at least 20% of profit for the year and to be continued to build up at this rate, till the
reserve equates the paid up capital of the company unless otherwise advised. As per this regulatory requirement the
company has to transfer TK. 21,401 486 to Statutory Reserve Fund for the year 2013, During the year the Company
has transferred Tk, 21,402,000 to the Statutory Reserve Fund from current year's profit,

Retained earnings/surplus
Balance as at 01January
Less: cash dividend for last year
Less: issue of bonus share for last year

Retained surplus for the year

14{a) Consolidated retained earnings/surplus

Balance as at 01 January
Less: cash dividend for last year
Less:issue of bonus share for last year

Retained surplus for the year
Liss : Transferred to/({from) tax provision of ILSL

91,700,491 B3.674.673
85,539,300 .
- 81,466,000
6,161,191 2,208,673
85605430 8949181878
91,766,622 91,700,491
97,987,602 85,545,349
85,539,300 -
- 81,466,000
12,448,302 14,079,349
95 342 891 36,908,366
- (56,999,886)
107,791,193 97,987,602



15 Minority interest
a) Share capital
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

b) Retained earnings/surplus as at 1st January
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

¢) Retained surplus for the year
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hoengkong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

d) Transferred from/{to) tax provision of ILSL
e] Cash dividend paid by ILSL
f)  Distribution for HESL winding up
g) Cashdividend paid by ILCL
Balance as at December 31 (a+b+c+d+e+f+g)

16 Net asset value per share
Total assets
Total liabilities
MNet asset
Number of share outstanding
Net asset value per share (2012 - Restated)

16(a) Consolidated net asset value per share
Total assets
Total liabilities
Net asset
Mumber of share outstanding
Net asset value per share (2012 - Restated)

17 Contingent liabilities

17.1 Letters of guarantee
Letters of guarantee {local)
Letters of guarantee (foreign)
Counter quarantees

Money for which the Company is contingently liable in respect of guarantees given favoring:

Banks and ather financial institutions
Others - DSE

Amounts in Taka

At At

31Dec2013 31Dec2012
300 300

300 300
20,100 20,100
20,700 20,700

91 61

60 30

473 -
624 91

16 66

19 30
2,198 473

2,233 569

. 114

: (150)

(379) -
(804) =

22,373 121,324
16,644,261,986 15,958,351,199
14,544 230,364 13,879,787,707
2,100,031,622  2,078,563,491
171,078,600 171,078,600
12.28 12.15
17,544,230,029 16,590,839,058
15,428,173,836 14,505,988,457
2,116,056,193 2,084,850,602
171,078,600 171,078,600
12.37 12.19
750,000,000 550,000,000
63,577,041 61,577,041
813,577,041 611,577,041
313,577,041 111,577,041
500,000,000 500,000,000
813,577,041 611,577,041
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18 Statement of comprehensive income
a] Income:
Interest, discount and similar income (note 18.1)
Dividend income (note 21.1)
Fees, commission and brokerage (note 22)
Gains less losses arising from dealing in securities
Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies
Income from non-Company assets
Other operating Income (note 23)
Profit less losses on interest rate changes

b) Expenses:
Interest, fee and commission, &tc (note 20)
Losses on loans and advances
Administrative expenses (note 18.2)
Other operating expenses (note 33)
Depreciation/amortisation on assets (note 32)

Profit before provisions (a-b)

18.1 Interest, discount and similar income
Interest income - Lease
Interest income - time loan
Interest income - work erder loan
Interest income - home loan
Interest income- short term loan
Interest income - staff loan
Interest income - deposit with banks/Fls
Coupan income - government treasury bonds
Gain/{loss) on sale of shares

18.2 Administrative expenses
Salary and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance and electricity
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp and telecommunication
Stationery, printing and advertisernent
Managing Director’s salary and benefits
Directors' fees
Auditors’ fees
Repair of the Company's assets

19 Interest income
Interest income - lease
Interest income - time loan
Interest income - work order and Factoring loan
Interest income - home loan
Interest income - short term loan
Interest income - staff loan
Coupon income - government treasury bonds
Interest income - fixed deposit with banks
Interest income - balance with banks

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
2,245,533,586 1,992 864,258

10,506,514 103,084,425
5,002,786 4,023,188
7052727 1331329

2,268,095.613 2,101,303,200
1,889, 766,791 1,932,970,585
82,174,994 76,612,516
11,628,123 14,884,877
10880350 9,554,340
1,994,450,258 2,034,022,318

273,645,355 67,280,882

477,592,592 350,426,232
1,069,428,585 865,335,450
1,676,243 3,004,058
111,384,216 125,703,042
451,486,688 493,529,387
3410877 27677
64,396,901 128,094,674
64,899,241 65,220,209
1,258,244 __[(41,216,511)
2,245,533,586 1,992,864,258

51,080,670 45,663,527

11,048,919 11,015,210
1,415,756 2,041,787
1,524,692 1,339,166
4450812 4,577,189
7,160,000 7,160,000

943,000 914,250
253,000 230,000
4,298,105 3,671,387
82,174,994 76,612,516
477,592,592 350,426,232
1,069,428,585 865,335450
1,676,243 3,004,058
111,384,216 125,703,042
451 486,688 493,529,387
3410877 2,767 7

64,899,241 65,220,209

63,382,577 125,869,926
1,014,324 2,224,748

2,244,275,332  2,034,080,769



19{a) Consolidated interest income
Internaticnal Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Interest income
Adjustiment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
Interest income
Adjustment for consolidation
IL Capital Limited
faterest income
Adjustment for consolidation

20 Interest expense on deposits and borrowings ete.
a) Interest expense on deposits
Interest on term deposits, bank and financial institutions
interest an term deposits, other than bank and financial institutions
Direct deposit expenses
Interest expense on security deposits (interest bearing)

b) Interest expense on borrowings
Interest on call borrowing
Interest on short-term borrowing
Interest on long-term borrowing
Interest on borrowing under refinancing scheme
Interest an bank overdraft
Interest expense on REPO liability
Finance charge for obligation under finance lease

Total (a+h)

20(a) Consolidated Interest expense on deposits and borrowings etc.

a) Interest expense on deposits
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited

Interest expense on deposits
Adjustment for consolidation

b} Interest expense on borrowings

International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited

Interest expense on borrowings

Adjustment for consolidation

IL Capital Limited

Interest expense on borrowings

Adjustment for consolidation

21 Investment income
Dividend income {note- 21.1)
Gainf{loss) on bonds and shares

21.1 Dividend income
Dividend income from investment in subsidiary Co,
Dividend income from investment in quoted shares

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec2012
_1,880,796,870 1,626,396,395
2.244,275,342 2,034,080,769 |
(363478,472) {407,684,374)
497,915,631 521,702,980
829,269 1,676,124
(829,269 (1676,124) |
275,036 =
28477531 15,365,048
(28,202 495) (15,365,048}
2,378,987.537 2,148,099,375
557,046,897 495,762,570
802,866,318 778,981,346
36,778,547 19,923,492
83,634,890 57489223
1,480,326,652  1,352,156,631
35,210,070 77181111
19,946,736 63,830,903
292,300,727 331,044,560
3,254,634 3.667,752
1,673,122 28,664, 408
56,785,615 76,259,709
269,235 165,511
409,340,139 580,813,954
1,889,766,791 1,932,970,585
1,451,294,888 1,335,115459
1.480,326,652 1,.352,156.631
{29.031,764) (17,041,172}
1,451,294,888 1,335,115,459
409,440,139 580,813,954
135,161,512 89414,304
497 745445 491,655,692
(362,583,933} {402,241,388) |
527,400 178,025
1,421,939 5621011
{894,539} i5.442,986)
545,129,051 670,406,283
1,996,423,938 2,005,521,742
10,506,514 103,084,425
1,258,244 (41,216,511)
11,764,758 61,867,914
9,999,196 99,999,850
507,318 3,084,575
10,506,514 103,084,425
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21{a) Consolidated investment income
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
fnvestiment fncome
Adjustrment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

22 Commission, fees, exchange and brokerage
Underwriting Commission - government treasury bonds and bills
Processing fees - leases
Processing fees - time loan
Processing fees - work order
Processing fees - home loan
Guarantee commission

22(a) Consolidated commission, fees, exchange and brokerage

International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Commission, fees, exchange and brokerage
Adjustment for consolidation

IL Capital Limited

Amounts in Taka

Year ended

1,765,562
11,764,758
(9,995,156)
4,025,025
1,910,803
7,701,390

699,169
3,695,660
37,188

570,770
5,002,786

5,002,786
87,380,544
87,497,696

(117,153}
15,921
92,399,250

Year ended
31 Dec 2012

(38131,936)
61,867,914
(99,999,650)
3,144,095

(34,987,841)

18,750
801,715
1,205,017

1,055,000
942,706
4,023,188

4,023,188
119,725,619
119,725,619

123,748,807

Consolidated fees, commission and brokerage from International Leasing Securities Limited represents net brokerage

income.

23 Other operating income
Gain on sale of leased assets
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Income from written-off accounts
Miscellaneous income

23(a) Consolidated other operating income
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited

24 Salary and allowances
Basic salary and other allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund
Gratuity

24(a) Consolidated salary and allowances
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

25 Rent, taxes, insurance and electricity
Rent, rate and taxes
Insurance
Electricity, gas and water

1,002,920
996,956
4,734,533
318,278
7,052,727

7.052,727
2,251,612
9,304,339

46,216,206
2078313
2,786,152

51,080,670

51,080,670

31,171,406
_..4.908,530
87,160,606

B974,379
614,789
1,459,752
11,048,919

1,240,396
24,490

66,443
1,331,329

1,331,329
2,531,236
3,862,565

41,224,110
1,824,209
2,615,208

45,663,527

45,663,527

27,776,567
_1,704,727
75,144,821

9,142,576
619,271
1,253,363
11,015,210



25a) Consolidated rent, taxes, insurance and electricity
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

26 Legal expenses
Legal expenses
Crther professional charges

26(a) Consolidated legal expenses
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

27 Postage, stamp and telecommunication
Pastage, stamp, internet
Telephone

27(a) Consolidated postage, stamp and telecommunication

International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

28 Stationery, printing and advertisements
Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement

28(a) Consolidated stationery, printing and advertisements

International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

29 Managing Director's salary and benefits
Remuneration
Other benefits

30 Directors’ fees and meeting expenses
Directors’ fee for attending board meeting (note 30.1)
Executive Committee members' fee for attending EC meeting
Audit Committee members' fee for attending AC meeting

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012
11,048,919 11.015.210
14,288,504 15,784,249
802786 256,111
26,140,209 27,055,570
1,415,796 065,287

- 1.076,500

1,415,796 2,041,787
1,415,796 2,041,787
331,250 280,480
218,750 “
1,965,796 2,322,267
716,466 581401
__BoBX2E 757755
1,524,692 1,339,166
1,524,692 1,335,166
919,039 B67,741
354,931 58,938
2,798,662 2,265,844
3343814 2,750,839
1,106,998 1,826,350
4,450,812 4,577,189
4450812 4577.189
1,360,894 1,242,308
328211 160,160
6,139,916 5,979,657
4,940,000 4,940,000
2,220,000 2,220,000
7,160,000 7,160,000
661,250 672,750
126,500 92,000
155,250 149,500
943,000 914,250

30.1 Directors board meeting fee for attending each board meeting during the yvear was Tk. 5,000 per director. No

director has been paid any remuneration for any special service rendered.

30(a) Consolidated directors' fees and meeting expenses

International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

31 Auditors' fees
Statutory audit fee

943,000 914,250
394,937 469,964
201,250 97,750

1,539,187 1,481,964
253,000 230,000

253,000 230,000
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31(a) Consolidated auditors' fees
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

32 Depreciation, amortisation and repair of assets
a) Depreciation - (see annexure-B for detail)
Mator vehicles
Motor vehicles - leasehold
Office decoration
Office equipment
Furriture and fixtures

Computer accessories
b) Amortisation
Deferred expenses
¢) Repairs
Office equipment
Vehicles
Total (a+b+c)

32(a) Consolidated depreciation, amortisation and repair of assets

a) Depreciation - (see annexure-B(a) for detail)
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

b) Amortisation
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

¢} Repairs
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

Total (a+b+c)

33 Other expenses
Fuel expenses for vehicles
Office maintenance
Training expenses
Books, magazines and newspapers
Fees and subscription
Bank and security account charges
Entertainment
CIB service charge
Business development expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
253,000 230,000
66,122 85,200
- 57,500
28,750 28,750
347,872 401,450
4,717,186 3,551,090
470,087 691,975
2,335,922 2,349,388
1,320,909 1,666,991
662,785 585492
1,373,461 709,404
10,880,350 9,554,340
409,537 287419
3,888,568 3,383,968
4,298,105 3,671,387
15,178,455 13,225,727
10,880,350 9,554,340
8,003,951 8,390,108
. 1
3,221,323 3,139,998
22,105,624 21,084,447
4,208,105 3671387
758,39 588929
108,660 157,956
5,165,156 4,418,273
27,270,780 25,502,719
1,350,377 1,132,904
979,448 739434
276,213 NM777e
26,0E8 24,165
298249 7,949,400
48241 498,474
794,159 752,820
29,700 42,940
3,759,793 2,675,051
937443 _951911
11,628,123 14,884,877



Amounts in Taka

Year ended
31Dec2013

Year ended
31 Dec 2012

All expenses other than those specifically categorized by Bangladesh Bank through DFIM Circular Me. 11 dated

December 23, 2009 are shown under the heading of other expenses.

33(a) Consolidated other expenses
Iinternational Leasing and Financial Services Limited
Other expenses
Adjustment for consolidation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

34 Provision against leases, loans and advances
On classified leases, loans and advances
On un-classified leases. loans and advances

11,510,970 14,884, 877
11.628123 14,884 877
(117,153) -
10,308,294 7823109
22,750 24,699
1,178,560 37283
23,020,574 23,105,516
33,050,211 [38.432,632)
6345476 (9,266.876)
39,395,687 (47,699,509)

Provision for classified and unclassified leases, loans and advances has been made on the basis of analysis of portfolio
made by the Management of the Company as per FID Circular No. 08 of 2002 and amended from time to time by the
Department of Financial Institutions and Markets (DFIM) of Bangladesh Bank. A provision of Tk. 39,395,687 has been

made for the year 2013 which is considered to be adequate by the Management of the Company.

34(a) Consolidated Provision against leases, loans and advances
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited

35 Provision for diminution in value of investments
Shares
Provision for quoted shares
Provision for un-quoted shares

35(a) Consolidated Provision for diminution in value of investments
Shares
International Leasing and Financial Services Limited
International Leasing Securities Limited
IL Capital Limited

36 Provision for tax
Current tax
Deferred tax

36.1 Average effective tax rate

39,395,687 (47,699,509)
39,395,687 (47,699,509]
9604313 (17,502,313)
9,604,313 117,502,313)
9,604,313 (17,502,313)
1,437,100 14,525,619
590,113 <
11,631,526 (2,976,694)
119,652,483 22,685,000
(2,014,559) (2,068,115)
117,637,924 20,616,885

The average effective tax rate is calculated below as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 12 "Income Tax"

Accounting profit before provision and tax
Tax expense
Average effective tax rate

273,645,355 57,280,882
117.637.924 20,616,885
42.99% 30.64%

In the year 2012, provision for tax on dividend income has been made & 20%. Since. there is loss excluding

dividend income no additional tax provision is required,

malmlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁl LEASING
Annual Report 2013



Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31Dec2012
36(a) Consolidated Provision for tax

Inernational Leasing and Financial Services Limited 117,637,924 20,616,885
International Leasing Securities Limited 16,724,060 33,547,450

Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited [37,045) 597,730
IL Capital Limited 6,335,700 1412556

140,650,639 56,174,621

36(a).1 Consolidated average effective tax rate
The average effective tax rate is calculated below as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard 12 "Income Tax"

Accounting profit before provision and tax 308,424,976 64,781,355
Tax expense 140,650,639 56,174,621
Average effective tax rate 45.60% 86.71%

37 Earnings Per Share [EPS)
Basic earnings per share have been calculated as under:

Earning attributable to ordinary shareholders (profit after tax) 107,007,431 111,865,819
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 171,078,600 171,078,600
Earning per share (EP5) (2012 - Restated) 0.63 0.65

Mo diluted earnings per share is required to be caleulated for the year as there was no convertible securlties for
dilution during the year,

37la) Consolidated Earnings Per Share (EP5)
Basic earnings per share have been calculated as under;

Earning attributable to ordinary shareholders (profit after tax) 116,744,891 59,282,366
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 171,078,600 171,078,600
Eaming per share (EPS) (2012 - Restated) 0.68 0.35

38 Disclosure on Audit committee
The Audit Committee comprises of the following

Name Status with the Company Status with the Committee  Educational Qualification
Mr.C. K. Hyder Independent Director Chairman Past graduate in CommercesLaw
Mr. M. Nurul Alam Director Member MEBA from Institute of
Business Administration(DU),
Mr. A.Q. L. Chowdhury, OBE Director Member BAF.
Mr.Md. Mizanur Rahman  Director Member Fellow of the Institute of
Bhuiyan Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh.
Mr. Mizanur Rahman Director Member BAiHons) in Economics from

University of Dhaka and is an
Associate of the Institute of

Bankers (UK).
Mr.Nehal Ahmed Additional Managing Director Secretary Fellow of the Institute of
& Company Secretary Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh.



During the year 2013 Audit Committee Meeting hold 7 nos. of meeting and transacted the business as stated below:

SL. Meeting
No. MNo. Date  Businesstransacted — e
1 24th 01/Apt/13 | 1) Reviewed the draft sudited financial staterments for the year ended 31 December 2012 and
recommended to the Board for consideration after holding meeting with the representatives of
the External Auditors,
25th 12May/13. | 2] Reviewed and approved Internal Audit plan for the year 2013
i 26th  06/unf13 | 3) Reviewed the un-audited Quarterly and Hall Yearly financial statements to evaluate the

performance and recommended to the Board for consideration and onward submission to the
shareholder and publication as per statutory requirement.

4 27th 090ulf 13 4) Reviewed required MIS reports prepared by the management 1o evaluate the business
performance.

5 28st 2470013 | 5) Reviewed Internal audit findings with a view to take timely comective actions.
(] 29th 22/5ep/13 | 6) Reviewed internal control culture asséssed by the Bangladesh Bank.

7 30th 240ct/13 | 7) Reviewed the comprehensive inspection repart of the Bangladesh Bank and recommended the
management to take necessary cormective actions,

8] Recommended to the Board for appaintment of Statutory Auditer for the year 2013 and fixation
of their remunaration.

Related party disclosures
39.1 Particulars of directors of the Company as of December 31,2013

Sl.No. Mame of Directors Designation Shareholding Status

1 Mr.Mahbub Jamil Chairman Holds 0.14% shares

2 Mr.Mizanur Rahman Director Mominated by Shaw Wallace Bangladesh

3 Mr. M. Nurul Alam Director Limited holds 17.36% shares

4 Mr. A, Q.1.Chowdhury DBE Director MNominated by Z.N. Enterprise Limited

5 Mr.Masudul Hogue Sardar Director } holds 2% shares

[ Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman Bhulyan  Director Mominated by PHP Float Glass Limited
holds 29 shares

7 Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar Director Mominated by Eastern Bank Limited
holds 2% shares

8 Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad Director Holds 3.11% shares

9 M1, A, K. M. Nozmul Haque Director Nominated by Reliance Brokerage
Services Ltd. holds 3.40% shares

10 Mr.C. K. Hyder Independent Director Mot Applicable

1" Mr. Mustafizur Rahman Managing Director Mot applicable, Ex-officio capacity
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39.2 MName of Directors and their interest in different entities as on December 31,2013

51, Status with
No. MName of Directors the Company Entities where they are Interested

1 Mr. Mahbub Jamil Chairman Chairman:
11 Singer Bangladesh Limited
2} IL Capital Limited (01.01.2013)
3) ICE Retall Initiative Limited
Advisor:
ROBI Axiata Limited

2 Mr. Mizanur Rahman Director Trustee:
A F Mujibur Rahman Fondation
Director;
1) IL Capital Limited
2) Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Limited
3) SW Shipping Limited
4) National Housing Finance & Investments Limited

3 Mr. M. Nurul Alam Director Managing Director
1) Shaw Wallace Bangladesh Limited
2) SW Shipping Limited
Director:
1} International Leasing Securities Limited
2) SW Multimedia Limited

4 Mr. A.Q.1.Chowdhury OBE  Director Chairman:
Royal Capital Limited
Managing Director:
1) JF {Bangladesh) Limited
2) The Consolidated Tea & Lands Co. (BD) Limited
3) Baracora Sylhet Tea Co. Limited
4) Consclidated Tea & Plantation Limited
5) Artisan Ceramics Ltd.
6) Finlay (International} Ltd.
Director:
1) Eastern Bank Limited
2) Finlay Properties Limited

5 Mr. Masudul Hoque Sardar  Director Vice President & Head of Finance
Eastern Bank Limited

6 Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman  Director Executive Director - Business Development
Bhuiyan PHP Group

7 Mr. Ali Reza Iftekhar Director Managing Director:
Eastern Bank Limited
Director:
1) EBL Investments Limited
2) EBL Securities Limited
3) EBL Finance (HK) Limited
4) EBL Asset Management Limited
5) The Bangladesh Rating Agency Limited.
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Mame of Directors

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad

Mr. A.K.M. Nozmul Haque

Mr. C.K. Hyder

Mr. Mustafizur Rahman

Status with

the Company

Director

Director

Independent Director

Managing

Entities where they are Interested

Senior Partner:

Ahmad Akhter & Co.Chartered Accountants
Chairman:

1) JAROMS Industires Limited

2) JAROMS Consultants Limited

3) Credit Rating & Information Services Limited

Director

39.3 Transactions with directors and their related entities

Name of the party

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad

Mr, Jamal Uddin Ahmad
Mrs. Rosy Ahmad

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad
& Mrs. Rosy Ahmad

JARDMS Industries Lid,
Mr. Mahbub Jamil

Mr. Mahbuly Jamil
Mr. Rubaiyat Jamil

Mr. Rubaiyat Jamil
Ms. Mahar Jamil

Ms. Aditi Jamil

Mr. Mizanur Rahman
S.W. Shipping Lid,

Name of the director

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad
Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad
Mr. Mahbub Jamil

Mr. Mahbub Jamil
Mr. Mahbub Jamil

Mr.Mahbub Jamil
Mr. Mahbub famil
Mr. Mahbub Jamil
Mr. Mizanur Rahman

Mr. Mizanur Rahiman &
Mr. M. Nurul Alam

Relationship

Self

Self
Wife

Self

Camman Director
Salf

Seifl

Independent Director:

Prime Insurance Company Limited

Chairman

International Leasing Securities Limited

Independent Director

Singer Bangladesh Limited

Amounts in Taka _
Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012

Nature 2013 2012
of transaction
Loan against
Term Depaosit - 14,658 486
Term Deposit + (10,0:44,110)
Loan against
Term Deposit 37.105,149
Term Deposit (58,723,350) )
Lease/Loan iggrE8 62,031,634
Loan against
Term Deposit 6,218,958 -
Term Depaosit {20,870,038) (0,0:00,000)
Loan against
Term Deposit 1647219 1.387.937
Term Deposit {2,560,278) (2,565,822}
Term Deposit {14,043,983) (132,150,595}
Term Deposit [1.804,698) (3,430,408)
Term Deposit (35,102.269) (31,573,742)
Term Deposit {32.670,000] (24,096,322
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Amounts in Taka
Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31 Dec 2012

40 Events after the reporting period

Dividend for the year - 2013

The Board of Directors at their 1615t meeting held on April 16,2014 recommended to the sharehalders, 5% cash
dividend amounting to Tk. 85,539,300 (i.e. Taka 0.50 for every 1 fully paid share held at the record date) subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the 18th Annual General Meeting (AGM) scheduled to be held on May 29, 2014.

Proposed dividend consists of:
Cash 85,539,300 85,539,300
Bonus share . =
85,539,300 85,539,300
Proposed dividend will be distributed from: P —— I —
Retained surplus for the year 85,539,300 B5,539,300

41

42

43

45

Past accumulated retained earnings/surplus - =
85,539,300 85,539,300

There is no event which may require adjustment or disclosure other than those disclosed.

Capital expenditure commitments
There was no capital expenditure commitment contracted as at December 31,2013

Claim against Company not acknowledged as debt
There was no such claims against the Cempany which require to be acknowledged as debt as at December 31,2013

Number of employees

Number of employees engaged for the whole year and drawing remuneration of Tk. 36,000 and above per annum
was 59,

Interim financial statements
The Company publishes its interim financial statements quarterly as required by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Restriction on payment of cash dividend

As per DFIM circular no. 5 dated July 24, 2011 of Bangladesh Bank, a non-banking financial institution cannot declare
cash dividend if its capital is below the required level of 1,000 million. The Company has meet the requirement of
Bangladesh Bank and has no such restriction.

Approval of the financial statements
These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 16 April 2014,

i o

ub Jamil Mustafizur Rahman Mehal Ahmed FCA

Chairman Managing Director Company Secretary
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Schedule of fixed assets
Amaunts in Toka
COST DEPRECIATION
— . ———— e Written down
Balance at  Addition Disposal Balanceat  Rate  Balance at Charged  Adjustment  Balanceat value at
Particulars 01,Jan2013 duringthe duringthe 31,Dec2013 (%) 01,Jan2013 duringthe duringthe 31,Dec2013 31 Dec2013
Year Year Year Year

Maotor vehicles 18,255,448 6630479 . 24885927 20 12,076,298 4,717,186 . 16,793,485 8,092,442
Maotor vehicles - leasehold 2,500,000 . 2,500,000 = 2029913 470,087 2,500,000 . -
Office decoration 22220963 243288 323061 22141190 15 11,305,301 2335923 B0.766 13,560,548 B.580,642
Office equipment 11,235,232 : - 11,235332 20 6,965,539 1391021 70,112 8285447 2,948,885
Furniture and fixtures 5,341,068 973,890 C 6314958 15 3.549,336 662,785 : 421211 2,102,837
Computer Accessaries 3,538,365 623628 E 4,161,993 3 717,404 1,373,460 ] 2090,864 2071129
Total as at December 31,2013 63,091,176 8471,285 2,823,061 68,739,400 36,543,881 10,950,462 2,650,878 44,943 465 23,795,935

Total as at December 31,2012 44,808,606 19,817,667 1,535,097 63,091,176 27,720,878 9,554,340 631,337 36,643,881 26,447,295
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Financial Highlights
Particulars 2013 202
Paid-up capital 1.710,786,000 1,710,786,000
Paid-up Capital surplus/(deficit) 710,786,000 710,786,000
Total capital 2.253,176,193 2.215,625,126
Total assets 17,544, 230,029 16,590,839.058
Tatal deposits and borrowings 13,654,748,303 13,007,173.377
Total leases, loans and advances 15483925851 14,041,637 394
Total contingent liabilities and commitments B13,577.041 611.577.04
Leases, loans and advances to deposits and bormowings ratio 113 1.08
% of classified leases, loans and advances to total leases, loans and advances 7. 4% 8.16%
Prafit after tax and provisions 116747124 59,282,935
Classified leases, loans and advances 1,199,115376 1,145,254 455
Provision kept against classified leases, loans and advances 307,388,000 274,337,789
Provision surplusf{deficit) 362,120 3510
Costof fund 15.14% 15.88%
Interest earming assets 16,564.031,504 16,000.171.472
Mon-interest eaming assets 580,198.525 590,667 586
Retum on investrment 15.04% 14.09%
Retum on assets 1.51% 0.70%
income from Investrment 7,701,390 {34,987 841)
Operating profit per share® 1.80 0.38
Earning per share* 068 0.35
Price earning ratio® 2315 5829

* Operating profit per share, Eaming per share and Price eaming ratlo are not re-stated.

womnm

1,629,320,000
710,786,000
2,108,609,742
16,288,134.334
12,564,236,921
13,870,984,147
564,046,821
1.10

9. 27%
(56,576,683
1,286,405,225
403,768,600
1,521,000
13.79%
15.724,622.400
563,501,934
13.04%

0,40%
[42,691,436)
148

(0.56)

(84.24)

2010

509,162,500
314,660,000
1,398,198,454
16,274,965871
13,371,477,463
13,112,292,398
§59.173.705
08

9.18%
343,108,981
1,203.882,735
390,086,700
2,255,000
10.72%
15,810.887.049
464,078,822
15.60%

4.05%
248,095,679
1643

6.74

3645

Annexure-C

290,950,000
9,162,500
1,061,397,688
13,520,823,390
11,598,389,061
10,518,398,209
B83.703.722
81

7.54%
205,084,116
792,799,750
210,224,800
26,046,000
12.13%
13.081,219.910
439,603,477
14.22%

219%
96,375,203
10.56

705

17.89
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- AUDITORS  REPORT &

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF
INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED
& ITS SUBSIDIARY

FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013



AUDITORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

OF

INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements
of International Leasing Securities Limited which
comprises Statement of Financial Position as at December
31,2013 and the Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in
Shareholders’ Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes and all related consolidated Financial
Statements of International Leasing Securities Limited and
its subsidiary.

Respective responsibilities of Management and
Auditors

The company's management is responsible for preparing
the Financial Statements, which give true and fair view,in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS). This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of Financial
Statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.Our responsibility is ta
express an independent opinion on these Financial
Statements based on our audit.

Basis of Audit Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free
of material misstatements. An audit includes examining on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the Financial Statements. An audit alsa
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall Financial Statements presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our apinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Financial Statements including
consolidated Financial Statements, prepared in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS),
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s
affairs as of December 31, 2013 and the results of its

Dated : Dhaka
February 19,2014
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operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and
comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, Dhaka Stock Exchange Rules 1954,
Chittagong Stock Exchange Rules 1995 and other
applicable Laws and Regulations.

We also report that:

a)  we have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of audit,
and made due verification thereof;

kBl inouropinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far it
appeared from our examination of those books and
proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit
have been received from branch not visited by us;

¢}  the Company's Statement of Financial Position and
Statement of Comprehensive Income together with
the annexed notes therato dealt with by this report
are in agreament with the books of account and
returns;

d) thefinancial position of the company as of
December 31, 2013 and the profit for the period
have been properly reflected in the Financial
Statements and the Financial Staterments have béen
prepared inaccordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS);

e}  the expenditure incurred and payments made wene
for the purpose of the Company's business;

f}  theinformation and explanation required by us
have been received and found satisfactory;

g) therecords and statements submitted by the
branches properly maintained in the financial
statements.

Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
Chartered Accountants



INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

as at December 31,2013
Amounis in Taka
At At
Notes 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3a 82,999,990 3,459,239
Inyestment 4a 265,341,389 229205458
Property, Plant and Equipment ) 15,952,357 18,231,587
Recelvable from customers 6 3,506,987 544 3,130,9565,438
Receivable from DSE and C5E ¥ 24292639 73427141
_ Other assets 8a 30,590,610 15,897,472
Total assets 3,926,164,529 3,471,186,334
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Term loan 9 2,705,040,370 2,881,310,477
Payable to customers 10 04,128,128 65,470,659
Fayable to DSE and CSE 1 2,989,305 403,129
_Other liabilities 12a 711,267,944 320,068,297
Total liabilities 3,513,425,747 3,267,252,561
Capital / Shareholders’ equity
Paid- up capital 13.1 400,000,000 200,000,000
Retained earnings 14a 12,738,782 3933413
Total Shareholders' Iqui'lr_ 412,738,782 203,933,413
Minority interest 14b : 360
Total liabilities and Shareholders’ equity 3,926,164,529 3,471,186,334
Met asset value per share 103 102
These financial statements should be read in conjuction with the annexed notes.
C.K.Hyder M. Nurul Alam Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafiqullsiam
Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Dated : Dhaka ZohaZaman Kabir Rashid & Cou
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

as at December 31,2013
Amaunts in Taka
At At
Motes 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 82,999,990 3451821
Investment 4 265,341,389 227,292,392
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 15,952,357 18,231,587
Receivable from customers 6 3.506,987,544 3,130,965,438
Receivable from DSE and C5E 7 24,292 639 73427141
_ Other assets 8 30,590,610 14494815
Total assets 3,926,164,529 3,467,863,194
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liakilities
Term loan 9 2,705,040,370 2,881.310477
Payable to customers 10 94,128,128 65,470,659
Payable to DSE and CSE 1" 2,989,305 403,129
Other liabilities 12 711,267,944 318,761,285
Total liabilities 3,513,425,747 3,265,945,549
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid- up capital 13.1 400,000,000 200,000,000
Retained earnings 14 12,738,782 1,917,645
Total Shareholders' equity 412,738,782 201,917,645
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 3,926,164,529 3,467,863,194
Net asset value per share 103 101
These financial statements should be read in conjuction with the annexed notes.
_______'__;---—'—.L &
C.K.Hyder M. Nurul Alam Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafigqulislam
Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Hpha draulhpir Qo
Dated : Dhaka Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended December 31,2013

Turnover
DSE
CSE
OPERATING INCOME
Brokerage incomae
Direct charges
Net brokerage income
Intergst income
Interest expense
Net interest income )
Other operating income
Income from investment

Total operating income (A)

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, et
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc,
Stationery, printing advertisements, etc.
Directors' fees & mesting expenses
Auditors' fees
Depreciation and repair of assets
Other expenses
Total operating expenses (B)
Tatal profit befare provision (C=A-B)
Provision for unrealized loss in dealer account (D)
Provision for contingency (D)
Total profit after provision [E=C-D] '

Tax expenses
Net profit after taxation

Minority Inberest
Retained surplus after minority interest

Earnings per share (EPS) (2012-restated)

These financial statements should be read in conjuction with the annexed notes.

C.K.Hyder M. Nurul Alam
Chairman Director
Dated : Dhaka
February 19,2014

Amounits.in Taka

Year ended Year ended
Notes 31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012
27.647,556,260 36,403,706,109
. _I.E_iﬂﬂ_'.gﬂﬂjﬂ _ S.E'i_ 1,5-?3.,1 ]E
_30,248,509,201 #40,015,304,228
15 54,807,181 129,251,970
16 {7,309,485) [9,526,350)
87,497,696 119,725,621
17a 498,744,900 523,379,104
18 (497 745,445) (491,655,692)
) 999,455 31,723,411
19 2,251,612 2,531,236
20a 4025025 3,144,095
94,773,790 157,124,362
2 31,171 406 27,776,567
22 14,288,504 15,764,249
23a 550,000 280,480
24 919,039 Bo7, 741
25 1,360,894 1,242,308
26 394,937 469,964
27a 66,122 142,700
28a B.762342 8,979,039
293 10,331,044 7,847 808
67,844,287 63,390,856
126,929,502 93,733,507
30 {1,.282900) 11,805,619
30 2,720,000 2,720,000
: 25,492,403 79,207,887
Aa 16.,587.015 34,145,180
8,805,388 45,062,707
14b 19 30
8,805,369 45,062,677
32a 274 14.01
Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafiqullsiam
Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Tako
Year ended Year ended
Notes 31 Dec 2013 371 Dec 2012
Turnover
DSE 27.647,556,260 36,403,706,109
C5E 2600,952941 3611,598,118
e 30,248,509,201 40,015,304,228
OPERATING INCOME
Brokerage income 15 94,807,181 129,251,970
Direct charges 16 {7,309, 485) (9,526,350)
Net brokerage income ) 87,497,696 119,725,620
Interest income 17 497,915.631 521,702,980
I Interest expense 18 (497,745,445) (491,655,692)
Net interest income 170,186 30,047,287
Other operating income 19 2251612 2,531,238
Income from Investment 20 6,565,590 3,144,095
Total operating income (A) 96,585,084 155,448,237
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and allowances 21 31,171,406 27,776,567
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete, 22 14,288,504 15,784,249
Legal expenses 3 331,250 280,480
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. 24 919,039 B&7. 741
Statlonery, printing, advertisements, etc, 25 1,360,894 1,242,308
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 26 394,937 460,964
Auditors' fees 27 66,122 B5,200
Depreciation and repair of assets 28 8,762,342 8,979,038
Orher expenses 20 10,308,294 7,823,109
Total operating expenses (B). 67,602,787 63,308,656
Total profit before provision [C=A-B) ] 28,982,297 92,139,581
Frewision for unrealized loss in dealer account (0 30 {1,282,900) 11,805,619
Provision for contingency (D) 30 2,720,000 2,720,000
Total profit after provision E=(C-D) 127,545,198 77,613,961
Tax expenses 3 16,724,060 33547450
Net profit after taxation 10,821,138 44,066,512
Earnings per share (EPS) (2012-restated) 32 336 13.70

These fimancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes.

Ay

C.K.Hyder M. Nurul Alam Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafiqullslam

Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Dated : Dhaka Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka
Year ended Year ended
31Dec2012  31Dec2012
A)  Cash flows from operating activities
Brokerage Income received 87,497,696 119,725.620
Interest receipts 498,166,838 521,702,980
Interest payments (497, 745,444) (491,655,692
Payments to employees (31,171, 406) (27.776,567)
income taxes paid (28,791, 866) (96,048,704)
Income received from investment 4,025,025 1,402,900
Receipts from other operating activities 2,251,612 2531,236
Payments for other operating activities (36,437,131 {35,580,913)
Cash generated from operating activities before changes (2,204,676 15,699,143
in aperating assets and liabilities ]
Increase! decrease in operating assets and liabilities
het changes in receivable from customers [266,007,914) (159,048,968
Met changes in receivable from DSE and CSE 49,134,502 (58,130,824)
Other assets {4,154,658) 43,373,950
MNet changes in payable to customers 2B657 469 (11.585,866)
Net changes in payable to DSE and CSE 2,586,177 (3917379
Met changes in other liabilities 267,148,927 (49,379,500)
Net Increase in operating assets and labilities 77.370,502 (238,688,587)
Net cash from operating activities 75,165,826 (244,387,731)
B)  Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities (48,048,698 [1.242,631)
Encashment of TDR 12,714,878 .
Met change against purchase/sale of property, plant and equipment 2,219,230 2,565,150
Net cagh used in investing activities [33,054,589) 1,322,520
€}  Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts of long term loan 463,700,000 438417796
Repayment of long term loan (626,270,107 {220,461,903)
Dividend paid “ {100,000.000)
Distribution of minority interest of HBSL {379 1
= s Increase in equity 200,000,000 50,000,000
Met Cash from financing activities 37,429,514 167,955,893
D)  HNetincrease / [decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B 4 C) 79,540,751 (75,109,318)
E)}  Cashand cash equivalents at beginning of the period 3,459,239 78,568,557
Fl  Cashand cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E) 82,999,990 13,459,239
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
Cash in hand 220,247 225,730
____Balance with banks and other financial institutions _Ba779.742 3,233,509
Total Cash and Cash equivalents at 31 December 82,999,990 3,459,239

These financial statements should be read in conjuction with the annexed notes,

'8

C.K.Hyder M.Nurul Alam Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafiqulislam

Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Dated : Dhaka ZohaZaman Kabir Rashid & Co,
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka
Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31Dec2012
A} Cash flows from operating activities
Brokerage income recelved 87,497,696 119,725,620
Interest receipts 497,915,631 521,702,980
Interest payments (497, 745,444) (497,653,692
Payments to employees (31,171, 406) (27.776,567)
[ncome taxes paid 128,464,757 (95.696,590)
Income recelved from nvestmen 6,665,590 1,402,900
Receipts from other operating activities 2,251,612 2,531,236
Payments for other operating activities 136,431.381) (35,532,089)
Cash generated from operating activities before changes 517,541 (5,298,204)
in operating assets and liabilities )
Increase/ decrease in operating assets and liabilities
Net changes in receivable from customers (266,001,914) (159,048 968)
Met changes in receivable from DSE and CSE 45,134,502 (58.130,824)
Other assets (4,154,658) 43,373,950
Met changes in payable to customers 28,657 469 (11.585,866)
Met changes in payable to DSE and CSE 2,586,177 397379
Net changes in other liabilities 267,148,927  [49,399,500)
Met Increase in operating assets and liabilities 77.370,502 {238,708,587)
Net cash from operating activities 77,888,043 (244,006,791)
B]  Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities (48,048,698 (1,242631)
et change of investment in subsidiary 9,999,700 -
Met change against purchase/sale of praperty, plant and equipment 2.279.230 2,565,150
Net cash used in investing activities (35,769,767 1,322,519
€)  Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts of long term loan 463,700,000 438,417,796
Repayment of long term loan (626,270,107 {220,461,902)
Dividend paid = {100, 000,000)
Increase in paid up capital 200,000,000 50,000,000
Net Cash from financing activities. 37,429,893 167,955,894
Dl Netincrease/ (decrease] In cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+ C) 79,548,169 (74,728377)
E)  Cashand cash equivalents at beginning of the period 3451821 78,180,199
FI  Cashand cash equivalents at end of the period (D+E) 82,999,990 3,451,821
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period
Cash in hand 220,247 225,730
Balance with banks and other financial institutions B2,779,742 3,226,091
Total Cash and Cash equivalents at 31 Decamber 82,999,990 3,451,821
These financial statements should be read in conjuction with the annexed notes.
C.K.Hyder M.Nurul Alam Md.Humayan Kabir ACA Md.Rafiqullslam
Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Dated : Dhaka ZohaZaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
for the year ended December 31,2013

Amaunts in Taka
Share Retained
Particulars Capital Earnings Total
Balance as at January 01,2012 150,000,000 851,133 150,851,133
Changes during the period
Profit after tax and provision far the year : 44,066,512 44,066,512
Increase in share capital 50,000,000 - 50,000,000
Interim Dividend for the vear 2012 . { 100, 000,000) {100, 000,000)
Transfer to Retained Eamings . 57,000,000 57,000,000
Net Changes in 2012 50,000,000 V066,312 SN 066
Balance as at December 31,2012 200,000,000 1,917,645 201,917,645
Changes during the period
Prafit aftar tax and provision for the year - 10,821,138 10,821,138
Increase in share capltal 200,000,000 - 200,000,000
Balance as at December 31,2013 400,000,000 12,738,783 412,738,782
_fﬂt_ e Atk - pha~
C.K. Hyder M. Nurul Alam Md. Humayan Kabir aca Rafiqul Islam
Chairman Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Hoha Gmanliolbir RQGs
Dated : Dhaka Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
February 19,2014 Chartered Accountants
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended December 31,2013

Company and its activities

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

Corporate information

International Leasing Securities Limited {ILSL) is a Private Limited Company incorporated under the Companies
Act 1994 on April 09, 2008 bearing Registration Mumber C-70738 (3247)/08.The registered office of the
Company is at Printers Building, 3rd floor, 5, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka- 1000. 1t is a 99.99% subsidiary of International
Leasing and Financial Services Ltd. The Company started its operation on August 31, 2008,

Principal activities
The main business of the Company is to carry on the business as a broker, dealer in stocks and securities,
commercial papers, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, treasury bills/bonds and/ar any financial instruments.

Subsidiary company

International Leasing Securities Limited acquired 99,297 no.of shares of Hongkong Bangladesh Securities
Limiited as per terrms set forth in vendors'agreement dated 25-10-2009 between previous shareholders of Hong
Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited and International Leasing Securities Limited. Upon acquisition of 99,997
no.of shares, Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited becomes a wholly owned subsidiary company of
International Leasing Securities Limited from October 25, 2009.

Hongkong Bangladesh Securities Limited was incorporated in Chittagong on April 06, 1997 as a private limited
company bearing Registration Number CHC-2587 under Companies Act 1994 with an authorised share capital
of Tk 85,000,000. International Leasing Securities Limited holds 99.997% share of this company {99,997 nos. of
shares of Tk. 100 each), The Company has transferred |ts CSE membership license to International Leasing
Securities Limited with effect from 2nd May 2010,

The board of directors of Hongkang Bangladesh Securities Limited in its 16th meeting held on October 07,
2012 decided to winding up the Company voluntarily. Finally, the winding up was approved by the Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSC) on May 29, 2013 and procedure had already been completed.

Branch office

The cempany opened its branch office In Agrabad, Chittagong on July 07, 2008, The approval of opening of this
branch was given by Securities and Exchange Commission on March 19, 2009 vide approval letter no.
SEC/Reg/DSE/2009/123. During the year 2010, the company has also opened another 2 branches in
Khatungonj, Chittagong and Sylhet on September 14, 2010 and October 25, 2010 vide SEC letter no.
SEC/Req/DSE/2010/347 and SEC/Reg/DSE/2010/419 respectively.

Significant accounting policies

2.1

22

23

Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP] in Bangladesh under the historical cost convention.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following the accrual basis of
accounting except for statement of cash flows, In preparation of these financial statements, the Company
followed respective provisions of The Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, Dhaka Stock
Exchange Rules, 1954 and Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and/or Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS).

Use of estimates and judgement

Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BFRS requires the use of certain ritical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the company’s
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, Due to
involvement of inherent uncertainty in making estimates, actual results could be different from those
estimates.

malmlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁt LEASING
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2.5

2.6

2.7

Branch accounting
The company has operating three branches in Agrabad - Chittagong, Khatungonj-Chittagong and Sylhet.
Accounts of the branches are maintained at head office from which these accounts are drawn up:

Statement of cash flows

The staterment of cash flow Is prepared using the direct method as stipulated in Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standard (BFRS) 7 - “Cash Flow Statements? Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow statement
comprises mainly of cash in hand and balances at banks.

Revenue recognition (BAS 18,"Revenue”)

BAS 18 is a general revenue recognition standard, which states that revenue should be measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, This is usually the amount of cash or cash equivalents
received or receivable and recognized when it is prabable that economic benefits will flow to the entity.

2.6.1 Brokerage commission
Brokerage commission is recognized as income when the order of selling or buying shares is executed.

2.6.2 Interest on marginloan
Interest on margin loans extended o customers is charged to theiraccounts calculated on the daily
product basis,

2,63 Interest on bank deposits
Interest on deposits with banks is recognized as income when the banks credit the amounts into the
Company’s bank accounts,

Recognition of fixed assets and depreciation (BAS 16 "Property, Plant & Equipment”)

Recognition

An item of fixed assets is recognized as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the asset will flow ta the enterprise and the cost of the asset to the enterprise can be measured reliably,
The cost of an item of fixed assets is its purchase price (net of discounts and rebates), including import duties
and taxes, and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Measurement

Fixed assets for own use are stated initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses or at a re-valued amount less any accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditures relating to any item of fixed assets are added to the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits, exceeding its present standard of performance, will flow to
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are recognised in profit and loss
account as expense,

Depreciation
Components of an asset with differing patterns of benefits are depreciated separately.

Depreciation on own fixed assets is charged systematically over the asset’s useful life, Full year depreciation is
charged on additlons irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. On the other hand, no
depreciation has been charged on the month of disposal.

The company follows the straight-line method of depreciation applying annual rates stated as follows:

- Furniture and lixtures 15%
- Difice equipment 20%
Py Office decoration 15%
r Motor vehicles 20%
- Computer and accessories 33%



2.9

2.10

21

2,12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

Disposal or retirement
The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of fixed assets is determined as the difference between
the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss account,

Intangible assets (BAS- 38)
Costs incurred to procure softwares represent as intangible assets! Intangible assets are to be amortised as per
decision of the Board of Directors.

Borrowing cost
All borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period In which they incurred In accordance with
benchmark treatment of Bangladesh Accounting Statnderd-23,

Accrued expenses, provisions and other payables

As per BAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets) a provision is recognized only when a
past event has created a legal or constructive obligation, an outflow of resources is probable, and the amount
of the obligation can be estimated reliably, Amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of settlement
amount at balance sheet date.

Tax provision
The Company’s brokerage income [s subject to deduction of tax at source,

Provision for tax on income other than brokerage commission has been made after necessary adjustment for
taxation purpose in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and amendments thereto,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash in hand and cash at bank.Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to a known amount of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value,

Earnings per Share (EPS)
The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards-33,
which is shown in the face of the Profit and Loss Account, and the computation is stated in Note- 32. No diluted
eaming per share is required to be calculated for the period, as there was no scope for diluting during the
period under review,

Reconciliation of Inter-Company account
Accounts with regard to Inter-Company are reconciled regularly and there are no material differences which
may affect the financial statements significantly,

Reporting period
The financial statements have been prepared for the period from January 01, 2013 to December 31,2013,

Reporting currency
The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company's functional currency,

General
a) Figures in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest taka,

b) Previous year’s figures have been rearranged whenever necessary to conform to current year's
presentation.

R\ EF inrernanional Leasing
Annual Report 2013



4

Amounts in Taka

At At
31Dec2013 31Dec2012
3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 98,248 64,231
Cash at bank (note- 3.1) 82,779,742 3,226,091
Cash in Transit 121,999 161,499
82,999,990 3,451,821
3.1 Cashatbank
Bank Alfalah Ltd, 104,987 (854419
Eastern Bank Limited 19,719,252 381,404
Standard Chartered Bank (4,108,999) (4,761,599
One Bank Lid 60,907,899 2,941,028
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 65,156,604 5,519,678
82,779,742 3,226,001
3a Consolidated cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
International Leasing Securities Limited 220,247 225,730
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited - -
220,247 225,730
Cash at Bank
International Leasing Securities Limited 82,779,742 3,226,091
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited 5 7418
B2,779,742 3,233,509
82,999,990 3,459,239
Investment
Investment in dealer account (note-4.1) 105,096,703 57,048,006
Investrment in Subsidiary (note-4.2 ) - 9,999,700
Investment in shares of DSE (note-4.3) 56,300,000 56,300,000
Investment in shares of CSE (note 4.4) 103,944,686 103,944,686
265,341,389 227,292,392
4.1 Investment in shares through Dealer Account
Mame of Securities Number of shares Cost Value Market Value Unrealized Gain/[Loss)
BSRM Steel Limited 154450 19613606 2 10610715 2 9002891
M.l Cement 22,000 2,674,100 1,720,400 953,700
Mercantile Bank 79,000 1,568,150 1,319,300 248,850
MECC Bank 55.000 1,174,800 720,500 454,300
One Bank Ltd. B1477 2572229 1,287,337 1,284,892
Standard Bank Ld. 350,000 5,701,500 5,180,000 521.500
The City Bank Ltd, 100,000 2,191,000 2,020,000 171,000
Active Fine 296,000 27,504,320 24,360,800 3,143,520
Envoy Textiles Ltd, 33.040 1,926,893 1,794,072 132,821
KPCL 50,000 2,790,000 2,455,000 335,000
DESCO 14,375 948,750 B39,500 109,250
Lafarge Surma 50,000 1,743,000 1,675,000 68,000
The Dacca Dyeing 42,000 1,128,120 1,033,200 94,920
Titas 90,000 7,333,000 6,642,000 891,000
Grameen Phone 100,000 20,882,000 20,090,000 792,000
Cash in Transit - 5,027,220 - -
Cash at Bank - 118,016 - =
105,096,703 81,747,824 18,203,644

Due to price appreciation of share price, provision has been reversed by the amount of Th.1,282,900 in the

Financial Statements of 2013,



Amounts in Tako

At At
31Dec2013 31Dec2012
4.2 Investment in subsidiary - 9,999,

4.3 The above costs include cost of purchasing of Membership License from Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)
under open bid for sale of Membership License and other related costs for transfer of the license in the name
of the Company from International Leasing And Financial Services Limited, After demutualization, as per
allotment letter ref. DSE/BA/Allotment/2013/13740-009 dated Novemnber 02 2013 & Allotment no. 13009 , the
total ordinary shares are 7,215,106 nos @ Tk. 10 each where 40% shares are credited under BO Account no.
1204220030590007 of International Leasing Securities Limited and 60% of total shares are preserved in the
blocked account maintained by DSE as per The Exchanges Demutualization Act 2013,

4.4 The above costs include cost of purchasing Membership License of Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)
and other related costs for transfer of the license in the name of the company from Hong Kong Bangladesh
Securities Limited (HBSL) After demutualization, as per allotment letter no, CSE/Dem/LOA/DB0 dated October
31 2013 & Allotment no. 080, the total ordinary shares are 4,287,330 nos @ Tk. 10 each where 40% shares are
credited under BO Account no. 1204220030590007 of International Leasing Securities Limited and 60% shares
are preserved in the blocked account maintained by C5E as per The Exchanges Demutualization Act 2013,

Consolidated Investment
International Leasing Securities Limited 265,341,389 217,292,692

Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited _ 11,912,766
265,341,389 229,205,458
Property, plant and equipment
Motor vehicles 6,760,000 5,200,000
Office decoration 21,617,136 20,561,136
Office equipment 7,955,054 7,761,668
Furniture & fixtures 3,245,319 3,245,999
Computers & accessories 13,817,727 11,222,044
53,395,246 47,990,847
Less: accumulated depreciation 37,442,889 29,759,260
Net book value at the end of the period (See annex-1) 15,952,357 18,231,587

Consolidated property, plant and equipment
International Leasing Securities Limited 15,952,357 18,231,587
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

15,952,357 18,231,587

Receivable from customers 3,506,987,544 3,130,965,438

This represents amount recelvables from customer against shares purchased

Receivable from DSE and CSE
Receivable from DSE (note-7.1) 24,166,930 72,293,968
Receivable from CSE (note-7.2) 125,709 1,133,174

24,292,639 73,427,142

This represents amount receivable from Dhaka 5tock Exchange Limited (DSE] and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE} against sale of shares through the stock exchange. Detall break-up of this amount [s as follows:
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__Amountsintoka

At At
31Dec2013 31Dec2012
7.1 Receivable from DSE
Grouping of Shares _Date of Transaction Amount Amount
FJ 17-Diec-13 101,400 .
Z 18:Dec-13 217,640
z 22-Dec-13 164,000 -
z 23-Dec-13 108,800
Z 24-Dec-13 16,000 -
ABGN 26-Dec-13 3,880,151
ABGN 29-Dec-13 7624351
z 29-Dec-13 98,100 -
ABGN 30-Dec-13 11,923,488 -
Z 30-Dec-13 33,000 -
z 17-Dec-12 : 16,800
Z 18-Dec-12 - 16.416
Z 23-Dec-11 - 7.800
Fi 24-Dec-12 - 50,700
ABGN 26-Dec-12 - 29,289,153
Fd 26-Dec-12 318,165
z 27-Dec-12 - 7,700
ABGN 27-Dec-12 - 19377.378
ABGN 30:-Dec-12 - 23,409,856
Total 24,166,930 72,293,968
7.2  Receivable from CSE
Grouping of Shares Date of Transaction Amount Amount
£ 26-Dec-13 125,709 -
F 19-Dec-12 3 1,233
F 20-DCec-11 - 2,656
ABGN 27-Dec-12 - 1,129,185
Total 125,709 1,133,174
Other assets
Advance, deposit and prepayments (note-8.1) 17.401,304 13,246,646
Advance corporate tax 13,189,307 1,248,169
30,590,610 14,494,815
8.1 Advance, deposit and prepayments
Advances and loans (note- 8.1.7) 17,269,543 13.117.146
Deposits (note-8.1.2) 131,761 129,500
17,401,304 13,246,646
8.1.1 Advances and loans
Advance for office space in D5E building at Mikunja 850,000 850,000
Loan to employees 4,495,809 3,034,505
Advances - Office Space ( HO\) 5,000,000 409,952
Advances - Office Space { Agrabad) 123,200 677,600
Advances - Office Space { Khatungonj) 683,625 1,230,525
Advances - Office Space [ Sylhet) 1,585,024 2,632,000
Advances - Office Space { Narayongonj) 3,108,000 3,108,000
Prepaid Insurance 282,450 257,412
Receivable-Others 1,075,035 30,555
Inter Office Current Afe-IL Capital 13,600 517.507
Inter Office Current Afc-ILFSL 13,600 .
Advance for expenses 39,200 369,090
17,269,543 13,117,146



8.1.2 Deposits
Security deposit with BTTB
Security deposit with COBL

8a Consolidated other assets
International Leasing Securities Limited
Homng Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

9 Term loan and Time Loan
Loan from ILFSL (note-9.1)
Term Loan Midas Financing
Time Loan Midas Financing
Term Loan Fareast Finance
Time Loan Fareast Finance
Lease Finance-Fareast
Overdraft - One bank Lid.
Term Loan LankaBangla Finance
Term Loan Prime Finance

9.1 Loan from ILFSL
Balance as on 1st January
Add: received during the period
Less; repayment during the period
Less: repayment of Loan for CSE Membership
Closing Balance (details are mentioned below)

Details breakup of Loan from ILF5L
Margin Loan
Long term lean for HBSL
Other Loan- ILFSL

10 Payable to customers
Payable to customers
Payable to customers - close account

Amounts in Tako

At
31Dec2013

29,261
102,500
131,761

30,590,610
30,590,610

1,909,999 880
63,250,407
110,000,000
28,446,120
200,000,000
2,801,687
50,000,000
159,135,446
181,406,830
2,705,040,370

2,324,084 463
150,000,000
(554.917.916)
(9,166,667)
1,909,999,880

1,909,999,880
1,909,999,880

94,098,309
20819
94,128,128

At
31 Dec2012

27,000
102,500
129,500

14,494,815
1,402,657
15,897,472

2,324,084,463
66,452,103
110,000,000
39,756,355
100,000,000
3,312,634
50,000,000
187,704,922

2,881,310,477

2,323,466,667
184,917,796
(174,300,000)
10,000,000)

2,324,084,463

2,309,999,880
9,166,667
__4N79N6
2,324,084,463

65,437,586
33,073
65,470,659

This represents amount payable to customers against sale of shares and/or receipts for purchasing of shares.

11 Payable to DSE and CSE
Payable to DSE (note-11.7)
Payable to CSE (note- 11.2)

123,850
2,865,456
2,989,305

184,228
218,900
403,129

This represents amount payable to Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (D5E) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
{CSE) against purchase of shares through the stock exchanges. Detail break-up of this amount is as follows:
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Amounts in faka

At At
31 Dec 2013 31Dec2012
11.1 Payable to DSE
Grouping of shares Date of transaction Amount Amount
ABGN 29-Dec-13 37,827 -
rd 29-Dec-13 73
ABGN 30-Dec-13 64,976 -
£ 30-Dec-13 25 .
Fd 30-Dec-13 a49 -
ABGN 27-Dec-12 - 82,000
Z 27-Dec-12 - 48,948
ABGN 30-Dec-12 - 53281
Total 123,850 184,228
11.2  Payableto CSE
Grouping of shares Date of transaction Amount Amount
Z 30-Dec-13 2,865,456 -
ABGN 30-Dec-12 - 218,900
Total 2,865,456 218,900
12 Other liabilities
Payable and accrued expenses (Note- 12.1) 669,841,469 275592311
Inter Company current account (note- 12.2) - 4,628,209
Provision for unrealized loss in dealer account (note - 12.3) 18,203,644 19,486,544
Provision for income tax (note- 12.4) 17,782,831 16334221
Provision for contingency 3,440,000 2,720,000
711,267,944 318,761,285
12.1 Payable and accrued expenses
CDBL charges 508,565 1,539,895
BQ account maintenance fee payable to CDBL 2,570,800 2,104,800
Office maintenance 69,126 73,400
Accrued repair & maintenance 49,700 11,000
Accrued-office rent 910,850 .
Audit fee 66,122 74,750
Utilities 7,000 5,000
Telephone 75,401 332,684
Payable for others 790,450 415.763
Printing and stationery 75,032 36,281
Entertainment 10,492 17.243
Accrued-Electricity bill 151,532 85,135
Provision for gratuity 664,500 -
Interest on loan from Midas Fimnancing Ltd. 5,341,111 305,556
Interest on loan from Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd. 5,550,000 2,000,000
Interest on OBL 2297 2,196,036
Interest an loan from ILFSL 492 874,127 196,301,231
Internet payable 10,000 5
Interest suspense account 160,093,745 50,073,553
Withholding tax payable - 19,999,985
669,841,469 275,502,311
12.2 Inter Company current account
Payable for HBSL - 4,628,209
= 4,628,209
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Amounts in Taka

At At
31Dec2013 31Dec2012
12.3 Provision for unrealized loss in dealer accounts
Balance as at 15t January 19,486,544 7,680,925
Add: provision/adjustment made during the year {1,282.900) 11,805,619
18,203,644 19,486,544
12.4 Provision for income tax - -
Balance as at 15t January 16,334,221 135,309,241
Less: transferred to retained earnings - {57,000,000)
Add: Provision made during the year 1,448,610 13,453,060
Liess: settiement of previous year tax liability - (75.428,080)
17,782,831 16,334,221
12a Consolidated other liabilities
International Leasing Securities Limited 711,267,944 318,761,285
Hang Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited - 1,307,012
711,267,944 320,068,297
13 Share capital
Authorised
10,000,000 nos, of ordinary shares of Taka 100 each 1,000,000,000 250,000,000
13.1 Issued, subscribed & paid up 400,000,000 200,000,000
4,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Taka 100 each,
Composition of shareholdings
Particulars No.of shares
a) Corporate. 3,999,997 399,999,700 199,999,700
International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. 3,999,997 399,999,700 199,999,700
b) Individual 3 300 300
Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad 1 100 100
Mr. Mizanur Rahman 1 100 100
Mr. Mustafizur Rahman ] 100 100
Total 4,000,000 400,000,000 200,000,000

Paid-up Capital of the company has been increased by the amount of Tk, 20 crore divided by Tk. 100 each with
number of shares of 2,000,000 on May 22, 2013.The Paid-up capital was subscribed by International Leasing And

Financial Services Limited fully,

14 Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at 15t January
Add: profit/loss after tax for the year
Add: transferred from tax provision
Less: interim cash dividend for the year
Clesing Balance

14a Consolidated retained earnings
Retained earnings as at 1st January
Add: profit after tax for the year
Add: transferred from tax provision
Less:interim cash dividend for the year
Closing Balance
14b Minority interast
Share capital
Retained eamings
Balance as at January 01
Profit for the year
Distribution for HESL winding up
Balance as at December 31

1,917,645 851,133
10,821,138 44,066,512
3 57,000,000

- (100,000,000
12,738,782 1,917,645
3,933,413 1,870,737
8,805,369 45,062,676

. 57,000,000

: (100,000,000)
12,738,782 3,933,413
300 300

79 60

60 30

19 30

(379) -

- 360
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15 Brokerage income
D5E
C5E

Amounts in Taka

Yearended

31 Dec 2013

78113460

16693721

94,807,181

~ Year ended

31Dec 2012

116,167,269
13,084,701
129,251,970

This represents brokerage commission earned from selling and buying of securities on behalf of clients.

16 Direct charges
Hawla charges
Laga charges

17 Interestincome
Interest on margin loan
Interest on bank account
Qther interest income

1,324,808
_5.984,677
7,309,485

492,887,245
4,648,592
379,794
497,915,631

Interest on Margin loan represents interest charged on loan extended to customers,

17a Consolidated Interest Income
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

18 Interest expense
Interest Expenses- ILF5L
Interest expense on Long Term Loan (HBSL)
Interest expense-other Financiers-Midas Financing
Interest expense-other Financiers-Fareast Finance
Interest expenses-0BL
Interest expenses-LankaBangla
Interest expenses-Fareast Motor Lease
Interest expenses-Frime Finance

This represents interest on term loan taken from ILFSL and other financiers.

19 Other operating income
CDBL charges
Sale of BO account forms
BO account maintenance fee recovered
Excess commission
Other Income
Cheque clearing fee
Chegque dishonour charge
Gain on sale of fixed assets

20 Income from Investment
Reallzed income from Investment
Dividend income from Dealer Account

f 136

497,915,631
829,269
498,744,900

361,400,006
922,903
33,059,532
37,298,245
11,088,467
35,015,848
555,853
18,395,589
497,745,445

467,982
72,400
1,129,300
461,307
5,379
(678)
93,735
22,187
2,251,612

4,486,094
2,179,455
6,665,590

1,615,022
7,911,328
9,526,350

518,199,592
2,940,947
562441
521,702,980

521,702,980
1,676,124
523,379,104

402,517,158
2,607,744
30,271,648
27.080,635
9,312,679
19,608,695
257,134

491,655,692

153,252
178,900
541,207
1,099,969

76,073
481,835
2,531,236

1,741,193
1,402,900
3,144,095



20a Consolidated Income from Investment
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

21 Salary and allowances
Salary & allowances
Other benefits

22 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, ete,
Rent, rate and taxes
Insurance Premium
Electricity, gas and water

23 Legal expenses
Legal expenses

23a Consolidated legal expenses
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

24 Postage, stamp , telephone ete.
Postage, stamp
Telephone

25 Stationery, printing and advertisements, etc.
Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement

26 Directors' fees and meeting expenses
Directors' fees and meeting expenses

Mo director has been paid any remuneration for any special service rendered,

27 Auditors' fees
Statutory audit fee
27a Consolidated auditors' fees
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

28 Depreciation, amortization and repair of assets
a) Depreciation

Maotor Vehicles
Office Decoration

Office Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Computers & Accessories
b]  Repairs
Repair & Maintenance
(a+b)

Amoaunts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012
4,025,025 3,144,095
4,025,025 3,144,095
28,752,606 25,592,059
2418,800 2,184,508
31,171,406 27,776,567
12,046,758 13,780,454
398,640 593,820
1,843,106 1,400,975
14,288,504 15,784,249
331,250 280480
331,250 280,480
331,250 280480
218,750 -
550,000 280,480
55313 90,405
B63,726 7771.336
919,039 867,741
1,143,796 929,869
217,098 312,440
1,360,894 1,242,308
394,937 469,964
66,122 85,200
66,122 85,200

- 57,500

66,122 142,700
1,162,946 602,855
3242573 3084172
1.486,212 1.316.867
461,425 451,482
1,650,795 2,934,732
8,003,951 8,390,108
758,391 588929
758,391 588,929
8,762,342 8,979,038
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28a Consolidated depreciation, amortization and repair of assets

al  Depreciation
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

b}  Repairs
International Leasing Securities Limited
Homng Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

{a+b)

29 Other expenses
Fisel & Repair expenses for vehicles
Fuel and Power
Office Maintenance
Fees and subscription
Loan processing fee
License and renewal
Bank charges
Entertainment
Business development expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Internet and connectivity expenses
Training Expenses

29a Consolidated other expenses
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited

30 Provision for loss in dealer account & contingency
Provision for unrealized loss in dealer account
Loss for contingency

Amounts in Taka

Yearended ~ Yearended
31 Dec2013 31Dec 2012
8,003,951 8,300,108

- 1

8,003,951 8,390,109
758,39 283,929
758,391 588,029
8,762,342 8,979,039
943,570 295,668
152,832 189,432
1,894,155 1,828,564
506,826 325,118
Tr4?ﬁr2ﬂn )
338,863 186,000
66,619 95,778
669,424 863,201
B74.961 169,708
179,724 202,300
3,175,620 3,145,381
29,500 221,760
10,308, 7,823,109
10,308,254 7.823,109
22,750 24,699
10,331,044 7,847 808
{1,282,900) 11,805,619
2,720,000 2,720,000
1,437,100 14,525,619

The provision has been created for unrealized loss in dealer account as per decision of the Board of Directors.

31 Tax expenses
Current tax provision (note-31.1)
Tax paid on brokerage income (note- 31.2)
Tax provision for Dealer Account (note- 31.3)

1,000,000
15,275,450
448,610
16,724,060

13,278,940
20,094,391
174,119
33,547,450

31.1 Current tax provision represents provision made for net interest income and other operating income @ 37.5%

rounded off to nearest Taka.

31.2 Tax paid on brokerage income represents tax deducted at source by DSE and CSE on the turnover as per

section 53BBB & u/s 82 ('C) of Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

31.3 Tax provision on Dealer Account includes 10% on realized income from investment in shares.

31a Consolidated tax expenses
International Leasing Securities Limited
Hong Kong Bangladesh Securities Limited
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16,724,060
(37,045)
16,687,015

33,547,450
597,730
34,145,180



32 Earnings per share (EPS)
Number of Ordinary Shares
As on December 31, 2012 (Paid-up capital Tk. 200,000,000
& T, 100 per Share)
During 2013 (issuance of new Shares of Tk. 200,000,000
@ Thk. 100 per Share dated May 22, 2013)

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares | 2012 re-stated)
As on December 31,2012
(Mo, of shares x Weight =2,000,000 x (12/12))
During 2013
(No. of shares x Weight =2,000,000 x (7.30/12))
Earning attributable to ordinary shareholders (profit after tax)
Basic earnings per share ( 2012 re-stated)

32a Consolidated earnings per share (EPS)
Eaming attributable 1o ordinary shareholders (profit after tax)
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares { 2012 re-stated)
Basic earnings per share | 2012 re-stated)

33 Related party disclosure

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31Dec 2013 31 Dec2012
4,000,000 2,000,000
2,000,000 2,000,000
2,000,000 =
3,216,667 3,216,667
2,000,000 2,000,000
1,216,667 1,216,667
10,821,138 44,066,512
3.36 13.70
8,805,369 45,062,677
3,216,667 3,216,667
274 14.01

The company has entered into various Intercompany transaction with its parent company and sister concern during
the year. The details of intercompany transaction along with relationship are provided below as per BAS:24 Related

Party Disclosure,

Name of the Company  Head of Account  Receivable/Payable ~ Relationship  Amount in Taka
ILFSL Margin Loan & Interest Payable  Parent Company 2,402,874,007
ILFSL Inter company current AJe Receivable  Parent Company 13,600
IL Capital Inter company current A/fc Recelvable Sister Concern 13,600

34 Number of employees
Campany has 60 number of employees as on December 31,2013,

35 Events after balance sheet date
There is no significant event after the balance sheet date.

36 Approval of financial statements
These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directars in their meeting held on February 19, 2014 for
placement in the AGM of the Company.

M MNurul Alam Md. Humayan Kabir aca #md,Rafiqul lslam
Director Chief ﬂpemllnq Officer Company Secretary

C.K.Hyder
Chairman
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INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED

Annexure-1

Schedule of fixed assets

as at December 31,2013
Amounts in Taka

COST DEPRECIATION
Adjustment Adjustment Written down
Balanceasat  Addition /Disposal Balanceasat Rate Balanceasat Charged /Disposal  Balance asat  valueas at
Particulars January 01, duringthe duringthe December31, (%) January01, duringthe duringthe December31, December 31,
2013 Year Year 2013 2013 Year Year 2013 2013

Mator vehicles 5,200,000 1,560,000 6,760,000 20 1,207366  1.162.946 2370312 4,389,688
Office decoration 20,561,136 1.056,000 21617136 15 11,808,620 3242573 15,051,193 6,565,943
Office equipment 7,761,668 356,100 (162.714) 7955054 20 4797622 1486212 [155,424) 6,128410 1,826,643
Furniture & fixtures 3,245,999 16,830 (17,500) 3245329 15 1,720,666 461,425 {14,000) 2,168,091 1,077,238
Computers & accessories 11,222,044 2,763,424 (167,741) 13817727 33 10,224,985 1,650,795 (150,898) 11,724,882 2,092,844
Total as at December 31,2013 47,990,847 5,752,354 347,955] 53,395,245 29,759,260 8,003,951 1320,323) 37,442,889 15,952,357
Total as at December 31,2012 46,012,035 4,958,880 (2,980,068)  47.990,847 22,222,981 8,390,108  (853,829) 29,759,260 18,231,567

Particulars

Motor vehicles
Office decoration

Office equipment
Fumitune & fixtures

Computers & accessories
Total as at December 31,2013

Total as at n-ﬂ:.._ui,w._. 2012

INTERNATIONAL LEASING SECURITIES LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated schedule of fixed assets

Balance as at
January 01,
2013

5,200,000
20,561,136
7,761,668
3,303,174
11,222,044
48,048,022

46,069,210

as at December 31,2013
COST
Adjustment
Addition /Disposal Balanceasat FHRate Balanceasat
duringthe duringthe December3i, (%) January 01,
Year Year 2013 2013

1,360,000 6,760,000 20 1,207,366
1,056,000 21617136 15 11,808,620
156,100 (162,714) 7.955054 20 4.797.622
16,830 [74.675) 3245329 15 1,777.841
2,763,424 (167,741) 13817727 33 10,224,985
5,752,354 __-._m_,.m__._ 30) 53,395,246 29,816,435
4,958,880 (2,980,068) 48,048,022 22,280,155

DEPRECIATION
Adjustment
Charged  /Disposal
duringthe duringthe
Year Year
1,162,946
3242573
1,486,212 [155.424)
461,425 (71,175
1,650,795 (150,898)
8,003,951  (377,497)
8,390,109 (853,829

| Annexure - 1(a)

Amounts in Taka

Written down

Balance as at value as at
December31, December 31,

2013 2013

2370312 4,389 688
15057,193 6,565,943
6,128410 1,826,643
2,168,091 1,077.238
11,724,882 2,092,844
37,442,889 15,952,357
29,816,435 18,231,587
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AUDITORS’ REPORT &
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF
IL CAPITAL LIMITED

FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2013



AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

OF
IL CAPITAL LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of IL Capital Limited which comprise the Statements of
Financial Position as at December 31,2013 and the
Statement of Comprehensive Incame, Statement of
Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

Management's responsibility for the financial
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these financial statements of the Company
in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs), and the company’s Act 1994 and for
such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements of the Company based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (BSA), Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements of the Company are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal contrel relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements [n order to design audit procedures that are

Dated: Dhaka
March 13,2014
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appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s interal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinian,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of IL Capital
Limited as at December 31, 2013 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended
prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRSs), and comply with the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

We also report that:

i} we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and bellef were mecessary for the purposes of our
audit and made due verification thereof;

ii] in our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the Company
sa far as it appeared from our examination of
these books; and

i) the statement of financial position and statement
of comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns,

([Caham A\ o Dt

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountant



IL CAPITAL LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31,2013
Amaunts in Taka
At At
Notes 31 Dec2013 31 Dec2012
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents 3 3,197 882 4,671,833
Investrment 4 235,665,985 100,067 478
Fined assets including premises,
furniture and fixtures 5 12.977.739 15813818
Other assets ] 17 476,325 B.465386
Total assets - 269,317,931 129,018,515
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Term loan T 4,696,645 5442 986
Payable to customers 8 863,899 -
Other liabilities 9 10,469,625 21,221,268
Capital / Shareholders' equity
Paid- up capital 10 250,000,000 100,000,000
Retained Earmings 1 3,287,762 2,354 261
Total Shareholders' equity 253,287,762 102,354,261
Total liabilities and Shareholders' equity 269,317,931 129,018,515
Net asset value per share 12 101.32 102.35
The annexed notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Mahbub Jamil Nehal Ahmed FCA Saad Muhammad Faisal md.Rafigul Islam
Chairman Managing Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Sign in terms of our separate report of even date.
Rt nt\, p -t
Dated : Dhaka Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
March 13,2014 Chartered Accountants

Annual

malmmmoum LEASING
Report 2013



IL CAPITAL LIMITED
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31,2013

Amounts in Taka
Year ended Year ended
Notes Jan-Dec 2013 Jan-Dec 2012
OPERATING INCOME
Interest income 13 28477531 15,365,048
Interest expenses (1,421,939) 15,621,011)
Netinterestincome S wossse2 9744037
Commission, fees and charges 14 15920 -
Income from own investment 15 1,910,803 -
Total operating income (A) 28,982,315 9,744,037
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salary and allowances 16 4,908,530 1,704,727
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 17 BO2,786 2561
Postage, stamp & telecommunication 18 354,931 58,938
Stationery, printing & advertisements 19 32821 160,160
Directors' fees & meeting expenses 20 201,250 97,750
Auditors’ fees 21 28,750 28,750
Cepreciation, amortization and repair of assets 22 3,329983 3,297,953
Other expenses 23 1,178,560 372,831
Total operating expenses (B) 11,133,001 5,977,220
Profit before provision and tax (C=A-B) 17,849,314 3,766,817
Provision for unrealized loss in own portfolio (D) 590,113 -
Profit/{loss) hfnrim.[i:—m 17,259,201 3,766,817
B ' Tax expense 92 6,325,700 1,412,556
Profit after tax 10,933,501 2,354,261
EPS 24 437 235

The annexed notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mahbub Jamil Nehal Ahmed FCA Saad Muhammad Faisal md.Rafigul Islam
Chairman Managing Director Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary
Sign in terms of our separate report of even date.
(VN WY,
Dated : Dhaka Rahman MostafaAlam & Co.
March 13,2014 Chartered Accountants

fl-u



IL CAPITAL LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31,2013

Particulars

Balance as at January 1,2012
Profit after tax during the year 2012

Balance as at December 31,2012
lssuance of Ordinary Share
Profit after tax during the year 2013

Imterim Dividend
Bnianunlt DHm.h-r-i;-:l,iI.H!'
=D
Mahbub Jamil Nehal Ahmed FCA
Chairman Managing Director

Amounts in Taka
Share Capital Retained Total
Earnings
100.000,000 100,000,000
. 2,354,261 2,354,261
100,000,000 2,354,261 102,354,261
150,000,000 150,000,000
. 10,933,507 10,933,501
- (10,000,000) {10,000, 0001
250,000,000 3,287,762 253,287,762
Saad Muhammad Faisal md.Rafiqul Islam
ChiefOperating Officer Company Secretary

malmmmoum LEASING
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IL CAPITAL LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31,2013

Cash flow from operating activities

Interest receipts in cash
Interest payments
Dividend receipts in cash
Commission, fees and charges
Cash payments to employees
Advance income tax
Payments for other operating expenses
Other assets
Dther llabilities

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Investment in TDR
Investment in Share
MNet change against purchase/sale of
property, plant and equipment
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Paid-up Capital
Term Loan
Interim Dividend paid
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing activities

Met cash inflow/{outflow) for the year
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

ol

Nehal Ahmed FCA
Managing Director

Mahbub Jamil
Chairman

Amounts in Taka

Year ended
Dec.31,2013

25,070,129
(1,421,939)
573,220
15,920
(4,908,530)
(2,620,646}
(2,973,267
(2,982,893)
(16,612,579)
(5,860,585)

(128,987,798)
(5,272,983)

(606,244)
(134,867,025)

150,000,000
(746,341)
(10,000,000}
139,253,659

(1,473,951)
4,671,833
197,852

Year ended
Dec.31,2012

8,670,298
(178,025)

(1,704,727)
(1,500,977)
(1,070,624)
{1,500,000)

26,263
2,742,209

5,000,000

(4,059,111}
940,889

3,683,098
988,735
45714833

-

Saad Muhammad Faisal
Chief Operating Officer

md.Rafiqul Islam
Company Secretary



IL CAPITAL LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31,2013

1.0 Company and its" activities

11

1.2

Corporate information

IL Capital Limited is a private limited company and incorporated under the Companies Act 1994 on 07 March
2011 bearing Registration No C-88312.The registered office of the company is Printers building (14th floar), 5
Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka -1000

The main business of the company is to carry full fledge merchant bank and engage in all kind of merchant
banking activities such as providing service as issue manager, underwriting of securities, portfolio
management, margin loan facilitator, portfolio investment, investment advisory services etc.

2.0 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

21

2.3

24

2.5

26

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared an a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of
assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business following accrual basis of accounting
except for cash flow statement. In preparation of these financial statements the company followed respective
provisions of The Companies Act 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and Bangladesh Accounting
Stamlﬂard (BAS) and/or Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical cost convention in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) as practiced in Bangladesh. No adjustment has been made
for inflationary factor affecting the financial statements.

Use of estimates and judgment

Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BAS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the company's
accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities. Due to
involvement of inherent uncertainty in making estimates, actual results could be different from those
estimates.

Cash flow statements

The cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method as stipulated in Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS)-7 “Cash Flow Staterments: Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises mainly of cash in
hand and balances at banks,

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank.

Recognition of fixed assets and deprecation (BAS 16 “Property plant & Equipment”)

ition
An item of fixed assets is recognized as an asset when it is probable that future economic benefit associated
with the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets to the enterprise can be measured reliably.
The cost of an item of fixed assets is its purchase price (net of discounts and rebates), including import duties
and taxes, and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Measurement

Fined assets for own use are stated initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated imﬁln’m?nt losses or at a re-valued amount less any accumulated depreciation and

su uent accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to any item of fixed assets are added to the car{r{vlng amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits, exceeding its present standard of performance, will flow to
the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably , All other costs are recognized in profit and
loss account as expense.

malmlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁt LEASING
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2.7

28

29

2.10

2.1

2.2

213

214

215

Depreciation
Components of an asset with differing patterns of benefits are depreciated separately.

Depreciation on own fixed assets is charged systematically over the assets useful life, Full year depreciation is
charged on additions imespective of date when the related assets are put into use.On the other hand, no
depreciation has been charged on the month of disposal.

The company follows the straight-line method of depreciation applying annual rates stated as follows:

Maotor vehicles 20%
Office decoration 15%
Office equipment 20%
Furniture and fixtures 15%
Computers & Accessories 33%
Disposal or retirement

The gain or loss arising out of disposal or retirement of fixed assets is determined as the difference between
the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized in profit and loss account,

Revenue Recognition (BAS 18," Revenue”)

BAS 18 is a general revenue recognition standard, which states that revenue should be measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable. This is usually the amount of cash or cash equivalents
received or receivable and recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the entity.

Borrowing cost
All borrowing costs are recognized expenses in the period in which they incurred in accordance with
benchmark treatment of Bangladesh Accounting Standard- 23,

Tax provision

Current tax
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the profit for the year as adjusted for taxation purpose in
accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and amendments thereto,

Earning Per Share (EPS)

The Company calculates Eamnings per share (EPS] in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards -33
which is shown in the face of the Profit and loss Account. Mo diluted earnings per share is required to be
calculated for the period, as there was no scope for dilution during the period under review.

Events after balance sheet date
All material events occurring after the balance sheet date are considered and where necessary, adjusted for or
disclosed in note.

Reconciliation of inter-company account
Accounts with regard to inter-company are reconciled regularly and there are no material differences which
may affect the financial statements significantly,

Offsetting

Financial assets and liahilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Reporting currency
The ':lr;:antg:! statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company's functional currency except
asin

Uniform accounting policies
The financial statements of International Leasing And IL Capital Limited have been prepared in accordance
with uniform policies of accounting.



3.0 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Cash at bank (note- 3.1)

3.1 Cashatbank
Eastern Bank Limited
Bank Al Falah

4.0 Investment
Investment in share
Investment in TDR with ILFSL (note-4.1)

4.1 Investment in TDR with ILFSL
Opening balance
Add: investment made during the year

5.0 Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures
Maotor Viehicles

Office Decoration

Office equipment

Furniture & Fixtures

Computer & accessories

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Met book value at the end of the year (Annexure-1)

6.0 Other assets

Income generating:
Interest receivable on TOR
Mon-income generating:
Advance, deposit and prepaid expenses (note- 6.1)
Advance corporate tax
Tax deducted at source

Receivable from broker
Intercompany loan-ILFSL

6.1 Advance, deposit and prepaid expenses
Advance for software - LEADS

Security depaosit COBL

7.0 Term Loan
Term loan from ILFSL
Opening balance
Add: Recejved during the year
Add: Accrued interest during the year

Less; Payment during the year
Closing balance

Amounts in Taka

At
31Dec 2013

2577
3,195,305
3,197,882

3,190,536
4,769
3,195,305

6,610,709
229,055,277
235,665,985

100,067,478
128,987,799
229,055,277

500,000
15,866,495
474,379
988,493
1,509,693
19,339,060
(6,361,321)
12,977,739

8,871,809
8,871,809

2,150,000
25,000
4,096,623
332250
2,000,643
8,604,516
17,476,325

1,950,000
200,000
2,150,000

5442986

1,421,939
6,864,925

(2,168,280)
4,696,645

At
31 Dec2012

6,381
4,665,452
4,671,833

4,665,452
4,665,452

100,067,478
100,067,478

99,000,000
1,067,478
100,067,478

500,000
15,857,655
471,779
744,736
1,379,646
18,953,816
(3.139,998)
15,813,818

5,464,409
5,464,409

1,500,000
25,000
1,475,977

3,000,977
B,465,386

1,300,000
200,000
1,500,000

5,442,986
5,442,986

5,442,986

malmuumoum LEASING
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8.0 Payabletocustomers
This represents amount payable to customer against sale of share and/or receipts for purchase of shares.

9.0 Other Liabilities

9.1

9.2

9.3

Inter company payable (Note-8.1)

Provision for income tax (Note-9.2)
Withholding tax

Provision for unrealized loss on own portfalio
Liability for expenses [9.3)

Inter company payable
Payable to ILFSL
Payable te ILSL
Provision for income tax
Opening balance

Add:Tax provision during the year

Liability for expenses & other payables
Audit fee

Withholding Tax and VAT

Vehicle fuel expenses

Telephone bill

Drinking water kill

Payable to supplier (Uni Square)

Staff provident fund

Courier bill payable

Mew year greeting card printing bill payable
BO account maintenance fee payable to CDBL
Payable to broker

10.0 Share capital
Authorized capital

20,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of taka 100 each

10.1 Issued, subscribed & paid up

2,500,000 nos. of ordinary shares of
taka 100 each fully paid.

Composition of shareholdings

Particulars

a) Corporate
International Leasing And Financial Services Ltd.

JF Bangladesh Limited

b) Individual

Mr. Jamal Uddin Ahmad
Total

No.of shares

_AmountsinToka

At
31 Dec 2013

37.079
7,763,256
2,000,000

590,113
79177

10,469,625

23,479
13,600
37,079

1,437,556
6,325,700

28,750

12,375
1,500
600

9,048
24,898
1,200
__ 806
79177

2,000,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000

Amount

100
100
100
100
100
100

i
31Dec 2012

19,487,959
1,437,556

295,753

21,221,268

18,970,452
517,507
19,487,959

25,000
1,412,556
1,437,556

28,750
25,493
11,750
7.000
930
221,000
770

295,753

100,000,000

Amount

249,999,900
249,979,900
20,000

100

100
250,000,000



11.0 Retained Earnings
Opening balance
Add. Profit after tax for the year
Less: Interim Dividend paid for the year

Closing balance
12.0 Met asset value per share
Total assets
Total liabilities
Met asset
Mumber of share outstanding
Met asset value per share

13.0 Interest income
Interest income from TDR
Interest income from savings account
Interest income margin loan

14.0 Commission, fees and charges
BO account maintenance fee
Management fee
Commission

15.0 Income from own investment
Realized gain from investment
Dividend income

16.0 Salary and allowances
Basic salary and other allowances
Staff provident fund
Internee allowance

17.0 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Office rent
Electricity and utility

18.0 Postage, stamp & telecommunication
Telephone
Internet
Web design
Courler

19.0 Stationery, printing and advertisements
Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement
Monthly publication

20.0 Directors’ fees & meeting expenses
Directors’ fee for attending board meeting

21.0 Auditors' fees
Statutory audit fee

Amounts in Taka

At At
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec 2012
2,354,261 -
10,933,501 2,354,261
(10,000,000) —
3,287,762 2,354,261
269,317,931 129,018,515
16,030,169 26,664,254
253,287,763 102,354,260
2,500,000 1,000,000
101.32 102.35
Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31Dec2013 31 Dec 2012
28,202,495 15,365,048
264,943 -
10,093 :
28,477,531 15,365,048

3,600
2,585 -

9,735
15,920 T

1,337,583
573,220 -
1,910,803 -
4,806,230 1,704,727
3,160 -
97,140 -
4,908,530 1,704,727
G77.479 218,000
125,307 38,111
802,786 256,111
83233 22,896
176,100 36,042
B‘Sqm ki
10,598 -
354,931 58,938
150,258 T4.673
10,973 85487
166,980 -
328,211 160,160
201,250 97,750
201,250 97,750
28,750 28,750
28,750 28,750

malmmmoum LEASING
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22.0

Depreciation, amortization and repair of assets

a] Depreciation - (Annexure-1)
Mator Vehicles
Office Decoration
Office equipment
Fumiture & Fixtures
Computer & accessories

b) Repairs
Vehicle
Generator

Total (a+b)

Other expenses
Fuel expenses
Office maintenance
Beoks, magazines and newspapers
Fees and subscription
Bank charges
Entertainment
Traveling and conveyance expenses
Training expenses
Marketing expenses
CDBL charges

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share

Eaming attributable to ordinary shareholders {profit after tax)

Mumber of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Events after balance sheet date:

Appropriations

Amounts in Taka

Year ended Year ended
31 Dec2013 31Dec 2012
100,000 100,000
2379974 2,378,648
94 876 94,356
148,274 111,710
498,199 455,283
3,221,323 3,139,997
64, 864 151,006
43,796 6,950
108,660 157,956
3,329,983 3,297,953
255,034 76,257
28344 70,140
32,639 5,785
514,998 118,609
94,403 28279
59,207 25,621
94,935 48,140
10,000 -
84,000
5,000 -
1,178, 372,81
1093350 2,354,261
2,500,000 1,000,000
437 235

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Board of Directors in their 22nd Meeting held on March 13, 2014 has not
declared final dividend. Accordingly, the interim cash dividend which was declared on December 18,2013 in'its 215t
Meeting & 4% against per share of Taka 100 each total of Taka 1 crore is to be considered as final dividend for the

year 2013,

=%

Nehal Ahmed FCA
Managing Director

Mahbub Jamil
Chairman

- fh

Saad Muhammad Faisal
Chief Operating Officer

md.Rafigulislam
Company Secretary
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Legal Status Public Limited Company
Date of Incorporation January 15,1996
Date of Enlistment with September 16,2007
Dhaka Stock Exchange and
Chittagong Stock Exchange
Regisr.e;d Office o Printers Building (14th Floar),
5, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Branch. Office 1. Eyuh"ltrade Cénter.f}ﬂ; Flnur’.‘r 125915 Agmbad Efﬁ..

Branch Office of Subsidiary - ILSL

Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.

1. AyubTrade Center (15t Floor), 1269/B Agrabad C/A,
Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.

2. BSM Center (2nd Floor), 119/122 Amir Market,
Khatunganj, Chittagong-4000, Bangladesh.

3. Firoz Center, Chowhatta, Sylhet, Bangladesh.

Accounting Year End December 31
No. of Employees 127 (including 68 of subsidiary company)
Auditor S.F.Ahmed & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Legal Adviser Hasan and Associates, C.T. Karim & Partners
C{;}ﬁpany Secretary Mr.Nehal Ahmed FcA
Subsidiary Company 1. International Leasing Securities Ltd. (ILSL)
Printers Building (3rd Floor),
5, Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
2. IL Capital Limited B
Printers Buildings (14th Floor),
5,Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
Stock Exchange Membership Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
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International Leasing And Financial Services Limited
Proxy Form

Revenue
Stamp

N e R R T R e M S TR T s SRR R s Tsaaaai T
o S 8 L L E T (o L SOt iy oo S L P R S L s T S e e

being a Member of International Leasing And Financial Services Limited, hereby appoint

o e S e e T S e M e e e e e e G T e
O B e A S e R S e B S R S i

as my proxy in my absence to attend and vote for me and on my behalf at the 18" Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on Thursday, the May 29, 2014 at Spectra Convention Centre Limited, House # 19,
Road # 07, Gulshan- 01, Dhaka-1212. and atany adjournment thereof.

A WIS S MY HANA RIS .. i iiiisninnasisicsais b irsasaneneis santsnassnrmrassarssnibissssinusnnninnansiens DAy of May 2014
SIgR At Ol B0 i st A i R T A e TR s

T SRR EE O VNN, g i o S L S R A TR R A o A A e A BT Hi
Register Foliono./BO IDofMember | || | || | [ ] 1T 0]

Attendance Slip

Register Foliono/BOID of Member || | | | ||

| hereby record my presence at the 18" Annual Génmi Heatirin of inﬁmatlunai Leasing Aﬁd F'inam;.:iall
Services Limited on Thursday, the May 29, 2014 at Spectra Convention Centre Limited, House # 18, Road #
07, Guishan-01, Dhaka-1212.

Sl-anatum

N. B. The Member attending the meeting is kindly requasted fo mention the registered name and Folio no/BO |D on this
slip and present the same at the registration counter on the day of the meeting.






International
Leasing

A Financial Institution that Cares

Printers Building

14th Floor, 5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh
Tel: + 88 02 9559639

Fax : + 88 02 9559640

E-Mail : info@ilfsl.com
web : www.ilfsl.com

Subsidiary companies of International Leasing And Financial Services Limited

Stock Brokerage Subsidiary Merchant Banking Subsidiary

. ®
HIHTEHHATIDHHL LEASING “E IL Capital
SECURITIES LIMITED = Limited
Your Monay Managear FOUR IMVERTHENT MARAGER
Printers Building Printers Building

3rd Floor, 5 Rajuk Avenue
Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh
Tel: + 88 02 9577305
Fax : + 88 02 9577691
web : www.ilslbd.com

14th Floor, 5 Rajuk Avenue
Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh
Tel: + 88 02 9515573
Fax : + 88 02 7117559
web : www.il-capital.com
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